Office Memo
R
TO 1 A, H, Be.lmorlt{j))’J

mom ' y, 4, Branigan W&"f

SUBJECT: spIIUS ROSENBERG, et al
ESPIONAGE ~ R
FBI File 65-58236

. ) . .
" % ERNMENT

DATB: Yoy 14, 1954

the attached letter was received ¥ﬁ5£;
ot the Buregu from John Funicolare, 412 Main Sireet, Orange,
New Jersey, setting out an alleged code he claims was used
to communicate Rosenberg's “atomic spy information.”

¥. L. Long, Crime Records Section, has advised that the
Bureau has received previous correspondence from Funicolare :
which is tllogical and incoherent and i8 not acknowledged.
Although no acknowledgemént will be made of this letter, it \
ts felt the Laboratory Division should ezamine the code

included therein. '

on May 7, 1954,

RECOMMENDATLION ; .

1. It is recommended that the attached letter be
forwarded to the Laboratory Division for analysis of the code
contained therein. . .
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2. It is recommended that no acknowledgement be
made of this letter inasmuch as ¥. L. Long, Crime Records
Section, advised the Bureau kas received previous correspondence
Srom Funicolare which ig il1logical and incoherent, and is not

acknowledged.
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N. PHILIP NORMAN, M. D.%
19 FAST 88TH STREET
NEW YORK 28, N, Y.

ATWATER 9-BESO !

~
May 10, 1954

-

Hon. J. Edgar Hoover
Pederal Bureau of Investigatlon
Washington, D. C.

Desr Mr. Hoover:

issued by the disgraceful committee seeking :
] justice in the Rosenberg Case. I think that v

S the names on the letterhead, as well as the

L so-called notables who have spoken up for the
Rosenbergs, should be made part of a permanent

- record in the FBI flle. Nothing should be
=N dropped until we know just where we stand with

these birds. - e .

Y: For the record, I am enclosing literature
~N

. The committee should have secured two opher .,
~ names -- & e rge~TRubensteln and JudithH€oplin. " /
- 5 They would have made it complete. P

Yours for a cleaner na¥lon,

RECOPDEn |
. v oFp . og J/
o f51 4. b5-58236-47
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Committee To Secure Justice
In The Rosenberg Case

JOSEPH BRAININ 1050 SIXTH AVENUE
Cheirman NEW YORK 18, N. Y.
DAVID ALMAN _ BRyant 9-9694

Exwcutive Secratary

SPONSORS ' November 26, 1952
{Partial List}
Dear Friend:
Nelson Algren

Emily Alman The fate of Ethel and Julius Rosenberg is now in the .
Dr. Herbort Aptheker
Ivan Yon Auw hands of President Harry*S. Truman. Thelr execution .

Dr. Edward K. Barsky

Prof, E. Berry Burgum may take place during the Chanukah and Christmas season,

Alice Hill Byrne unless he spares their lives.

John F, Clawe

Rev. J. C. Coll : - ;
Robbi Abrohen Gronbach Hundreds of thousands of people in the United States

Prof. Ephraim Cross

e are writing to President Truman asking him to grant ex-
Mariorie DiSilva

Dr. Katherine Dodd ecutive clemency to these two young parents. We ask you
Dr. W, E. B. DuBais

Gortruda Evams to add your voice,

Woaldo Frank -@‘M

j°f°P‘:;f“td""“ We believe that the enclosed material will show that
e, @oja

B.x, ‘sxljborg our country's history of merciful justice will be served
Shirls, “vaham '

Nahum _reanberg by a Presidential commutation of sentence.

Louise Marding Morr ‘

James Tmbrie In order to bring the appeal for clemency to millions
Rev. Spencer Kennard .

Hon. Robert Morss Lovett of our fellow-Americans we need fifty thousand dollars
Dr. Bernard Lubk . :

D:. J:L:"M,,:‘u: for newspaper a8ds, radio and television programs, and to

John T, McManus .

Mes. Bossie Mitchell send out letters like this ome. The eénclosed envelope

Capt. Hugh N. Mulzac is for your contribution. Your check may be made payable-
William A. Rsuben .

Or. John L. Simen to Joseph Brainin, Chairman, or to the National Rosenberg
Leon Straus ‘

;_,;: Tienmins Committee. We hope you will want to help.

Elixabeth Todd

Dr. Leonard Tushnet We pray that you will write to the President on be~.

Dr. Gene Weltfish
half of Ethel and Julius Rosenberg and their two young

50N05.
Sincerely,
DAVID ALMAN, Executive Secretary

e onelosirn G5-<Tade —2IYS
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" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
RECORDS SECTION

, 1954

S — > [~ Name Check Unjt-Room 6523 -
— . D?Kttention_é;ma:’ —

[Jservice Unit-Room 6524 . .
[ Forward to File Review *. -~ ..""
2Return to_~2e s, Ext. 2L €9
Supervisor AL
Room

II(AH References ’

{7 Subversive References 1752 Aor-shads
] Main References Only

CIMailn References Only

I Restrict to Locality of
[~ Breakdown C38Buildup CVariations
{7 Exact Name Only

] Exact Spelling

] Check for Alphabetical Loyalty Form
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or . PAL1tp Horman
I8 Sast 88th Street
Yeuw York 28, Few York

Dear Dre Nornang

' Your letter of May 10, 1954, enclosing
Iiterature tasued dy the Coaniites to Seoure Justice

- “-
‘__—-—_ T R

-~

tn the Resenbcrg Case kas been received, ond I '
appréciate the fnterest wvhich prompited you te write 9)
neg, '\0
-, I vish to thank yeu for making this information ;?
auvatlable to me, ‘ N
o~ Sincerely yours, “l'b
T Q
- CGFTM"'“

R a "3‘.:}0 se P D 7 John Id g R

= T LN o ohn Edgar Heover
e 1 34y Director E
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NOTEL" }. Byftled Yefleot Bo Ydentifiable, derogatory
. thformation t¥oncerning Dr. Normane ZThe literature
he enclosed was a fornm Ie'ttér'tggued by the Commitise to
Gase dated 11-26-52, urging

s 10800 o
_’ﬂ-t'-;-::;JLadd

" Nichols — Secura Ju\}t 162" tn $hdtBoaenberyg

B — the reofpient t¢ upife Président Truman asking clemenoy for
Harto the Rogenbeb¢s!and enclosing a throwaway concerning the
é}’;'c';' Committeee
earty s
e R
Tele. Room - . R O oot
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, ,Oﬁice A;&I/Mﬂﬂdﬂm e UNITLw 21ATHS GOVERNMENT

T™ 't pirector, FBI (65-58236) PATE:  5/19/54
i %(RWH ' SAC, New York (65-15348) T

: 0O _ aarTOR C ’
SURJECD  JULIUS ROSENEERG, ET AL MBT™CE ojeotsild
ESPIONAGE - R B 7-25-Re 5937 I

Pursuant to Bureau instructigfs there is forwarded
herewith a copy of the book "The Rosenberg Case, Fact and
Fiction" by Dr. S. ANDHID, FINEBERG. Thls book consists

~of 153 pages and is divid into a forward and ten chapters
ent itled a3 foliows: L R _

—l-

Chapter I "The Trail and the Trial®
Chapter II "The Commmist Carmpaign Is Organized”
ST Chapter III "fThe International Communlst Network"
Chapter IV  “The Core of the Big Lie"
d Chapter V "mhe Course Chosen by the Rosenbergs"
j Chapter VI  "In the Courts and In the Streets"
Chepver VII "The Campaign at Its Peak”
Chapter VIII "The Communist Post Mortem"
i Chapter IX "american Justice™
Chapter X "rhe End of the Trail'

This book alsc contains a statement of t¢the American
civil Liberties Union which holds that there was mno guestlon
of civil libertles in the ROSENBERG case &nd thus the ACLU
would not interfere,

It also contains an accurate chronology of developments
in the case commencing with the arrest om 2/3/50 of Dr.
KLAUS EMIL J. FUCHSe. This 18 followed by the arrest of
HARRY GOLD, DAVID GREENGLASS, the ROSENBERGS and the
various motions in court., -

This book 1s more concerned with the propaganda
actions of the National Committee to Sscure Justlice in
the Rosenberg Case than i1t is with the detalls of the

_trial itself. It points out the testimony of the

main government witnesses; how they testified at
length and snswered all guestions; and how the ROSENBERGS
denied the testimony of the government witnesses, did
not elaborate,and refuseﬁitbggpqu; questions about the
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Letter to Director | Lo
RY 65-15348 — | R

This book is critical of the propaganda activities
of the NCJRC and asserts that one of the motivating
reasons for the world-wide Communist support was to
offset the critical propasgenda of the trilal of Dr.
RUDOLY SLANSKY and others in Roumsnis and the perae-
cution of the Jewish doctors in Moacow,

The following 1s submitted for the Information
of the Bureau. It is a book review ty FRANK S. ADAMS, ]
City Editor of the "New York Times" dated 2/21/5he .
This review is entitled, "The Communlets Leaped Aboard®,
It reads as follows:

"nhis preview of the Rosenberg case is more concerned
: with the propeganda use of the case by the Communists
——— than with the sctual details of the Rosenbergs' crime,
trial and execution. These are related snccinctly,
but the main emphasis is on the tpropaganda victory!
which the author, S. anchil Fineberg feels was won by
e r—— the Soviet Union and its apologists. He a3seks to dissect
the technique that achieved this success.

"Mp, Fineberg is a member of the Central Conference
of Arerican Rabbis, the National Asacciation of Intergroup
Relations Officials, and the Religious Education
o Association. He is president of the National Assoclation

o of Jewish Cormunity Relations Wcrkers, and Director of
Commmity Service of the American. Jewlsh Committee.

"He traces the trail that first came to light when
Igor Gouzenko turred over to the Canadian suthorities code
secrets from the Russian Embassy in Ottawa, and led in
turn to the arrests of Allsn Nunn May, Klaus Fuchs,
Harry Gold, David Greenglass and Julius and Ethel Rosenberg,
Pointing out that Fuchs, Gold and Greenglass all econfessed
and implicated others, Mr. Fineberg explains the Rosa~-
enbergs! cwn silence on the ground that they were »
1fenatics, who out of sheer love of Russaia, risked and
later sacrificed life itaself to edvance the interests
of the Kremlin.!
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Letter to Diroctof
NY 65-15348

"ithe Rosenbergs were not primarily concerned
with their own fate', he says, 'They only cared
about breaking the chain of disclosures that ran from
Allan Nunn May to Klaus Fuchs to Harry Gold to David
Greenglass to themselves'. M., rineberg usserts that
the organized campaign to utilize the Rosenbergs
for propaganda purposes did not get actively under
way until long after their convictlion. The Dally
Worker completely ignored the trial, he says, and
it was months later that The National Guardian touched
of f the campaign. It was in November, 1952, nineteen
months after the Rosentergs had been sentenced, that
the campaign reached full pltch, he says.

"ge attributes this sudden feverish activity of
the international Communist network to the triel of
Rudolf Slansky and thirteen co-defendants in Czech-
oslovakla in November, 1%52. !The sudden tremendous
increase of interest in the Rosenberg case began
when the Communist overlords realized that a miatske
had been made in furnishing flagrant proof of anti-
Semitism!, he writes. fTo diminish world=-wide wrath
about the Prague trials, the Communlsts leaped aboard
the Rosenberg train.!

"By utilizing the technique of 'the Big Lie!, the
Communists deluded some eminent non-Communists, such as
Dr. Harold C, Urey and Albert Einateln, and probably
convinced a mejority of the people of France and Italy

that the Rosenbergs should not dle, Mr. Fineberg writes. -

He concludes that, !'the Rocenbergs! case is ended, bdut
the evil that they did {s endless.'"

e e






¥ay 11, 1954

®

4 Re: Julius loscnbers, 110649

; Bthel Reserherg, #110510
'_':3‘.
43 .
- to yo.r letter of ¥ay 172, 1754, I wish to ad~
N 2inns vith br, branuel H, Bloch, attorney for

: c.r er iwatas of this institution, or anyone else,

Trerz would, tLierefore, ce no surpsse in xy granting

you an irterview.

- . \\
4 Very truly yours,

WARDEHM

omalosras. (S453 33L_ Y7
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223 Broaduay
v York 24, LY.
Vorth =T nector Lejarl
ay L7, 1ludd
Yilfred L. lemno,
Sisg =ing rison
Cseinlirg, Mouw York
€: Julius ard Zthel

R
Fegenberz

Dear Yirden Jenno:

I was a ¢ollenue of the late = P'.\" i.. dloch, ihe
[ -, P w 4+,
attorney for Julius and Uthel Fosenberg, Althourh I was not an
4 H - - 3 . B 1-
attorney of record in the case, I was associ-‘ted tht,h &Lr., rCioch
in the ealira tandiing of the matier, 204 2 repeository ol kis
rf in every res ech
A

{)0

by reason, nct only of cur legsl
e of our clcse cersoral ties;

au W
je heen ra r'ried some Ltime inFebraary.

It is for trese reasons I know that you had offered
- to have him visit you 3fter the Rosentirgs' exscubions to relate
to mim tieir de-eancr wnd zclions tei\,re they dled. tecause of
tir. Bloeh's close #rotinnzl tles to bhe Rosanlergs, it was many
months befors te could Lring hinself teo make the trip. He had
finzlly vlanned to rake arrangerents to do seo in Janwary of this
yzar. With one thing and another, re rever cuite got around to
. Then, at Lhe end of thre .;.cn«.h, he iled,

O

} e
ot

i z nanner, taken up where he left off, tying
toget er looze ends, and finishing the deb-dilz that his death pre-

- .

{ i

verntad him

I write to you now beczuse I tave the feeling that, if
you would consent to see me and spexk to e of wiat you had to
say to ndm, it is 2 thinz I ought w0 do in terms of marking "finis"
to the case.

ct

I would be most grateful if you would grant te such an
aprointrent., T zkall suit your corvenience as to time, and will,
of course, cladl travel to Cssining to see you.

Very truly yours,
; (sgd) Gloria agrin

Gloria 4grin .
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Oﬂice Memorandum . vniTED sTATES GOVERNMENT

T0 .- : L, V. BOARDMAN ;ﬁ/ DATE June 1, 1954

FROM

ALL IRFOR*ATION CORTAINED P/

By letter dated 5/26/54, Warren Olney III, Assistant
Attorney General, Criminal Division, advised that the
Division of Recorde is holding twenty-three boxes of letters,
telegrams and other items of mail sent the Depariment, re-
questing clemency for the Rosenbergs, and the Adminisiration
0fficer of the Department has requested authority to desiroy

the same, Advice was requested if the Bureau has any interest

in obtaining the items or the names of the persons, or wishes
to express any opinion a3 to the feasidbility of destraying
the same,

It will be recalled that prior to the execution of
the Rosenbergs on 6/19/53, an intensive campaign wag carried
on by the Wational Committee to Secure Justice in the
Rosenberg Case to obtain clemency for the Rosenbergs. This
Committee succeeded in obtaining the signatures of many
persons who opposed capital punishment, clergymen ond dupes
to petitions addressed to various Gouvernment officials re-
questing clemency. The material in lhe possession of the
Department undoubtedly contains mony names of the types of
persons listed above, as well as from well known Communists
and false names signed to these petitions. To review this
material would entail the use of Bureau personnel to conduct
an eramination of correspondence which was addressed to the
Deporitment, and it i8 believed the Deparimenti is as capable
as the Bureau to review its own mail and to make the decision
tconcerning its disposition, -

ACTION; There is attached for your approval a letter to - /.-

Warren Olney III, advising him the Bureau defers.
any action to his judgment on the basis of his
review of these items. '

ILien meomugs s G S-S823¢2

~ 100-387835 _ N b S
- ﬁttachment 5&123 /i:}i‘ Q ‘f'
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t

'The Attorney General June &, 1954

- Bireeter, I3l

. . NAPIONAL BOSSYBERG-SODELL CONWITTAE L T

. INTERNAL $ECURITY ~ € o

Reference 18 made te ay memorandum of Becemder 11,
1953, furnishing you on investigative drief reportedly
sudbnitted to the Senate Judiciary Commnitiee by the captioned
erganfsation requesting an tavestigation of the office of
$he Attomey General in ithe Rosenberg-Sobell case.

r

CEPIFBS . ez .

- fhere {8 attacked hRerede for pour information &
Photrstas of o pomphlet coptioned "4 Requess $o the Judiciaery
Conuittee of the U. 8, Senate,” wAich contains a repriat
of the abave-mentioned bricf. This pomphled was received
by the Librarian of the Supreme Court Lfbrary, Sulem,
Oregon, ta a@n eavelepe postmarked Brussels, Selgium. This
perphlet ta p:dlished by the Intemational Assoctiation of
Democratic Lavyera tn Brussels, Belgium, This orgoniza-p,
tion was formed by the unanimous decision of awvyers udK
Judges from tuenty-four nations who took part im an
faternctional eongress held in Paries, Fraace, [frem

October 24 to Octoder 28, 1946, ThAs Congressional
Conniitee on Un-American Activities in House Report

Funber 3123, dated Septender 21, 1550, described the

ergaatsation as an interaatfonal Comnuaist froat organisza-
tion,

This is furnished to. yox for yeur infermatic:.

100-387835 l /5'/’ ﬁ A 36 k
Attachment 1 T.;E: c? “'333 |
.'c . 1 - -

¥r. Ftlltam P. Rogers
Deputy Attormey General

i

¢ - 1 =~ Adssistant dtdorney General

W\

LS
s

Y Y | ('(\PY F".ED l“ /»

ccr 65-58238 (Julius Rosenberg)

ccs 100-348689 (International dasociation of Democratic

Lawyers)
W

X
DUPLICATR
JUN 4 1954

MAICED

SEE NCTE, page 2

: 7
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SUPREME COURT LIBRARY
SALEM, OREGON

May 26, 1954

'
Federal Bureau of Investigatilon \ UB
Washington 25, D. C. (/fH

-

Fo L Y

Dear Sirs: Ttif. s -~ ! v

No doubt you have full informatiorn with regard to the
subject of this letter, but I felt obligated to report
it. R

In this mornings' mall, we received a pamphlet entitled
"# Request to the Judiciary Committee of the U. S.

Senate - To Investigate the Conduct of the U. S. Attor-
ney General's Office in the Rosenterg-Sobell Case."

This was mailed in an envelope addressed "The Bar Library
of The City of Salem, Law Courts, Salem (Oregon) U.S.A,"
bearing pestal machine stamp from Belgium. The pamphlet
is obvlously propaganda. I enclose same herewith.

o T B T P T T e

About two weeks ago a similar blt of material in the

form of a legal periodical was received, also from Bel- o
+ glum, addressed 1n the same manner. That one I threw ¢
Vi away. ( ) i
A : |
o i Yours very truly,

e
b3
e YR e R
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A Request

to the Judiciary Committee
ot the U. S. Senate

To Investigate the Conduct of the
U. S. Attorney General’s Office
in the Rosenberg-Sobell Case

Ty

- 4 ¥ ey e m e v

International Association of Democratic Lawyers. ]
70, avenue Legrand, Bruxelles |

4~

GE 5833
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A Request
to the Judiciary Committee
ot the U, S. Senate

To Investigate the Conduct of the
U. S. Attorney General’s Office
in the Rosenberg-Sobell Case

Submitted by :

The National Rosenberg-Sobel! Commvttee
1050 Sixth Avenue

New York City 18, N. Y.,




T B X e T T A0 Wy Ny 0 S e 00 Sl 1 i R £ b gl S A e it 72 Lt sttt 7 258 2L sl s

~ - INTRODUCTION

The execution of Ethel and Julius Ro:ejlberg on 18th June, 1953,
aroused great feeling throughout the world, particularly in France.

The trial took place in New York from 6th to 29th March, 1951,
before the Federal Court of the Southern District of New York State.

The Rozenbergs were accused of having handed over the secrei
of the atom bomb to Soviet agents.

On 5th April, 1951, Judge Kaufman pronounced sentence of
death an Julius and Ethel Rosenberg and condemned Morton Sobell
to-30 years imprisonment,

These penalties were unprecedented in the history of the Uni-
ted States; a civil court had never pronounced such a gentence in
a case of espionage. Even American citizens who, at the height
of the war against Japan and Germany, had acted ag mediums jor
enemy propaganda as announcers on the Berlin and Tokio radios,
were only condemned to less than ten years imprisonment.

The political objective in the case against the Rosenbergs was
quite clear; since 1945 the Government of the United States had
declared that it had the monopoly of the atom bom and that this
monopoly was the foundation of its military security. But in March,
1951, the great American public learned from Prezident Truman
himself that atomic explosions had taken place in the Soviet Union.
The feeling of insecurity of the American public, artificially engen-
dered by ‘interested propeganda, was sharpened by the sweeping
military reverses in Korea.

General MacArthur's promise to send home the G.ls for
Christmas 1950 was far from being kept. Public opinion had there-
fore to be reassured by showing that @ 1) Soviet scientists were
incapable of achieving similer results to those of the United States
in the field of nuclear physics; 2) the Soviet Union had succeeded
with the help of « traitors », so-called members or fellowtravellers
of the Communist Party — in « stealing » the secret c&f the Hiro-
shima atom bomb ; 3) the severity of the penaities shoul discourage
any further « theft » of a similar nature, the United States having
moreover, considerable advantage both in the quantity and quality
of their atom bombs. The trial was also intended to show that the
only threat to the security of the United States came from the
« red » who are all agents in the pay of the Soviet Union,

A Committee was set up in the United States to protest against
the monstrous trial given to the Rosenbergs. Thit Committee car-
ried out the feat of editing several thousand copies of the complete
official shorthand records of the trial. Publication -and diffusion of
thiz document and its study by lawyers of all nationalities and poli-
tical offiliations evoked similar astonishment everywhere ; not anly
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had the public prosecutor not produced proof of the charges for-
mulated against the Rosenbergs and Morton Sobeil, but the indict-
ment itself contained 20 many inaccuracies and contradictions that it
viciated itself.

. Before the 5th April, 1951, the date of the condemnation of
the Rosenbergs and Morton Sobell, new facts of o sensational nature
were digclosed which confirmed the false and fabricated character
of -the indictment. David Greengiass, the decisive witness whose
evidence had brought the deatk sentence on his sister and brother-
in-law, Ethel and Julius Rosenberg, admitted in a holograph memo-
randum to his lawyer that the statements which he had made at
the trial were untrue. Other documents clearly established the
negociations which had taken place between David Greenglass's
lawyer, John Rogge, and the Attorney General’s offices. The result
of these war : 1) to save David Greenglass from a good stiff sen-
tence; b) and to save his wife, Ruth Greenglass from alt procee-
dings, although she had admitted in her evidence that she had
committed acts of espionage and had been paid for them,

. The « National Committee for justice for Morton Sobell in the

Rosenberg case » sent to the United States Serate Judicial Commii-
tee a noteworthy document which lists all the illegal acts committed
by the Urited States Government qnd the Attorney General, It is
impermissible to say that the condemnetion of the Rosenbergs and
Morton Sobll is a judicial error because a judicial error supposes
the good faith of the judge and the prosecution. It is a question here
of a trial and @ prosecution which are reminiseent of the trial staged
lagt century with the aid of false witnesses qnd documents againat
Captain Alfred Dreyfus.

The 1LAD.L. is here giving considerable assistance to those who
wish to base their convictions on the study of the facts and the
documentation : nothing can be more decisive than the application
addressed to the Senate Judiciel Committee and the proofs attached
to it.

These proofs are sufficient to exrplain the huste with which the
United States government had Ethel and Julius Rosenberg executed.
But thiz irrepareble crime will not halt the mareh of truth ; it is not
only a question of fighting for a review of the case against the
Rosenbergs but also to see that justice is done to Morton Sobell
and that the hatred of those who put Juliug and Ethel Roszenberg to
death doeg not inexorably pursue their children. For this hatred
knows no bounds,

The Rosenbergs’ excellent lawwer, Emanuel Bloch, paid with
his life for the minute by minute fight which he carried on for
three years, firat to try to save the Rosenbergs and then to protect
their children, This hatred hounded him to death because he had
dared to oppose lies with documented truth... o

And s0 he had to be got rid of. In July, 1953, Mr. Bloch was
summoned before the Commission for Complaints of the New York
Bar. Objection was raised to the words which he had pronounced,
at the Rosenbergs’ funeral, against the President of the United
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States and the appointed outhorities, Juridically this complaint
would not have stood o serious examination : in the United States,
the President is wot only the Head of the Executipe but is at the
tame time the Head of the Government and as such his activity
can be freely criticised by all citizens, The slenderest excuses had
to gerve, since Judge Kaufmawn had himtelﬁ‘ paid tribute to the
scrupulouz respect which Mr, Bloch had paid ‘to professional rules
during the trial. Cot

Mr. Bloch perhaps went a little too far with this respect. For
when he was threatened for his professional qctivity, he did not
wish to appeal to pudlic opinion because of it. To the end he wished
to nb:lde by the yules of a game. to which his adversaries paid no
regard. . ,

On 1ith Junuary, 1954, Emanuel Bloch wag summoned by the
Bar of New York City before the Supreme Court of thot State :
his disbarring was demanded : but the Court had no need to give
a decision Ior.Mr. Bloch died o short while afterwards on 31st Ja-
nuary, 1954, ‘

The qcﬁbu of the Administration to get hold of the Rosenherg
children. was speeded up by the death of Mr. Bloch.

Why such animosity towards two children ?
For what reason should they be sent (o o public institution ?
The reason for this hus been cynically given in ¢ book published
on the Roseiberg caze by n certain Dr. Fineberg, member of the
Central Commission of American Rabbis, who writes : « Will these
children become loyal citizens o} their native country or will they
become propagandists for the Soviet Union? Will not fhe sins
committed by the parents be committed again by the children? »

The children must therefore be brought up as « good » Ame-
cans and to hate their parents. The Hitlerian Reich acted in g
similar way... :

it is well known that in their will, drawn up on the very
day of their death, Ethel and Julius Rosenberg had appointed
Mr. Bloch as guardian. According to American law, the will muat be
lodged within gix months of death with a civil authority called
the « Surrogate’s Court ». Despite every effort Mr. Bloch could not
find a single magistrate who would validate the Rosenbergs® will.
The administration of the Public Assistance of the State of New
Yark is therefore open to censure for claiming today thet Mr, Bloch
iz an illegal guardian. Mr. Bloch had entrusted the material care
of the Rosenberg children to Mr. and Mrs. Meerepole, otherwise
known as Allen. They were two former members of the teaching
profession who had taken an active part in the defence of the
Rosenbergs. On 17th February, 1954, the children were taken from
the Meerepole’s home by an army of police, who had laid siege
to the flat. Tke next day the children were brought before Judge
Panken, in the Juvenile Court. A complaint had been lodged before
the judgé by the Association for the Prevention of Cruelty to
Children. This complaint claimed that the Meerepoles had « neglec-
ted » the children, and had « exploited » them for monetary gain,
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This sort of accusation ig a gross misiutement of the truth : the
children were beginning to find their stebility and health in the
Meerepole’'s home, The Meerepoles had never. taken any part, active
of otherwise, in the rt:rpehla for money for the children. The fund
had been set up by Mr.. Bloch alone. . . .

Without ~ even ' questionning the children or the Meerepoles,
Judge Panken ordered that the children be sent to a public institution
and they were immediately taken there under police escort. Judge
Panken took this decision before the legal position had been estg-
biished. - :

Miss Gloria Agrin, a igwyer who had courageously collaborated
with Mr, Emanuei Bloch in the defence of the Rosenbergs appealed
against this decision to the Supreme Court of the State of New York
with a habeas corpus injunction. Judge MacNelly decided to entruss
the children temporarily to their paternal grandmother, Mrs. Sophie
Rosenberg, until the legal position had been clarified,

Meanwhile, Henry MacCarthy, President of the Public Assis-
tance of New York, brought a third action before the Surrogate's
Cour!, to have named as the guardien of the pertons and property
of the children a certain Mr. Deitch, President of ¢ Jewish Welfare
Society.

The confusion was complete, each judicial body affirming its
exclusive competence.

The Admiﬁistmtion’s haste in taking the Rozenberg children
from their family and from the Meerepoles made a bad impression,
even in the United States,

. 'I’hé public quthorities therefore tried to make good the blunders
which had been committed,..

At the sitting on 5th March, 1954, Judge Collins of the Surrogate’s
Cour{, declared that ke was the sole competent judge, after having
come to an agreement with Judge Panken and Judge MacNelly.
A ruling by Judges in similar conditions had never happened before
in the United States,

We do not know how the proceedings will develop. But one
thing is certain, the Rosenberg children must not be taken awaey
from their family, and particularly from their paternal grandmother,
Mrs. Sophie Rosenberg. No juridical manceuvre by the Administrg-~
tion can sway the conscience of milliong of individuals in every
countyy who watch with affection over the tragic destiny of these
two children. .

The vigilance 6f world public opinion is the best safeguard for
the children. .

PAUL VILLARD,

Secretary of the « French Committee for the Review of the
Etkel and Juliuc‘ Rosenberg Trial and for the Safeguard of their

Chiidren .
: - 5 March 1954,
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The functions of the Attorney Gencral's office, including the
office of tha various United States attorneys and their assistants, as
well as the various bureaus in the Department of Justice and the
Federal Bureau of Investigation, are to carry out the laws of our
nation. These officials. are charged with the responsibility not only
of prosecuting those persons accused of crimes but also of protec-
ting impartially the constitutionnal and legal rights of all citizens.
Tt has been said that « The United States Attorney is the represen-
tative not of an ordinary party to a controversy but of sovereignty
whose obligation to govern impartially is as compelling as its obli-
gation to govern at all and whose interest therefore in a criminal
prosccution is not that it shall win a case but that justice shall
be. done ». (See Appendix 1.)

‘We believe that in the case of Julius and Ethel Rosanberg and
Morton Sobell the Attorney General's office and the subordinate
United States Attorney for the Southern District of New York
failed to carry out their responsibilities with respect to achieving
justice for all citizens regardless of political persuasion, and used
every means at their command, lawful and unlawful, to send the
Resenbergs to their death and Morton Sobell to Alcatraz.

Mr. Sobell is alive today. He is appealing his conviction and
sentence. The Attorney General's office continues to oppose these
efforts. The Attorney General’s office, in our view, is obstructing
justice, exercising Coercive pressures on Mr. Sobell, and generally
is guilty of practices wholly alien to American concepts of fairness
and decency.

We therefore turn to the Judiciary Committce of the Senate
of the United States, as elected officials of the pzople and of ilhe
Semate, and ask that the Committee examine the improper conduct
of the Attormey General’s office in the Rosenberg-Sobell case,

This request for an investigation is based on the following facts:

I. — The Attorney General's office knowingly used and encou.
raged perjured testimony against the Rosenbergs and against
Morton Sobell, _

Il. — The Atlorney General's office promised rewards and in
fact did give such rewards to severa] chief witnesses in the Rosen-
berg-Sobell case,

III.' ~~ The Aftorney General's office deliberately engaged in
an unlawful campsaign of misrepresentation of facts through press
releases prior to the trial and thus falsified essential aspects of the
tase, influencing public opinion 15 prejudge the defendants.
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IV. — The Attorney General's office attempted and atill
attempts {0 keep from the courts documents that reveal the per{u-
ries and the role the Attorney Generals office played in obtain-
ing these perjuriesx, '

V. — The Attorney General's office engaged in the use of
mental torture against the Rosenbergs and mental torture, as well
as physical violence against Morton Sobell, :

VL= The Attorney General's office, by deception and mis-
representation, interfered with the courts’ handling of the case,

VIL -— The Attorney General's office, by withholding informa.-
tion, by deception, and by outright {alsehoods, misled two Presidents
of the United States, who had before them appeals for clemency,

*

I . THE ATTORNEY GENEBAL'S OFFICE KENOWINGLY
USED AND ENCOURAGED PERJURED
TESTIMONY AGAINST THE ROSENBERGS
AND AGAINST MORTON SOBELL

There are documents which prove that the Aitorney General's
office knowingly solicited perjured testimony from prosecution wit-
nesses Benjamin Schneider, David Greenglass and Ruth Greenglass.

An outstanding example of the knowing use of the perjured
testimony by the Federal Burean of Inrvestigation and the office of
the United States Attorney for the Southern District of New York
appears in the testimony of Benjemin Schneider, the final prose-
cution witness. .

Briefly, Schreider’s testimony was that some time in May of
June of 1050, the Rosembergs had come into his smail photographic
shop located not far from the Federal Courthouse snd had secured
passport photographs from him. The Rosenbergs denied this, and
no photographs, negatives, receipts, or other docun}ents were intro-
duced in support of Schaeider's testimony. Qbviously, the import of
this type of testimony was to convey to the jury the impression that
the mted mbergs were about io flee the country when they were
arreated,

Schneider testified that he had not seen the Rosenbergs from
the time they came into his shoo in May or June 1850, until the
day he appeared to testily against them. (Schneider's name never
appeared on the government's list of witnesses. He was a surprise
witness, an improper act in a capital case). -

It was subsequently disclosed by the defense, attorney and con-
tirmed by an F.B.1. affidavit that Schneider had been brought into
the couriroom the day before by F.B.I. agents with the knowledge
and consent of the prosecuting attorney and that Schneider had
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identified. the Rosenbergs not through a « line-up » procedure, but
with the assistance of F.B.I. agents. (See Appendix 2.)

When Schneider said that he had not scen the Rosenbergs
between May or June 1950, and the day he testified, he committed
perjury, The F.B.I. agents and the prosecution Rpew it and they had
a responsibility to bring that to the attention of the court and the
jury. : - . :

The list of perjuries committed by David Greenglass and his
wife, Ruth Greenglass, are numerous, and in every case appear to
have been perpetrated with the assistance and knowledge of the
prosecution.

Many of these perjuries were revealed for the first time in a
series of documents (See Appendix 3) emanating from the office
of O. John Rogge, counsel for the Greenglasses and Max Elitcher, the
major praosecuting witness against Sobell, Mr. Rogge is a former
official of the Attorney General's office. The authenticity of the
documents has been publicly acknowledged by Mr. Rogge.

One of the documents is in David Greenglass’ own handwriting,
as verified by handwriting expert Elizabeth McCarthy of Boston,
i%{ass. The others are typed inter-office memoranda of the Rogge law

trm., -

The perjuries sanctionned by the -prosecution include :

A, — Greenglass writes that the F.BI. told him that he had
asked Harry Gold, a coafessed spy, to return later on the morTning
of Gold's alleged visit to the Greenglass apartment in Albuguerque,
New Mexico. «I didn’t remember thiss, Greenglass then writes, ebut
1 allowed it in the statement ». He subsequently testified to the
F.B.l version, {See Appendix 3, Section A.)

B. — Greenglass’ entire testimony must be viewed in the light
of a memo from the Rogge office summarizing a description of
Greenglass by his wife. Mrs. Greenglass said her husband had a
« tendency to hysteria ». She said he would become delirious and
once when he had the grippe he ran nude through the hallway,
shrieking of « elephants » and « lead pants s. Mrs, Greenglass said
she had known him since he was 10 years old and that he « would
say things were 80 even if they were not ». She said « he talked
of suicide as it he were a character in the movies but she didn't
think he would do it ». (See Appendix 3, Section B.)

" C, = David Greenglass writes in a handwritten statement that
he informed the F.B.I. that his wife was not present during the
vigit by Gold. This is corroborated by his wife's statement to

Mr. TRogge that < gshe had remenbered no visitors at her house ». )

Nevertheless both David and Ruth Greenglass, testifying for the
prosecution at the trial said that Mrs, Greenglass was present during
the visit. (See Appendix 3, Section B.)

D. — Greenglass writes that he told the FB.I. ¢« I didn't know
who sent Gold to see me ». At the trial he stated for the prosecution
that his brother-in-law, Jullus Rosenberg, had sent Gold to see him,
(See Appendix 3, Section A) .
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E. — Greenglass, in the same document, writes that he couldn't
remémber what it was that he gave Gold, At the trial he testified
that he gave Gold a sketch of a decisive segment of the atom bomb,
He reproduced in court — sfter & lapae of seven years — a gketch
of this segment, (See Appendix 3, Section A.)

F. — Greenglass answered on the witness stand that the prose-
cution did not give him any assiztance in the drawing up of a sketch
of a complicated atom bomb and he even denied having been coached
::1 ll-e)fresh his memory. (This sketch was impounded during the

al. .

Two possibilities exist in respect to the authenticity of this sketch
?! tt:!e atom bomb, and both involve the prosecution in an obvious
raud. .

1. — It this sketch were accurate, Greenglass, a trade school
graduate who had failed eight of his eight courses at a technical
school, could not have produced it withtout assistance of the
prosecution and other persons willing to aid the Prosecution.
Accuracy, in thiz cage, could only have been « planted » by the
prosecution. .

2. — It this gkecch was, a3 Life magazine and other periodicals
maintained, 4n inaccurate or meaningless design, then reenglass
could only have perpetrated this fraud with the assistance of the
prosecution — which made sure not to call a single scientist
to pass an opinion on the sketch. In this case g substantial fraud
would have been perpetrated on the jury, the court, and the
American people, who have been led to believe that it was the
Eoree:glass sketch thet permitted Russia to develop the atom

mb, :

G. — Under 'cross-'examination, Greenglass said he could not
recall the purpose of an F.BI. visit to him early in 1950, months

before his arrest on an esplonage indictment. This denial was made
in the presence of the prosecution, which knew that the purpose

. H.— Greenglass testified for the prosecution that a console table
in the home of the Rosenbergs was an elaborate piece of furniture
given to the Rosenbergs by the Russians and hollowed out for micro-
film "development. The prosecution told the jury that this special
table was an er?'ensive piece of furniture that must have cost in
excess of $85, Although the F.B.I, had gone through all of Rogen-
berg’s possessions and located the only console table the Rosenbergs
possessed, this table was néver produced in court, ’ :

An affidavit by a sales staff member of the R. H. Macy Company

in New York supports the Rosenberg testimony that the table had
been purchased from them tor approximately $ 21. (See Appendix 5).
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Further, the table is neither holluwed out Iur. micro-film develop-
ments.as the prosecution avowed, nor does it differ in any way from
any other console table of the same make.

All this was known to the prosecution, which had the table
in its possession for a period, and who codld have checked the manu-
facturer’s and the department store's code \numbers, as did the
defense when the tabie finally came to light again. .

1. — Decumentis show that Greenglass protested his innocence
when arrested and arraigned, and that efforts were being made by
a newspaper to provide him with counsel. (See Appendix 3, Sec-
tion B.)

But Greenglass testified at the trial that he had told the FBl
the truth from the time of his arrest. The prosecution knew that this
was & lie, but allowéd it to stand.

IL. — THE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE
PROMISED REWARDS AND IN FACT DID GIVE
SUCH REWARDS TO SEVERAL WITNESSES
IN THE ROSENBERG-SOBELL CASE

To obtain the perjurad testimony and make certain that the
perjured witnesses would not recant from the prosecution’s position,
the Attorney General's office gave immunities and rewarded these
withesses,

A, — Witness Max Elitcher testitied that he believed Morton
Sobell to be a spy. Elitcher's testimony in the trial was the only
direct association of Sobell with espionage. (By naturs of the
« conspiracy » charge, all testimony against the Rosenbergs automa-
tically applied to Sobell.)

Elitfcher admitted in court that he faced a perjury indictment
for having denied Communist Party membership on a government
application for employment. He stated that he « hoped for the best »
as a8 consequence of his testimony.

To this day Mr. Elitcher has not been arrested or indicted or
tried on this perjury charge. Moreover, a document from the Rogge
firm discloses plans for discussions with the F.BI. to guarantee
Elitche;-'s salary in « sensitive » employment. (See Appendix 3, sec-
tion E.

B. — A document from the Rogge tirm discloseg that the prose-~

cution shifted the trial from New Mexico because the prosecution-

feared that David Greenglass might get a harsh sentence before a
Federal judge in that state. (See Appendix 3, Section E.)

This document indicates further that a promise was made to
David and Mrs. Greenglass that neither would appear as defendants.
But when the Rosenberg defense counsel charged that a « deal »
was being made, the prosecution, according to the document, haste-
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ned to inform th: Rogge firm that Greenglass « would now have to
consider » becoming a defendant. (See Appendix 3, section E.) - .

Another memarandum indlcates that the prosecution held out
hope of a suspended sentence to David Greenglass, in return.for his
cooperation, after it became necessary to make him a defendant.
Greenglass was assuréd' that should he have to spend any time in
jail, Director of Prisons Bennett would arrange for special treatment.
Bennett is the same official who chose Alcatraz as the place where
Morton Sobell has been doomed to spend thirty years. (See Appen-
dix 3, Section D.)

Following the sentencing of David Greenglass, the prosét?ufion
publicly declared that it would see to it that Greenglass served no
more than five vears. He will be eligible for parole in 1858,

C. — According to Mrs, Greenglass’ own testimony, she herself
was directly involved in atomic espionage. Yet she was never arres-
ted, indicted or tried.

It cannot be argued that the prosecution used leniency in regard
to Mrs. Greenglass as a woman and a mother, for this very same
prosecution rushed Mrs. Ethel Rosenberg, a mother of two children
to the electric chair on June 19, 1953.

Thus the prosecution has rewarded witnesses who committed
perjury with immunities, economic advantages, and favored treat-
ment. ’

I — THE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE
DELIBERATELY ENGAGED IN AN UNLAWFUL CAMPAIGN
OF MISREPRESENTATION OF FACTS THROUGH PRESS
RELEASES PRIOR TO THE TRIAL AND THUS FALSIFIED
ESSENTIAL ASPECTS OF THE CASE, INFLUENCING
PUBLIC OPINION TO PREJUDGE THE DEFENDANTS

In violation of long-standing principles, the Attorney General's
office iried Julius and Ethel Rosenberg and Morton Sobell in the
press and on radio and television before bringing them to trial. This
was done by « planting » inflammatory storiss,

In one instance, as illustrated by one of the Rogge documents,
government attorneys held special conferences with M, Oliver Pilat,
a -teporter for the New York Post, who was preparing pre-trial
stories on the case, (See Appendix3, Section C.)

An un ented volume of pre-trial press releases were issued
by th: Federal Bureau of Investigation, the Justice Department and
the office of the United States Attorney for the Southen District of
New York and created a defimite preconception of the defendant's
guiit, and made a fair trial virtually impossible.

These pre-trial press releases affirmed the guilt of the petitio-
—_— 12—
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ners; « disclosed » alleged evidence in the press which was never
produced at the trial; asserted that the defendants were Communists
and that this ideological tie motivated them, and connected them
with Fuchs and other self-confessed spies who, it was claimed, were
wholly responsible for the Soviet development of the atom bomb.

More than 600 feature newspaper stories‘baded on prosecution
press releases attested to the degree with which the entire commu-
nity was saturated with these press releases before and during the
trial of the defendants in the case. Public hostility to these defen-
dants was aroused to such an extent that public preconception of
their guilt was generally acknowledged. It thus became virtually
impossible for these defendants to have a fair trial. It may be stated
that this pre-trial publicity emanated from the offices of the then
Attorney General Howard McGrath and F.B.I. Director J. Edgar
Hoover, as well as the office of the United States Attorney for the
Southern District of New York.

The kind of stories that were given to the press upon the arrest
of Morton Sobell are also typical, Statements which the press attri-
buted to the then U.S. Attorney Irving Saypol, and never denied
by him, said that Sobell was a ¢ close personal friend of Julius Ro-
senberg »; that Rosenberg «recruited Sobell as a member of the

.ring »; and «told Sobell to leave the country». No such evidence
" was ever produced a} the trial, :

“On August 18, 1950, the New York Journal ran the headline
« Attest NY. Man As Reds' A-Spy» and juxtaposed a large photo-
graph of Morton Sobell. The New York Times in its prominent page-
one story auoted U.S. Attorney Saypol as follows : « Mr. Saypol
said that Sobell had many dealings with Rosenberg in the conspiracy
to supply Russia with atomic secrets »,

It was proven, and admjtted in court by Judge Kaufman, that
Morton Sobell was not involved in atomic espionage. Judge Kauf-
man told Sobell : « The evidence in the case did not point to any
activity on your part in connection with the atomic bomb projects,

Thus the prosecution deliberately issued false information to the
press before the trial.

During the very course of the trial the prosecution released to
the press a story involving one William Perl, alleging that he had
confessed to having knowledge of the supposed espionage activities
of the Rosenbergs and Sobell. Two years later, Mr. Perl was brought
to trial, at which time the prosecution admitted that there never had
been such a confession.

An opinion By the U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals called this con-

duct in regard to the Perl matter « reprehensible » and said that it

the point had been raised by the defense during the trial, it would
have been grounds for granting a new trial, -

The Perl « confession » was timed to adduce inculpating evidence
through mass media of communication and to convey to the public
and the jury the idea that the defendants were further involved in
espionage. The prohibition to jurors thst they were to shun news-
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paper stories of the trial was by-rassed by the creatfon of a «disas-
sociated » story that was surreptitious and fals.e .

" - The prosecution caused to be published in the press an extensive
list of witnesses numbering approximately 120. Five of every gaix of
these were not called. But the public and the jury were informed
through the device of this extensively publicized list of witnesses that
120 people would testify to the guilt of the Rosenbergs and Sobell in
connection with atomic espionage, while in fact there were only
three witnesses who gave testimony against the Rosenbergs and
Sobell.” (David Greenglass and Ruth Greenglass testified primarily
against Julius and Ethel Rosenberg, and Max Elitcher testifisd
against Morton Sobell.) :

. The list of these non-called witnesses included the above-
mentioned William Perl and General Leslie R. Groves, Dr. J. Robert
Oppenheimer and Dr, Harold C. Urey. It is now clear that at least
one of our top atomic scientists, Dr. Urey, was never consulted by
any prosecution official prior to the trial as to whether or not he had
information .bearing on the case or whether he would appear as a
prosécution witness. His name was added to the « lst » to lend
weight to the prosecution case.

Dr, Urey subsequently expressed an adverse opinion of the pro-
secution’s case, and asked for executive clemency, stating that in
his opinion the Rosenbergs and Sobell were not guilty of the crime

with which they were charged. He declared that the prosecution’s .
case was built on « patenily perjured testimony » and requested -

an interview with the Attorney General. The interview was denied.
{See appendix 8.)

i
The only possible purpose for the well publicized list of « witn-
eases » ir the Rosenberg-Sobel]l case was to create an atmosphere so
ho;stt.il_e tto the defendants that their convictions became an absolute
certainty.

To create a situation in which the public mind is compelled, by
its natural respect for the opinion of an sgency of government, to
condemn in advance of trial persons accused of a crime, is a direct
interference with justice.

An investigation of these practices will aid in restoring an
objective atmosphere vital to the current appeals by Morton Sobell.

IV, — THE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE
ATTEMPTED AND STILL ATTEMPTS TO KEEP
FROM THE COURTS DOCUMENTS THAT REVEAL
THE PERJURIES AND THE PART PLAYED
BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE

"IN OBTAINING THESE PERJURIES

The Attorney General’s Office has fought and continues to fight
against any examination of the new documents, because these docu-
ments point 10 the complicity by that office itselt in the perjuries
of the Greenglasses, Schneider and other witnesses.
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Morton Sobell, in his appeal for 8 new trial, asks that this
evidence be examined on grounds that if the documents hsas been
presented in the original trial, the jury might have reached a ditfe-~
rent verdict. An investigation of these peg'gri&s may finally permit
the courts to judge the appeal of Morton Sobell in the light of fact

rather than fiction.

However, the Attorney General's office oppeses Morton Sobell’s
request that the court. examine the newly-discovered documents.
1t voiced the same determined opposition to the examination of these
documents by the courts when they came to light shortly before
the execution of the Rosenbergs.

It is not uncommon in our courts for prosecutors to appear at
the side of defense counsel and acknowledge that newly discovered
evidence has shed new light on a trial, Prosecutars have stood before
judges and pleaded. for the gpeedy release of prisoners because sub-
sequent revelations had created the gravest doubt of their guilt,

Not s0 in the Rosenberg-Sobell case. The Attorney General's
office has -sought to escape from the consequences of its acts by
preventing ‘the courts from studying the new evidence or reviewing
the trial record. (It mus be remembered that the Rosenberg-Sobell
case has never been granted a review by the Supreme Court and

. that the Attorney Gt_eneral‘s office has opposed every motion for a

review,)

' The Attorney General's office shielded the perjuries of the pros-
ecution withesses because in doing so it shielded itself.

V. — THE ATTORNEY GENERAL’S OFFICE
ENGAGED IN THE USE OF MENTAL TORTURE
AGAINST THE ROSENBERGS AND MENTAL TORTURE,
"AS WELL AS PHYSICAL VIOLENCE
AGAINST MORTON SOBELL

In its efforts to escape reprimands or punishment for its disre-
gard of human tradition of justice in the Rosenberg-Sobell case,
the Attorney General's office initiated and sanctioned a campaign
of mentzl torture against Ethel and Julius Rosenberg and Morton
Sobell, It did so in the desperate hope that one or two or all three,
to alleviate their plight, would confess guilt and thus save the pres-
tige of the Attorney General's office.

We charge that in the Rosenberg-Sobell case the dictum of the

Constitution of our country against cruel and inhuman punishment
has been flouted beyond the comprehension of sensitive, upright
citizens.

A. — Shortly after being sentenced, Ethel Rosenberg was remo-
ved for her confinement in New York and transferred to the death
house at Sing Sing on orders of the Director of Prisons, holding

— 15 —




o T T e e T T TR AR A e A T T AR TR e e A

office under jurisdiction of the Attorney General.*This was done
despite the fact that she and her husband, who was in turn transfer-
red to the death house at his own request 10 be neéar his wife, were
then preparing their firat appeal from their conviction and sentences,

B.-—0On Monday, June 1, 1953, the United States Marshall, acting
on instruction from the Attorney General's office, visited Ethel and
Julius Rosenberg it Sing Sing’s death house and informed them that
the:lrawoslslg be electrocuted on their 14th wedding anniversary, Ju-
ne 18, 1853.

C. — The U.S. Attorney General's office repeatedly offered the
Rosenbergs their lives in turm for a <« confession ». The
Rosenbergs died awearing they were innocent and had nothing to
confess., Three weeks before they were executed, Julius Rosenberg
made a public protest at this attempt to torture them into a false
confession., Julins Rosenberg made known that on the instructions
of U.S. Attorney General Herbert Brownell, he had just been visited
by Director of Prisona Bennett who had made another « offer » of
lenjency in returp for « cooperation». (See Appendix 7.) In violation

" of law and custom, the defendants did not have the benefit of the

presence of their legal counse]l when this visit was made.-

D. — Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, on- instruc-
tion from the Attorney General’s office, were at Sing Sing'a death
house during the days preceding the execution, arguing with Ethel
and Julius Rosenberg separately, informing each that the other had

« confessed », appealing to each to « save the other » by a « confes- -
sion ». They continued this mental torture of the Rosenbergs until’

a few moments before the execution of the couple.

E. — The very « arrest » of Morton Sobell began with an act of

" illegality and brutality on the part of subordinates of the Attorney -

General’s office. Morton Sobell awore in an affidavit that he was
kidnapped from Mexico. (See Appendix 8.) This affidavit has never
been denied by the Attorney General's office, Briefly, the affidavit
relates that in August 1850, shortly before his intended return to the
United States from Mexico, Sobell was kidnapped from his vacation
apartment, beaten up, carried to the United States border, and then
arrested by agents of the FBI Kidnapped with Sobell were his
wife, Helen Sobell, and their two children. The Mexican authorities
have declared that persons responsible for this attack on Sobell
and his family were not Mexican police. '

It was the obvious intention of the F.B.I. to terrorize Sobel] into
a « confession » which he says he cannot truthfully make because
he ig innhocent, i

~ - Undoubtedly, too, the Department of Justice derived eatisfaction
from the hezdl following Sobell's arrest, which related that a
« \zrould~be—escape » had been. apprehended by an alert federal
police. . .

F. — While Morton Sobell’s appeal was still pending, he was
suddenly transferred to Alcatraz prison, The trensfer was effected
at that time despite a contrary recommendation to the Attorney
General's office by Judge J. Weinfeld of the United States District
Court. Alcatraz, established for incosrigile criminals who are deemed
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beyond rehabilitation, was certainly not the pfison for Morton Sobell,
even if he were guilty of the crime charged against him.

Because his family resides in the East, and because the couzts of
jurisdiction on his appeals are in the East, Morton Sobel] is now
virtually isolated from his family and atforney. He is unable to
expedite the handling of his appeals except by the most infrequent
contact with his wife or counsel.

VI. — THE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE
BY DECEPTION ANDP MISREPRESENTATION, INTERFERED
WITH THE COURTS' HANDLING OF THE CASE

As has been indicated before, the Attorney General's office came
to the courts with the type of falsitications it used on an unsuspec-
ting and uninformed public. But, in addition, it stood before the

" . courts in a most irregular manner on at least two other occasions.

A. — The Attorney General conferred privately with the late
Chief Justice Vinson immediately after Mr. Justice Douglags had
granted the Rosenbergs a stay of execution. This conference was
reported by syndicated columnist Marquis Childs. There would have
been nothing irreguls= .I the Attorney General had conferred with
Chief Justice Vuson on a matter not before the Court, but this pri-
vate conference could not help but place the Rosenberg case before
the Supreme Court in a prejudiced manner.

The Attorney General’s office, an Executive Department of the
Government, thus sought to influence the Supreme Court in an action
which must be described as unconstitutional,

[ —

B. — A reading of Mr. Justice Frankfurter’s opinion reveals that
during the extraordinary special session on June 189, 1953, called
at the instigation of the Attorney General's office, the Justices were
led to understand that even in the event of an adverse decision, the
Rosenbergs would not be put to death that day. (See Appendix 9.)
Whether this promise was given on the grounds of respect to the
Jewish Sabbath, which began that evening, or to permit a further
appeal to the President for clemency or to the courts on points of
law, is not presently known, .

What is clear in that the Justices appear to have been assured
that an adverse decision that afternoon would not lead to an execu-
tion a tew hours later. Yet while the Court was in session, the execu-
tioner was standing by at Sing Sing on orders from the Attorney
General's office.

—_ 17 -
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VIL — THE ATTORNEY GENERAL’S OFFICE,

BY WITHHOLDING INFORMATION RY DECEPTION
AND BY OUTRIGHT FALSEHOODS, MISLED TWO PRESIDENTS
OF THE UNITED BTATES WHO HAD BEFORE THEM

APPEALS FOR CLEMENCY i

The Attorney General's office, having misled the public, the
lower courts, and ths Supreme Court, permitted itself the same
course of action toward the authority of final appeal for clemency,
the President of the United States, -

It misled two Presidents on at least four aspects of the case,

1t coi:cealed from President Harry S. Truman the fact than an
appeal for clemency had been made by His Holiness, Pope Piys X1t
end by the Rabbinates of France and Italy.

It gave President Dwight D. Eisenhower the impression that the
crime hed been committed for money. The monetary motive was

munism,

The Attorney Generai’s office informed President Eisenhower
that a member of a ministers’ delegation seeking an audience was
a Communist, an utter falsehood calculated to prejudice the Presi-
dent against the ministers’ appeal for mercy. ] :

below. Without an affirmance of the tairness of the trial by the
highest court of the land, there may always be guestion as to whether
these executions were legally and rightfully carried out s,

CONCLUSION

The jaws and customs Roverning the administration of justice
in our country were achieved by the people of the United States
thréugh tremendous efforts and sacrifices over a period of two
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tory charges — ai] these and more have been sought so that the
people of our country might live without fear of unjust arrest, unjust
trial and unjust punighment, .

In the Rosenberg-Sobell case, the office of the Attorney Gene-
ral of our country violated and continues to viplate to this doy these
laws and customs, - ' b ) .

This charge is not made lightly ; it is mude with pruol that hay
withstood the test of investigation.

. An Attorney General's office that conducts ils affairs in such
disregard of law and human life menaces the true administration of
justice and the lite and interests of every citizen.

It permitted to go on unchecked, such conduct can bring only
further sorrow and disgrace to the people of our country. There can
be no justice for Morton Sobel] 50 long as such conduct is allowed
to-continue, .

The conduct of the Rosenberg-Sobell case by the Attorney
General's office must be thoroughly aired and investigated, so that
a peril to our country’s welfare and good name may be removed.

We turn to the Judiciary Committee of the Senate of the United
States with a request for such an investigation. -

NATIONAL ROSENBERG-SOBELL COMMITTEE
1050 Sixth Avenue
Neerork I8, N. Y.
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1. United States vs, Berger, 295 U.8. 18, 88; Griffin vs, The
United States 188 F Znd 990,

2. Ths following s the text of the atfidavit by F.B.I. Agent John
Rarrington, R

State of New York
County of New York ) Affidavit
Southern district of New York C 134-245

John A, HARRINGTON, being duly sworn, deposes and says :

I am a special agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and
have been g0 employed gince 1943,

On March 26, 1851, during the course of the trial of the above-
hamad defendants, I met'Special Agents Walter Roetting and Lester
- O. Gallagher in the vicinity of Courtroom 110 in the United States
Courthouse. I was informed by these agents that they had located a
photographer who had identified & photograph of Julius Rosenberg
as & person whose passport photograph he had takerr At this time,
{’wzsciﬁ!omed that the photographer was at 99 Park Row, New

or Y.

I communicated these facts to Mr. Irving H. Saypol, United Sta-

tes Attorney for the Southern District of New York, who directed -

that the photographer be brought to the United States Courthouse
to confirm the identity of Rosenberg previously made. I communica-
ted this information to Agents Roetting and Gallagher,

Shortly thereafier, I again met Agent Callagher who had with

a8 man whom I now know as Ben Schneider, a photographer
of 98 Park Row, New York City. I brought Mr Schneider into Court-
room 119, to the fore part of the courtroom inside the railing where
there were two vacant seats. I instructed Mr. Schneider to look round
the court room and see if he saw anybody he recognized. I did not
point out any specific person to Mr. Schneider. Mr, Schneider looked
around and, when he saw Julius Rosenberg, he stated to me that
that war the man whose pictures he had taken.

At no time did I point out or in any other way indicate who was
Julius Rosenberg or the place where he was lecated in the caurtroom
to Mr. Schneider. :

John A. HARRINGTON.

. ‘Sworn to before me this
ist day of December, 1052,

3. The following are the texts of the documents emanating from
the office of O. John Rogge.

A) The handwritten memorandum by David Greenglass :
Saturday June 1950,

Gt A LI b E g

H
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These are my approximate statements to the F.B.L - -

1. I stated that I met Gold in N.M. st 209 Hick St, my place.
They told me that I had told him to come back later betause I didn't
have it ready. I didn’t remember this but 1 allowed it in the state-
ment. When he came back again I told them that I gave him the
envelope with the stuff not expecting pammem and then he gave
me an envelope. Later I found that it cohtained $ 500.

2. I fold them that on a visit to me in Nov. 1944 my wife
asked me if I would give information. I made aure. to tell the F.B.1,
that she was transmitting this info from my brother-in-law Julius
and was not her aown ides. She was doing this because she felt 1
would be angryifshe didn't ask me.

I then mentioned a meeting with a man who I didn’t know,
arranged by Julius. I established the approximate meeting place
but no exact date. The place was a car, an Olds owned by my father.
in-law, at somewhere above 42nd St on ist Ave. in Manhattan,
I talked to the man but I could recall very little about which we
spoke. I thought it might be that he wanted me to think about
finding out about H.E. lenses used in experiment tests to determine
data on the A bomb, ‘

hI made 8 general statement on my age, etc.; you know, the usual
thing.

I mentioned no other meeting with anyone.

One more thing, 1 identified Gold by a torn or cut piece of card,
but 1 didn't tell them where or how I got it. Also, I definitely placed
my wile out of the room at the time of Gold's visit.

Also, I didn't know who sent Gold to me,

I also made a pencil sketch of the H.E. mold set up for an
experiment, But this I'll tell you, I can honestly say the information
I gave Gold may be not at ail what I said in the statement.

B) The text of the typewritten inter-office memo In which
Ruth Greenglass describes her husband, David Greenglass. The

- initlals RHG presumably stand for Robert H. GoMiman, an attorney

in the Rogge firm,

MEMORANDUM

TO : FILE "
FROM : RHG

June 18, 1950.

Re : David Greenglass

OJR and I visited Mrs. Greenglass at her heme, 285 Rivingfon
Street, Brooklyn, New York, at 4.00 p-m. Sunday, June 18, 1050.
She was in bed as she had just returned from the hospital.

. We tirst discussed the question of arranging a meeting of va-
rious relatives at our office to discuss financial problems. The rela-
tives proposed are as follows :
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1. Abe. Felt R
1039 Unton 8t., Brooklyn, N.Y.
Tel. Sterling 3-8478
Business Addres : .
810 Washington St. - Tel. ST 3-6073

2. M. Feit is father-in=law of Louis Cohen,
8G Lefferts Ave,
Tel, Jacob Cohen & Son. BUckminster 2-7103

3. Norman. Brown (Friend of the family)
7881 Louis St. Tel. CR 4-3809 -

4. Barney Zerkel (A cousin)
2124 East 26th St. Tel. DE 2-0312

§. Sam Greenglass
1384 Carroll St. Telephone :

Rose Stein (Friend)
Stella Silverman (Friend)

There was subsequently present during the conference : Issy
Feit, Sam Greenglass, Bernard Greenglass, and Louis Abel.

Mrs. Greenglass discussed her visit to New Mexico. She was
there between March 1945 and March 1946, They had been married
in 1942, She feels that New Mexico is a very bad place to try
the case since the citizens did not like GI's, because of the big
boom and then the big slack, because of anti-semitism and because
the loca) citizens all felt bitter about the wives of the GI's taking
jobs there. She was employed in Albuquerque by the OPA and
temporarily by the Soil Conservation Office.

. As to her hushand, she stated that he had a « tendency to hys-
teria ». At other times he would become delirious and once when
he had the grippe he ran nude throuh the hallway, shrieking of
« glephants », « Lead Pants ». -

She had known him since she was ten years old. She said that
he would say things were 30 even.if they were not. He talked of
sulcide as if he were a character in the movies but she didn't think
he would do it, They had been under surveillance by the F.B.I. for
several weeks. In particular, they had noticed a car of the Acme
Construction Company, 1400 First Avenue in Manhattan, She ascer-
tained there was no such Company. (There is an Acme Construction
Company at 1402 Fulton Street in Brooklyn). She was interviewed
at the hospital by two F.BIL men, Mr. Tully and Mr. Waod. One was
tall, ruddy and dark. The other she described as toothy and short.
They. assured her that they had nothing against her. She described
her stay in Albuquerque and stated that she could not remember
all ot her addresses, Since it wag difficult for GI's to get rooms for
a long period, they had lived in five or six places. She had only
been to Los Alamos to a party for a few hours one time. She had
remembered no visitors at her house. She had notice of the project
and signed an affidavit for it. She knew her mail was censored.

-~ &

She would not have allowed her husband to bring anything home

after Hiroshima had disclosed what the project was. She intended to
raise a family and did not want that kind of material around. In
the future she will refer everyone to her lawyer. ;

v __23.___
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-She poinled out Dave did not ask for the iob; that he was going
overseas ; that they have besn watched constantly and feels'as if
they are the object of persecution. Shortly before their accident the
F.BI asked if they had a specimen of uranium in the house, in the
course of what they call a routine investigation. One of their friends

had a similar experience. . .
People in the neighbourhood want to raise & 'petition.
All newspapers are to be referred to her lawyer,

People keep flocking in the house to offer support and advice
including that perhaps a right-wing lawyer should be selected. The
Jewish Daily Forward, which is certainly not a leftist newspaper,
is very excited sbout the antisemitic issue and has offered a lawyer.
Mrs. Greenglass urged OJR to try to get a court appointment for
himse! and he agreed to try. OJR pointed out that if Dave was
innocent he should talk; that if not it would be advisable not to talk
but to let the Government prove its case. The third course was that
of cooperation. That was also discussed at length.

There was a long discussion about JR.
Quéstions to be looked up :

1. Was the arrest valid — was he held in detention before the com-
plaint issued ? -

"2, What is the effect of the complaint ?

3. What do the cases hold on the intent to harm the Government?
4. Statements of Co-conspirators.

5. Venue,

8. Joinder.

C) The typewritten memo which reveals promises made to
David Greenglass.

The Initiais HIF presumably for Herbert J. Fabrieant, an
attorney in the Rogge firm. .

MEMO

8/23/50 * FROM RHG
TO  FILE

Re : Greenglass

Lane, the Assistant U.S. Attorney, called me at 1.00 o'clock and
told me that something important had come up with respact to New
Mexico and would I and/or Fabricant see him this afternoon. I told
him that I could and HJF woujd come with me, :

Lane wanted to know when OJr would return and I told him
that we had expected him and in fact were trying to ascertain
exactly when he would return. HJF and I went over to see Lane at
4.00 o'clock. He told us that Bloch had earlier in the day argued
to the judge at the arraignment of his clients that they were ghsolu.
tely innocent and that from the fact that Greenglass was not indicted
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but merely named as a co-conspirator in the New York indictment,
it looked to Bloch as if the government had made a deal with you
as Greenglass’ attorney. Lane felt that we would now have to consi-
der the question of whether it was OK that Greenglass be indicted
here in a superceding indictment and not merely named as a co<
conspirator. He would then be a defendant and be tried here in New

York but would testity against the others. (See also the News-
paper clipping.)

The New Mexico District Attorney, acting on instructions from
the Attorney General's office, with whom Lane had been in touch,
would agree to such a procedure. Lane pointed out that he thought
it was obviously advantageous for both sides for the matter to be
decided in New York. HJF told Lane that if there was ne hurry we

would not want to give a definite commitment but that it would
g.;g that such an arrsngement would probably be approved by

I thought at least that I should make a purely off the record
inquiry as to whether Dave could not testify as a co-conspirator In
New York but not as a defendant and that the question of his plea
be postponed. But Lane said that something should be done on this,
before September 8th and reiterated again it was to our advantage

" not to take any chance of getting before a judge in New Mexico,

clearly indicating that he felt that in a small state like New Mexico
they might well prefer to give a good stiff sentence (of course he
added he did not want to sell us on anything, and so forth).

There was no indication that Ruth is to he indicted and neither
Herb nor I wanted to raise the point. I had the inference that they
were not planning to indict her but I could be wrong and I didn't
even want to ask the guestion, though you may desire to do so.

Lane also informed us that he believed they found nothing on
the bag in the way of fingerprintsg,

There was some discussion between HJF and Lane on the
question of Sobell but Lane did not know what Sobell planmed to do.

I think it best not to discuss this with Ruth until you return as
she might get somewhat excited about it and at any rate we don't
have to do anything before September 6th.

We learned today Friday that Lane thinks Dave should agree
o a plea in N.Y. on the New Mexico indictment ; the New Mexico
papers would all be sent here and then there would be the N.Y.
indictment. - : _

Also, 1 had lunch with Ruth, Pilot, and HJF, We looked at
Pilot's articles. They look OK, but HJF as a precaution told Lane
previously he would Insist Pilot who already had 2 conferences with

Saypol, showed the draft of the articles to Soypol or Lane,

D) The typewritien memo which reveals David Greenglass had
peen promised a suspended senience, or favored treatment in the
event that he did go to prison:

—_ -
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MEMO

TO : QJR . '
FROM : RHG 8/21/50

Re : Greenglass Voo

I spoke to Ruth Greenglass this morning. She is feeling better
and so is Dave apparently about the fact that they were not named
as defendants. From Helen I learned that she may have been a little
upset about it originally but now she feels the thing is moving
smoothly.

However, Dave is worried about something else which 1 was
able to reassure him through Ruth. Some of his cellmates in the
Tombs have been telling him horror stories about the treatment he
will get. I told -her that we were happy to say that few of cour

_clients went to jail but those who did had never had such & com-

plaint. I further assured her that Saypol would not permit any
mistreatment. But the thing that impressed her most however was
that I told her that you were on friendly terms with Bennett, Direc-
tor of Prisons. This impressed her because she feels that Dave may
not get a suspended sentence and is worried about the kind of treat-
ment he will get. I assured her that if he dces go to jail for a period
of time that vou would certainly not hesitate to speak to Bennett

. - and to make sure-that Dave got good and fair treatment.

E) The typewritten document revealing plans for F.B.I
assistanee to Max Elitoher.

MEMORANDUM

To: OJR :
From: HJF March 18, 1851

In connection with our conversation this morning wherein I
told you of KElitcher’s particular problem concerning which you
suggested that it would be profitable to speak with Maclnerny, the

following is & thumh-nail sketch of the client.

He was a City College clasgmate of Rosenberg, Sobell, Perl, et
al. After graduation from City College in 1938, Elitcher was em-
ployed by the Navy Department as electrical engineer. His work
for the Bureau of Ordnance was primarily in the field of fire control.

As appeared from the trial, with the Rosenbergs and Sobell,
Elitcher had joined the Communist Party and was on the fringe of
the spy apparatus created by Rosenberg. Elitcher never gave any
classified material or other information to Rosenberg. However, he
was constantly sought out and urged to participate in the espionage
activities of the latter.

In 1848, he resigned from the Navy Department and took pri-
vate employment with the Reeves Instrument Co. in this city where
he was a project engineer in the field ot fire control. The work
which he did was classitied and Elitcher never did receive clearance
from the Navy for this private employment. Sobell was employsd
in the same plant in a similar capacity.

&
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In July, 1950, Elitcher was interviewed by the FBI*and cven
from the inception of this interview to the present time, he .and
his wife have cooperated fully with the government in' connection
with their prosecution of the aforessid espionsge ring. As you know,
Elitcher and his wife testified before the grand jury not only. in
connection with the cohsplracy indictment but subsequently in
connection with the indietment of Perl for perjury.

The importance of Elitcher's cooperation cannot possibly be
underestimated since he was the government's lead-off witness and
provided the tegtimony which links Rosenberg and Sobell.

Shortly before the spy trial got under way, it was suggested to
Elitcher by ‘Reeves that it would be best if he resigned from his
employment with Reeves Instrument Co. Elitcher did resign affec-
tive as of the -last working day prior to the beginning of the trial.

. He has never been named as a defendant or as @ co-consﬁirator
in any ‘prosecutioni and it is reagonable to assume he never will be.

. It is equally reasonable to assume that his cooperation in subse-
quent prosecutions’ by the government will be essential to the

success of said prosecutions and it is also apparent that Elitcher

will continite to cooperate. - S . .

At the present time, Elitcher, whose inecome in private em-
ployment was in the $8,000 range, would find a ready demand for
his services at salaries in excess of $8,000, needs a profitable em-
ployment and preferably in the field in which his .qualifications are
tops, to wit : fire control work.

It is evident that he will not 'be employed until his loyalty and
security status is cleared up. Whereas, normally an engineer with
his qualifications would be employed with clearance to follow, here
Elitcher feels quite correctly that he cannot go to a prospective
employer without relating some of the events which have heretofore
transpired. This recital would in all probability nullify the usual
course of securily investigations and clearance. Under the circum-
stances, Elitcher would like to initiate formally or otherwise some
procedure whereby this security status would be cleared up or
whereby he could be employed with a full recital of the story and
subject to clearance,

In other words, it Elitcher could be assured that when he
sought employment either in classified or other electrical enginee-
ring work, that the appropriate authorities would come forth at
some future time when his security investigation was under way and
slate things of commendatory nature such as the circumstances
would permit, then to some extent, the initial obstacle to employment
would be overcome, .

It is to this end that I think your talk with McInerny could be
helfptul. If the Department of Justice or the FBI were to furnish
Elitcher's prospective employers with a letter stating that they would
be willing to sppear or give testimony in his behalf at any future
security investigation, it would be a most desirable achievement.

1
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lom‘: ~— The text of the aftidavit by Bernard Greenglass is as fol-

State of New York
County of New York S8

. My name is Bernard Greenglass. I live ni\ﬂ Sherif{ St. New
York, N.Y. I am the brother of Ethel Rosenberg and David Green-
glass; Ethel is my elder sister and David is my younger brother.

Some time in the year 1948 my brother David told me he had
taken a sample of uranium from Los Alamas without permisgion of
the- authorities, He told me thiz at his home 285 Rivingion Street
New York, N.Y. I do not remember whether Ruth, David's wite
was present at that time. .

Sometime later, 'an'd I don't remember whether it was a year or
more later or sometime before David's- arrest in June, 1950, David
told me that he had thrown this ureanium into the East River.

About,a_month ago, on a Friday night, David Rosenberg, Julius
Rosenberg’s brother came to my home to discuss the case of Ethei
and Julius. There was also present Ruth Greenglass and my mother
Tessie Greenglass. The subject of uranium came up. I told Dave
Rosenberg the same story that I am stating here,

" Ruth, David’s wife, said « David took a sample of i
he threw it in the East Rive; ., pie of uranium but

du 'Igt?:l\d tm’i Eixar:hl{‘}e Stgoryt about t}?e uranium to my sister Ethel
Ting my visit {o her about a month and one half ago on a S
at the Sing Sing death house, g Bturday

I aslo told the same story to Rabbi Kosiowe at his home in
Mamaroneck, N.Y., in the presence of David Rosenberg on the
evening of May 25, 1953,

I have voluntarily related this story again to Emanuel H. Bloch
:; hi.'il gsfgice at 401 Broadway, New York, N.Y. on this 3ist day of
ay, .

The above is true.
Bernard Greenglas.

Sworn to before me this 31st
day of May 1953,

Gloria Agrin, Notary Public
State of N.Y,

Com, Exp. Mar, 30, 1854,

5, — Exectrpt from the aflidavit on the console tahle b
member of Macy’s Department Store : ¢ by & statf

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK

On March 14, 1953, there was submitted to me for observation
and examination, certain photographs of a console table, depicting
various views of the same and parts of the same, I have marked
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each of these photographs with my signature ; there are a total of
- six photographs and I have marked them ¢A» to «F», both inclu-
zive,

I make the following statement voluntarily and based upon
what I observed from the said photographs. I am assuming that the
photographs, and the markings as shown on the console table, are
genuine : . -

a) The table is a type and style which was handled and soid
by Macy’s in the furniture and occasional furniture department, It
i possible that Macy's handled and sold the particular table shown
in these photographs during the yéars 1944 and 1945

b) The markings on the table are not in sufficlent detail for
me to state that Macy's handled or sold this particular table, or
this type or style of table during any particular year.

¢) The table would appear to have been manufactured by the
Brandt Manufacturing Company and the markings « N N 4044-760-
F4,1987 » on the under side of the table would indicate the following
information :

«+ N N » means Macy's occasional furniture department,

« 4046 » is the pattern number assigned by Brandt Manufactu-
ring Company to this style in the year 1940,

100 ol g

« 760 » means the Brandt Manufacturing Company Cabinet ~

Works of Hagerstiown, Md,

« F4 2 is 4 symbol of o Macy season; « ¥ 4 » was last used as
a symbol in the fall season of 1936 ; however, « E4 » was last used
23 8 symbol in the early part of 1944. A view of photographs « E »
and « F », which are close-ups, show that the seascnal symbol could
be read as either « ¥4 » or « E4 ». The use of « E4 » would be con-
sistent with the manufscturer's pattern number.

« 1997 » is Macy's retail selling price of $18.07,

d) This console table was one of the Jower priced tables sold
in Macy's furniture department some time during or subsequent to
the year 1944, if the symbol « E4» is correct.

6. — Text of telegram which Dr Hareld C. Urey aent to Presi-
dent Eisenhower on June 12, 1958 :

The case against the Rosenbergs outrages logic and justice, It
depends on the testimony of Greenglass and his wife, both confessed
spies and alleged accomplices of the Rosenbergs. Greenglass is sup-
posed to have revepléd to the Russians the « secret s of the atomic
bomb. Though the information supposed* to have been transmitted
could have been important, a man of Greenglass' capacity is wholly
incapable of transmitting the physics, chemistry and mathematics
of the atomic bomb to anyone. He and his wife were the only ones
who pretended to connect the Rosenbergs with atomic espionage.
New evidence makes even more plain what was plain enough before,
that the prosecution’s case hss no logic in it, and thet it depends
upon the blowing up of patently perjured testimony, I tried to see
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" our l4th wedding anniversary, June 18th, 11.00 p.m. My wife and

the Attorney General this past week but was unable to secute an
appointment, On behalf of all those interested in the defenze, I aek

“to be allowed to present my understanding of the case to you, Mr.

President.
_ ;.1,' Vo Harold UREY.
7. — The following Is the text of a ietire which Julius Rosen.
berg wrote to thly attormey, Emanuel H. Bloch, on June 5, 1933,

|
Dear Manny :

After the incident of the special visit from the emissary of the
Attorney General of the U.S, I rushed off a telegram to you and
I wrote up an account of what tock place at the interview but when
I heard you were going to ‘see us the next day I preferred to ver-
bally give you all the details, After reading the bald lie of the
Justice Department that Mr. Bennett's viait was routine and that
they intimated no deal was offered I feel it my duty to present the
facts as they took place last Tuesday.

First let me tell you that the mental torture Ethel and I went
through took a very grest toll and has revealed the naked ugly
of police state tyranny.

On Monday, June 1st Mt Carrol and Mr Folet, U.S, Marshalls
to serve us with papers setting down our executions for

1 are to be humbly united in death on the very day of our greatest
happiness, our wedding day, They were very pleasant "but they
had a job, a distasteful one at that, to do and they pointedly asked
me before they left if they could do anything for us and I said
yes — bring us good news. Their visit was routine,

Tuegday at 11.00 a.m, after my visit with Ethel I was ushered
into the counsel room and there was Mr. Bennett, Federal Director
of the Prison Bureau. Mind you this was the first time I was alone
with anyone and without an officer or Sing Sing official present
(I believe its against the regulations here). We were alone for about

. an hour while the principal keeper, Mr. Kelley, sat outside the

room while the door was closed.

Mr. Bennett opened the conversation and said : Mr. Brownel},
the Atorney General, sent me to zee you and he wants you to know
that if you want to cooperate with the government, you can do
sao through me and I will be able to make arrangements for you
to talk with any proper officials, Furthermore, if you, Julius, can
convince these officials that you have fully cooperated with the
government they will have a basis to recommend clemency ».
(Routine ? — No deal?)

You can realize how shocked I was but 1 didn't want to lose
my temper or self-control and I said in the first place we are
innocent, that is the whole truth and therefore we know nothing
that would come under the meaning of the word cooperate. ¢« By
the way, did you tel] our lawyer that you were coming to see us
about this matter ». He said no, your lawyer will see you tomor-
row. {He knew that's why he came) I told him to get in touch
with you as it was the only proper thing to do and he said he
would later on.
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=~ ‘You mesn to fell me Mr, Bennett that a great government
lke ours is coming to two insignificant people like us ard say
¢ cooperate or die ». It is a terrivle thing to do to offer to barter
lite by « talking ». It isn’t necessary to beat me with clubs but
such a proposal is like what took place during the middle ages
equivalent to the screw and the rack. You are putting a tremen-
dous pressure on me, He ssid « why do you know that I didn't
sleep last night when I knew I had to see you and Ethel the mext
.day and talk to you about this matter. Why, I was terribly wor-
ried ». How do you think we fee! sitting here waiting for death
for over two years when we are innocent. My family has gone
through great suffering. My sister had & nervous breakdown, My
aged ailing mother is tormented. Our children have known much
emotional and mental agony, Then you ialk to us about this.

*

Remember, Mr. Bennett, we love our country, it is our home,
the land of my children and my family and we do not want its good
name to be shamed and in justice snd common decency we should be
allowed to live to prove our innocence. He then said no, not a new
trial; only by cooperating will there be a basis to ask for com-
mutation. Look here, Julius, he said, you didn't deny that you do
not know mnything about this espionage. 1 certainly did and
turthermore did you read the record, sir. He said he did not but
countered by saying you had dealings with Bentley, I never did and
it you read the record she said on the stand she did not know me
and ‘never met me. You had dealings wit Gold didn't you, Of
course I didn’t. He said on the stand he never knew me or met me.
You should have read the record to be familiar with the facts, Oh,
I read a newspaper account of it. (It is interesting to note how
they are convinced of their own lies and of course they will not
stick to the record.)

Listen Julius, I was just sent here but if you agree 1 will
bring someone to see you who is thoroughly familiar with the cese
and you will try to convince him you have cooperated with the
government. What do you want to do, have him convince me [ am.
guilty when I am not. You want him to put ideaz in my head you
will only be satisfied when I say the things you want me to say but
I will not lie about this matter.

Look, Julius, he said, Gordon Dean, the head of the Atpmic
Energy Commission is a very good vriend of mine and if he is con-
vinced that you have cooperated fully and told all ¥ou know about
espionage he will speak to the President and recommend clemency.
I dont know anything about espionage since I am innocent and I
think you should tell the Attorney General to recommend clemency
because it is ihe just, humane and proper thing to do in this case.
Our country has a reputation to maintain in the world and many
of its friends are outraged at the barbaric sentence and the lack of
justice in this case. :

I know there has been a lot of publicity in this case but that is
not germane; what is the point is that you have to convince the
officials that you have cooperated. Well, Julius, why did your bro-
ther-in-law involve you. I believe he did it to save his own skin
also to try to meke himself 6ut to ke a minor innocent dupe domina-
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ted by sumcone else so that he should not be held accuuntable for
his own actions. Besides the government had caught the Greenglas-
ses with the goods and they had to find some way to mitigate their
own punishment. With my background of being tired for alleged
communism from government service, because I was s union orga-
nizer and since he was a relative and knew me intimately and we
had violent quarreis and there existed pérsonmal animosity beiween
us, 1 was fzﬂsely involved. Also the prosecution saw a chance to
make great political capital out of « communist-spy-ztom-bomb »
and my wife and 1 became scapegoats, wee straws tossed around
by the political controversies that raged in the cold war. Why not
go io the Greenglasses and get them to cooperate to tzll the truth
about this {frameup.

~ You yourselt Mr. Bennett, as head of the Prison Bureau know
that Greenglass and Gold were together in the Tombs for 9 months,
discussing the fase, studying notes from a big loostles? covered
book, rehearsing testimony, talking to F.B.I. agents, the prosecution
and their attorney. You kmow this because the records of the
Tombs will show it and yet your department refused to give us an
opportunity to subpoena these records to prove this, You knhow
that Greenglass wes coached on the A bomb sketch testimony both
verbally and from notes. You know the prosecutor permitted the
Greenglasses to perjure themselves, Yau know the govermment is
preventing my wife’s family from coming forth with exculpating
testimony. You know that the prosecution hak exculpating evidence
‘that they are withholding from. the court, In short we did not

'get ‘a fair trial and we were framed. Now you want us to admit

that their big lie is the truth. That we can never do. Sure, Mr. Ben.
nett, we will cooperate fully — give us our day in court and
under oath from the witness stand we will repeat the truth and
at the same time we will be able to subpoena witnesses to prove
our claim. That is the way to give us justice. Oh, no, Julius, no
new trial only by cooperating can you help yourself But you can
have the District Attorney to agree to one of our motion, Then
we will put up or shut up and T am sure we will be vindicated,
No, tthat is not germane; you have to cooperate wit the govern-
ment.

How about the death sentence. Even if the verdici were a true

" one, which we vehemently deny, we never should have gotten such

a severe sentence. The history of our country in freeing war cri-
minals, nazi end fascist, in not putting to death traitors and spies
and yet for the first time the Rosenbergs are the worst criminals
in all our history, You know as a reasoning man this is not so.
All the facts in the case, the irial record and the sentence prove
it was & means of coercion. The humans, proper and just action
would be for cur lives to be spared. We are a leading, paceful
tountry with a great prestige in the world and we must consider
what the people will think about the fact that our government
says to two people cooperate or die. Remember it would be in the
best interest of our country to commute our sentence of death.
¢ %ut Julius, I am giving you the opportunity to cooperate » he
said.

Since Judge Kaufman made a terrible blunder with this outra-
geous sentence and he has the bull by the tail and he can’t let Eo.
That’s right, Julius, we need you to help him change this sentence
and you can do this by telling all you krow. I cannot bail him

S N

T e e g



out for hiz mistake for we never should have received this
sentence and in fact we should never have been brought to trial.

Julius, a! the courts upheld the constitution many time and all
the officials in Washington believe you guilty. Why most everybody
believes you ‘guilty. You know that only one appeals court upheld
the verdict of the originsl trial, Denial of certiorari does not pass
on the merits of the case, At all other court actions we didnt
get a hearing but only the right to file papers. This is the form
of the law ~ not its spirit. Always such haste because they are

afraid we will prove our innocence. Also people like Dr. Urey,-

Prof, Einateinr, scientists, lawyers, men of letters, have grave
doubts about the case after repding the record. The Pope,
3,000 Christian Church l!eaders, prominent rabbis and millions of
people have asked for clemenecy. No,Julius, the Pope did not ask
for clemency. Yes, he did and I have the articles from the Osser-
vatore Romano to prove it, We had the record printed, the one
that records the entire proceedings of the trial and people read it
and the came away with grave doubts about the justice of the

verdict. This record is available and will be read and the only .

way to cleanse this damning record i$ fo let us live so we can
prove our innocence.

Julius, the trial not being fair, the sentence being too severe
and gll the publicity are not germane to the issue; the only way
is for you to coaptrate and convince the officiale in Washington
they will have @ is fo ask for clemency. S

All these three -yzars you say I am not telling the truth then °

if 1 say what you want me to say that would be cooperating and
then it would be the truth. In good conscience I could mot lend.
myself to this practice and I must say in effect this pressure on us
iz cruel snd unconscienable, The only decent thing to do is to tell
Mr. Brownell to recommend clemency.

It was 12.00 o' clock when he went in to see Ethel for a half
hour now and then they brought me into the women's wing and
he continued te try to browbeat us for another hal? hour till 1.00 p.

‘m. Ethel will tell you about what took place during this hour.

At the end of our skssion the Warden walked into the women's
wing and asked what is this all about and I told him Mr. Browneli
sent Mr. Bennett to tell us if we cooperated with the government
he would recommend clemency to the President. You will note the
Warden was not present when the offer was made,

After I was in my cell again after 1.00 pm. Mr. Bennett
came over gnd he tried to convince me again to let him bdbring
people who are familiar with the cpge and « you would submit
to answer questions of what you know about this ». Then I said
why this would be like brainwashing, M.r Bennett., He then asked
if he could come to see me again and I said yes if he brings
good news.,

Ethel -and I resolved not to See anyone except when you are
pregent also. I have for you a few of the detajls as best 1 can
recollect them. I also told you some more of what tock place at
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our last consultation. Excuse the penmanshig‘. the rambling and the
discontinuity but these are the true facts, The interview and visit
was not routine; it was well planned, cold and calculated mental
torture, In 4 arrogant mammer, in wutter disregard for ethics
justice, plain common decency and humanity we were told in
effect cooperate or die — a dirty deal which the government
needs to help hide a vicious frameup agginst two innocent peaple,
in order to make political capital with thix case and our lives.

Yes, they run the goverment, the courts and the press but
they are beginning to worry about the prople for they are sove-
reign and will not let this gross mijscarriage of justice to stand.

This terror was visited on iwo defenstless people but it could
not succeed because we are right and we refused to abandon our
principles, our belie! in -democracy, freedom and the integrity
of the individual. The people must be told all about what took
place for there is great dapger in our land if this fasclst stuff
is not stopped now. Anyway you look at it as it happened last
Tuesday, we saw what police state metods means and it is terri-
fying to behold. After all the buildup in the newspapers they
weakly deny that they made a dirty deal because they were
exposed. The great difficulty is that by their conirol of the mass
media of information they are continuously in small doses brajn
washing the readers and listeners about our case and the public
is misinformed. Every effort must be made to spread the truth.

We must live to defeat the-plans of the Justice Department

to kill us because they couldn’t use us. I have faith that the people

will learn the facts and save our lives ard force the courts to stay
our execution in order to see that we get justice in the time
honored tradition of cur great American heritage. What will be the
answer of America to all this ? We are siill confident that the good
name of our country will be maintained and we will live.

All my love —
Julie.

You can understand counselor, that it isn't possible to remem-
ber all the words of the conversations that fook place but if the
brain washing session were recorded all that 1 wrote would be the
gist of what took place stripped of fancy words and transparent
camouflage. In effect he told me you must understand we control
the courts and you'll never get anywhere there. Also he displayed
an utter disregard for the feelings and conscience of the people of
the world as if {0 say we call the tune and if they don't like it they
can lump it, Besides it is apparent that he has a contempt
for democracy snd the traditional freedoms of our country and
believes in an suthoriterian approach to this matter. In so many
words he said, only if I become an informer, do and say things
that satisfy the officials in Washington, then they will let us live.
Here in practice they show the meaning of all the fine words that
they give lip service to. These are acts of desperation, signs of
a deep iliness and I fear that i the moments of madness they
will disregard better judgment and the sane counsel of calm and
intelligent responsible leaders of the government and in frustation
and bate commit double murder,
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I have read your papers on the writ of mandamus action and
on the motion of illegal sentence and the law and logic of our
argument is unassailable and without doubt will raise subitantial
questions of law. Why the courts don't even hother to read and
study the questions we raise, They. don't even make a. pretenge
of going through the motions of even giving us the form of the
law. It seems to me that when it comes to our case there is no
law any more. Then the courts have deteriorated to the point that
they are merely appendages to an autocratic police force and in
political cases the rights of defendants and the proteciion of the
constitution no longer operates. These are plain facts and I think
that each and everyone of our legal papers should be printed in
many thousand of copies and should rective wide distributior to
inform America that it is happening here, - :

We are suposed to be sophisticated people and- we've read a
great desl yet would you believe it that even after the « browbea-
tintg » I am still amazed that it actuslly took place, Incidentally,
I think our concise and poignant statement was an excellent one
because it told the true story, plainly for everybody to see.

.1 must say for Ethei that she is indeed a gem, a most marve-
Tous and heroic woman. Although the strain has been very severe
I am proud that we were able to successtully resist the mental
torture. It is_good to kmow that all of ug.are doing our utmost,
When, oh when, will our agony be over and how soon wil] we see

some daylight ?” We are waiting and hoping to hear the good news

800N,
As ever,
‘JULIE.

PS - Please send me copies of all your legal papers and
copies of the printed material the committee puts out. {We haven't

received gny of this stuff in months.) Thanks. J. R.
8. Aftidavit of Morton Sobell giving detalls of his arrest:

State of New York
County of New York, ss:

Morton Sabell, being duly sworn, deposes and says:
.1 am one of the defendants herein and I make this affidavit

in the interest of justice and im turtherance of my rights 1
American born and brought up in this country. v ‘g , o an

., On Wednesday, August 16, 1950 at about 8.06 p.m. we had just
finished our dinner in our apartment in Mexice City irr the United

States of Mexico, and while my wife and [ were lingering over our

coffee there was a knock on the door. My older daughter opened
the door and three men burst into the room with drawn guns and
bodies poised for shooting; these men did not ask my name, did
not g8y what they wanted. I demsanded to see a warrant, or some
other legal process, No reply, except some vague charge that I was
one ¢ Johnny Joneg » and that I robbed a bank in Acapulco in
the sum of $ 15,000.00 war made. Of course, I vehementy denfed
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the charge and tried to show them my papers, visas, ete., to prove
that I was no bank robber.

One of the men showed a piece of metal in his hand and said
they were police. They were dressed in civilian clothes, A fourth
man came later, He also was in civiliaq clothey, -

Only about 10 minutes lapsed from the time that they came
till they hustled me out, and that was after 1 insisted on calling
the American Embassy ; but without being permitted to do so.

They picked me up bodily and carried me down from the fourth
floor to the ground floor. In the street I kept shouting for the
police. A taxi wag hailed and they opened the door; tried to foree
me ipto the taxi; when two more men came in and beat me aver
the head with black jacks until I lost consciousness, I woke up in
the taxi and I.was stretched horizontally at the feet of the three
rnen.

When the car stopped in front of a building, they ordered me to
get up jthey told me to gst into the building, but not to make a
scene or they would plug me. We walked to the elevator ; we went
upsteirs, and we went into a office, They sat me down and a slim,
tall, dark man came over ; he looked at me. I asked him what it
was all about. He slapped me in the face and told ms that they
were the ones that were asking qusstions. At that point 1 discove-
red that my head.wzs bloody and my shirt bespattered with blood.

However, they asked me no guestions, but they photographed
me in several poses. We spent in that bujlding from approximately
8.30 p.m. till 4,00 a.m. At 12.00 midnight, they offered me something
to eat; but I had no appetite for food. During all the time no ons
questioned me, Some persons who identified themselves as officers
{o guantdhme chatted with me but expressed ignorance of the reason

was there,

At 4.00 am. I was moved intlo a large four door Packard and
sealed in the rear with two armed men, one on each side of me. At
that moment, the same tall thin man came to the door and spoke
to my guards in English saying to them ¢ if he makes any
irouble, shoot him ».

The driver of the car, who apparently was the leader of the
expedition, and who answered to the name of « Julio » told me
they were taking me to the Chief of the Mexican police for
turther action, With a number of stops for one reason or snother,
we drove on till about 6.00 p.m. At that time Julip tried to make
a phone call, or he did make one, and he told me that he was
trying to get the Chief of Police. The same thing happened at
about 10.00 p.m. and at midnight, on August i7th, telling me that
he 'Yatfl trying to make sure that the Chief of Police would be
available,

At sbout 1.30 we arrived at Nueva Lorado, we stopped in front
of a building, and Julio went into the building and returned
in about ten minutes and told me that he had spoken to the Chief
and that the Chief told him to take me across the border and
let me go.
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. We stopped at the Mexican customs on the Mexican side of
the bridge, across the Rio Grande marking the- border, No exami-
pation was made of my bagga and then we waited around in the
cer for about ten minutes. Julio returned and we started onward.
“the bridge, which as heretofore stated marks
the boundary betwaen the U.S.A. and Mexiio. our car was flagged.

, « Morton SOBELL.

Swarn fo before me this 4th day of April, 1951. Sol Paikin,
Commissioner of Deeds, New York City, Resi in Bronx City.
New York County Clerci’s N* 40. Commission expires Sept. 28, 1952,

§. Justice Frankfurter stated in an opialon on June 19, 18653

« On the assumption that the sentences against the Rosenbergs
are to be carried out at 11 o'clock tonight, their counsel ask this
Court to stay their gxecution until opportunity bas been afforded
fo them to invoke the constitutional prerogative of clemency. The
sction of this Court, and the division of opinion in vacating the stay

‘

ted by Mr. Justice Douglas are, of course, a factor in the

gran
asituation which arose in the last hour. It iz not for this Court
even remotely to enter into the domain of clemency reserved by
the Constitution exclusively to the President. But the Court must
properly take into account the possible consequences of a stay or
a denial of stay of execution of death sentences upon m an
appenl for executive clemency. Were it established that counsel
are ©o in their assumption that the seniences of death are
to be carried out st i1 p.m. tonight, I believe that it would he
right and proper for this Court formally to grant a stay with a
proper time-limit to give approgemte opportunity for the procéss
of executive clemency to operate, I justifiably assume, however,
that the time for the execution as not been fixed as of 11 o'clock
. huiﬁtot. Of course, 1 respectfully assume that appropriste consi-
deration will be gvan io a clemenc?r application by the authority
constitutionally ed with the clemency tunction.
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Following the publication of the glgmgn-
cy Petition of Ethel Rosenberg, the Inter-
national Association of Democratic Lawyers
now provides lawyers with a new document

of American origin,

We suggest that the readers of this
pamphlet make known their views to the
Authorities before whom this petition was
laid.
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June 4, 1954

-

L 55,5'63 236 -2l “/‘]

Nichols ——
Belimont . ——
Clegr . ——
Glavin—..—
Hatbo ..o —
Hogen
Tracy - oo
Mohr .
Trotter
Vimerrowd _.
Tele. Room —
Halloman -.. -
Miss Ganly -

_Ass ciation of D Jer
d

_)ﬂ./"‘_yi_',‘" , e o y ‘:..‘;

.. s
ﬁbrg:gaft”ngh“ w' P"“‘T[\ NED

Supreme Court Lidrary hLL\mF, ‘y"D
Salem, Oregon HET\PW W_\

Dear Wr. Stringhame | DPﬁ

Your letter of May 28, 1954, encloatng the
pamphlet forwarded to your library Jrom the International
Association of Democratic Lawyers, Brugssels, Belgtum,
has been recetued, and I apprectatc the intsrest which
prompted you to write me.

0~ 387835 ~ .

AO0-BYE6Z?—

T wish to thank you for making this information
avatilable to me.

-~

COMM-FBI Sincerely yours,

JUN- 4 1954 - J. T lliivarn
hf!ﬁi.i'L_ED 12“‘

65-58236 _ John Edgar Hoover -
cer 100-387835  (Nattonal Comnmittee to birector
Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Caae)

ce: 100-348689 (Internationcl Association of Democra&!c,$
- Lawyera)

JPL3gks & e e
b ..
¥OTE ON YELLOW: Bufiles reflect no daﬁubatory
information of! Strinohe He previously corresponded with . .
the Bureau in 1-52, req!gaiing information on crigb stotistics.
The pamphlet"éa@ig&i as one prepared by t ea?’ternat;onal
MLawyers, Brus, gds, Belgium, captioned

£
4c¢qry Committee of the Uy S, Senate.”
Ynnw .

equest tadhe,




Yk
I

‘ .

The pamphlet 13 a reprint of a brief aubmitted by the
national Rosenberg-~-8cbell Commiiise to the Senate Judiciary
Committee. Brief was originally obtained dy the Bureau
through an informant of the Los 4Anpgeles office in 12-83,
and ¢ Photoastat was forwarded %o the Adtitorney General on
18-11-53. The drief was analyzed dy memorandum from

Mr. Branigan to Mr, Belmont doted 1-5-54. Internationol
Association of Democratic Lawyers cited a3 an international
Comnuniat Party front organigation by the House Comnittee
on Un-American Activities in report doted $-2-504




STANGARD FORM NO. 84

3 Oﬁice Memomndum « UNITED STATES Goﬁmﬁm; -
T® ' The Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation  DATE: porg

U)"g(“ * Warren Olney III, Assistant Attorney General,
Criminal Diviaion
o < ()
SUPFECT: julius and Ethel Rosenberg. 1

The Divislon of Records advisea me that we are holding
some 23 boxes of letters, teleprams, and cther items of mail
sent to the Department in behalf of clemency for Julius and

Ethel Rosenberg. The Administration Officer of the Department LS

has sought suthority to destroy this material but before con- .;
sidering such a request, 1 would wish to be advised as to ———,
whether the Bureau has any interest elther in obtaining these j
items, in obtaining the names of the persons who sent them in, . ;

or wishes to express any opinion as to the feasibility of
destroying the material,
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Assistant Attorney Ceneral June 2, 1954
Ferren QOlney IIT

'J/;. '.jnpréctor FBI . &/
WECORDER1¢ & D - 5¢236- A4S
JULIOS ROSENBERG, ET 4L :
£xq,, ~ BSPIOWAGE - B

Reference is made to your letter dated May 26,
195¢ (your reference ¥0:¥iFiam, 146+-41-15+133), advising
that the Division of Records $& holding twenty-three bores
of letiers, itelegrans and ftems of matl sent to the
Deparinent in behalf of clemency for the Rosenbergs, and
requeating aduvice gs to whether the Bureau hasg any tnterest
in ob:atntng these items or the names o/ perasons sending
then in,

The Burecu will defer any oction concerning the
disposition of these iiens to your Judgrment, made on the
basia of your review of the itens,
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ENT THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS UNITED STATES AIR FORCE
WASHINGTON 23.D.C.

~. e

Honorabls J. Bdgar Hoover - - CoaT T Tes oy '
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation - ":°. o
United States Department of Justice = Bncew:: Iﬁf"m: E /(

Washington 25, B, €. - _
ATTN: M. Hoi'gan W. Philcox,
RE:  JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET

e *-.;"__:“. - ',E: "‘:T,,;",a.‘"."( LRt
- ¥ ° L

sonj Agent

 Dear Sir:

T ATYLRCT Y RNy

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent John A. Harrington, .
New York, dated April 26, 1954, Subject: JULIUS ROSENEERG, et al, Character -
Espionage -~ R, E . . R 1 R

It is noted on Page 4 of referenced report that DAVID GREENGLASS, in
an affidavit made on November 22, 1953, stated he recalled that there wa
a Purchaging Agent in the Aipr Corps whom JULIUS ROSENEERG had met in the
Signal Corps sometime earlier when both were with the Signal Corps; that
ROSENBERG was in contact with this individual; and that ROSENRERG went
gee him regularly. '

This office is extremely interested in identifying the Purchasing
Agent in the Alr Corps to whom GREENGLASS referred in order that his
ralationship, if any, with the United States Air Force at the presant
time, can be established. It would therefors be appreciated if your
office would initiate investigation in an effort to identify this
individual.

TG At L S, 4. ot s B
- R . N

It 1s guggested that GREENGLASS may be able to furnish additions
information upon which to make an identification and that other indi £
who were formerly associated with ROSENEERG may be of assistance.,

- _ .

' sigeerely, - s 571 L S
Lo S Rmﬂ).i% 8V 62__ 1

7 o8 Moy 4 ,ﬁo.kf")"‘"?‘ { "
T o p. 1Evy «-:?""—' ,

Chief, Counter Intelligence Divlaion’ '
v Directorats of Special Investigations
The| Inspestor Gengral - .o
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USRS SAIL 5 T YRy

Date: June 8, 1954

To: Director of Special Investigations
The Inspector General
Department of the Air Force
The Pentagon
Washington 25, D. C.

Attention: Mr. Gilbert R. Levy
Chief, Counter Intelligence Division

From:. John Edgar Hoover, Director .
Federal Bureau of Investigation - a1 POTTAINED
ALY INFORMAT: 50 0 o .
Subject: JULIUS ROSENBERG, et al =INIS Vo g, . L fA -
| ESPIONAGE - R 225 % 3o

e _.-_‘“‘t
L T .‘

Reference is made to your letter dated
June 2, 1954, (your reference 33-68813) requesting informa-
tion concerning the identity of a Purchasing Agent in the
Air Corps menticned in an affidavit dated November 22, 1553,
by David Creenglass as a forzer fellow employee of Julius
Rosenberg in the United States Signal Corps with whom
Rosenberg stated he was in contact.

‘David Greenglass has been interviewed relative
to this matter and has said he does not know the name or
any identifying information about this person,

For your information, a review of the Rosenberg
case reflects that one M¥ilton klein, Air Force Procurement R
Cfficer, was formerly a United States Signal Corps Inspectoﬁ“;ﬂf
end knew Julius Rosenberg during Rosenberg's employment in
the Signal Corps. Klein was interviewed on January 30, 1951,
at the offices of the Air Force Material Command,
67 Broad Street, New York City, Klein stated he joined the
United States Signal Corps in 1940 and, met, Mr, and Mrs. Julius
Rosenberg on a train en route to Philadelpita to a Signal
TdswCorps tralning school., During school he saw Rosenberg only
Nitae. 3t class and next saw him in 1942 hed Both’wbrked at Hormi
gﬁgéiiihanufacturinz Company for about one wee®.] During 1ijfxﬂrb¥ﬁ
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advised he saw Julius Rosenberg once or twice in connection = §
with official business. iggein advised he went to work for H
the Air Force after the Alr Force set up its own procurement
organization, and in 1945 Rosenberg called at his office., -

He said Rosenberg told him he had been discharged from the
Signal Corps because of his affiliations with the American

Labor Party and now had his own shop and was doing sub-~

contract work for the Air Force, He askediflein if he

knew of any contracts that could be had and if he had any

ideas on how to obtain contracts. Xlsin stated he told
Rosenberg he knew of no contracts and the best way to get

them was to go look for them. Rosenberg invited Kleim to

visit his machine shop, which /Klein did on one occasion. T
Klein said this was the last time he saw Rosenberg, although

hé might have talked to him on the telephone after that,

Klein advised Rosenberg naver questioned him relative to
classified information or made reference to specifie contracts.
He also said he was not a social acquaintance of Rosenberg

and could offer no information eoncerning Rosenberg's

Communist Party activities,

[ o s
.. .'*Wﬁ‘ﬁﬂ WA S ot Ay i -

It is not known if Kifton“Tleip is identical
with the person referred to by hosenberg as the Purchasing
Agent in the Air Corps he knew., The above is for your
information, ’“

NOTE: Greenglass gave affidavit to McClarthy Committee about
his relations with Rosenberg in connection with the Fort :
Monmouth hearings and mentioned that Rosenberg knew an _
Air Corps Purchasing Agent he had met while both were Signal
Corps Inspectors and that Rosenberg claimed he saw this man
regularly, Greenglass on interview stated he does not

know the identity of this person., Review of Rosenberg case
reflects Milton Klein} a former 3ignal Corps Iffspector,

knew Rosenberg and was interviewed January 30,° 19517 during
the course of the Rosenberg investigation., Results of the
interview set forth, -
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.FEDERAL .. JREAU OF INVES IGATION
wls (5 N VI
 Mmcmoverarmsr  NEW YORE  wefrer P . e,
A REPORT MADE AT _ BATK wien PERIOD FOR WHICH MADR | REFORT MADE By
ALBARY, N,Y. || w8 -sx |5/19,26,27/5), {JOSZPH P, BENSON _ HDL
MR § . . CHARACTER OF CASK :
JULIUQOSEHBERG s ET AL ESPIONAGE - R T{‘-
‘ _ALL JXPORMATION CONTATNED ‘
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: . HEREIN IS UNCLASSL!LE.:?' fb’ﬂ

paTE7-25- 86 EY

Information set forth pertaining to teclhinical reports publigshed
by General Electric Company, Schenectad s WY, concerninﬁ
"Project Thumper”, digital computor or "Thinking Machine related
to "Project Thumper"”, and concerning ordnance pamphlets 1600

through 1600F aceney €.z .0t e/, oy _ .
A R, RECD T 7 ,
DRIE FGRY. Z~/7-37 " _PUG- : _
. HOW FORW, 4.7
DETAILS: AT Sbam gy

: R,0. DUNHAM, Marine Systems Engineering, Aesronautics
and Ordnance Systems Division, Schenectady, furnished the follow=-
ing information, :

Mr, DUNHAM advised that a Tinal report concerning
"Project Thumper" was issued on June .30, 194,9. He advised that
this report was not classified ana contained 216 pages, He stated
that it bore no technicel report number,

DUNHAM edvised that no geparate report was issued on
the digital computor or "Thinking Machine" related to "Project
. Thumper." He stated that the following six digital computor
reports were issued: ) '

T s .
8 NOVgiﬁRA . - ) B
e ?&b SPECIAL AGENT _ DO NOT WRITR 1N THESE SPACES /

. Q\V f"_um--m---u-.-.u—----:mn-llmlnl1 -
Bureau (6%3 36) (7M) | we JUN @ 1954 | By

N.Y, ( 48) (mrm) . !
Alb @-1659) o tain e T H‘-—_-Jb l_’f ' .
PROPERTY OF FBi—This confidential report and its contents are; ed to you’ by the FB! and je not to be
50 JUN LT G0 et s oy e
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AL 851659

Tech, Report No, Classification Pages
TR55)12 Unelassified 31
TRESL1 Unclassgified 23
TRESL1 Restricted 2
TRE5L15 Confidential b
TRL9A0L1T Secret ' 95
TR4gAOL22 , Unclassified 30

¥p, DUNHAM furnished the following information per=-
taining to technical reports on "Project Thumper", beginning with
TRY5841 and ending TR55330: '

. e L.

N RPN PR

F L L T T L AP

gy

Techn, Report No, Classification Peges
TRLS8L1 Confidential 11
TRLE8L2 Confidential 18
TR 5843 Confldential 6
TRhSBh% Confidential 15
TRL S8l Configdential 10
TRL58L9 Confidentieal 2l
TRE5302 Confidential 15
TR56307 Secret 12
TR55308 Confidential 25
TREG311 Secret 13
TRS531 Secret 18
TR553 Confidentiel 19
TR55315 Secret 12
TR55318 Confidential L4

TR55330 Secret 21
' ‘ Total 26l pages

The following informetion was furnished by KENNETH
BRIGGS, Restricted Books Division, Aeronautics and Ordnance

A o SN TS e SN A, D Kiie® S

OF ¢

!
; Systeins, General Electric Company, Schenectady, pertaining to
: ordnance pamphlets 1600 through 140
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AL 65-1659

OP 1600 - "Gun Fire Control System Mark 56", - (preliminary) QF"
Published Jenuary, 1946 PP173 Classification, restricted,

now confidential,

Mr, BRIGGS advised that this pamphlet is presently
being revised for the first time, He stated that the instant
volume was not published by the General Electric Company, and
thet he does not lmow by whom it was published,

OP 16004 (Volume 1) - "Radar Equipment Mark 35 Mod 2 For Cun
Fire Control System Mark 56"

Published October 1L, 1948 PP 374 Classification, confidential.

It is indicated in this volume that it supercedes
1600A (Preliminary) and 1600A (Interim), copies of which Mr,
BRIGGS mdvised were not avallable,

OP 1600A {Volume 2), same title as 16004 (Volume 1)

Published October 1), 1949, containing diagrams which go with ,
text of Volume 1, pages 375 through k61, Classification, confid-
ential,

OP1600B - "Gun Fire Control System Mark $6 Physical Description”
Published January, 1941 PP 241 Classification, restricted,

OP1600B (Volume 2), according to Mr. BRIGGS i1s now being prepared,

0P1600B (Volume3), according to Mr. BRIGGS published on June 24,
1953 contains 286 peges and is restricted,

OP1600C (Volume 1) - "Gun Fire Control. System Mark $6 Maintenance"
Published September 12, 1950 PPL06 Clessification, restricted

0P 1600C (Volume 2) - "Gun Fire Control System Mark 56 Iod 18 For
5"/38-3"/50 cal Guns -~ Functional Circuilt Diagrams™ : .
Published July, 1952 PP9 (introductory material) Figures 33
€lassification, restricted ‘

A em e e - v emmmn e oo
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OP 1600C (Volume 3) - "Gun Fire Control System Mark 56 Mod 22 ™

For S"/5h - 3"/50 ¢al Guns and Mark 56 Mod 32 For 6"/47 - 3igg - -

cal Guns - Functional Diagrams"” o
Published July, 1952 PP 9 (Introductory Materisl) Figures 3l -
Clasgification, restrlcted

OP 1600C (Volume ly} - "Gun Fire Control System Mark 56 Mod 11

For Single 3"/50 cal Guns Functional Circuit Diagrams"
Published July 25, 1952 PP 7 (Introductory Meterial) Figures, 24
Classific-tion, restricted, -

OP 1600C (Volume 5) ~ "Gun Fire Control System Mark 56 Mod 15

For 5"/30 - 3"/50 cal Gun - Functional Circult Diagrams”

Published July 25, 1952 PP 7 (Introductory Material) Figures, 3L
Classification restricted. :

OP 1£00F (First revision) ~ “Gun Fire Control System Mark 56
Operating Instructions,” ‘ -
Published June 7, 1949 PP 141  Classification, restricted.

Mr, BRIGGS advised thet this pemphlet was not published
by General Electric Company, end that he does not know by whom 1t
was published, He astated that OP 1600 D and E were not published
insofar as he knows.

-RUC~
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AL 65-1650 ' ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

'REFERENCE:

‘Report of SA JOHN A, HARRINCGTON at N.Y,

SO

dated l|/26/5h.
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- /Oﬂice Memorandum - onirep stares GOVERNMENT
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{? . et =% \NGTASSIFIED :
FORIRCT:  JULIUS ROSENBERG, et al ,i:7-25- B'imﬂﬂyiﬂ"

ESPIONAGE - R

SYNOPSISs ' (o |

Dr. 8. Andh 'I‘inebergu,/a rabbi and YrWhinent in JeJi/s
cultural and aocilal affairs, has written an anti-Communiat book \

'entitl_ed "TherBosenderg Case ~ Fact and Fiction." The Jirst
chapier traces the history of the Ros enberg case from the arrest
of Klaus Fuchs to the arrest of Julius Rosenberg aond summarizes
the testimony produced at the trial. It also lists the names of
8iz persons of "identifiadble Jewish names"™ who were members of
the jury panel but asked to be ercused. Fineberg also lists a
Louis Friedlander, originally chosen as Juror number 11 but who
was removed by the peremptory chaillenge of Defense Attorney Bloch.
The succeeding chapters of the book point out the lack of action
)by Communiet sympathizers on behalf of the Rosenbergs from the

355“-

y/

date of the sentencing in April, 1951, until the appearance of
the articlesin the "National Guardian,” gself-styled progressive
.. newspaper, in August, 1951, and the formation oS the Nattonal
Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case (NCSJRC) in
: November, 1951. Fineberg points out the increased Joreign
‘1 activity on behalf of the Rosenbergs, which began in late 1952
and whiceh he feels was ordered by the Kremlin %o counteract the
] efrect of the trial in Czechoslouakia 0/ Rudolph Slansky and .
St his 13 cedefendants. This trial lasted from November 20-27, 19
S and Slanaky and 11 codefendants were erecuted on 12-3-52. Finebe
opines the Slansky trial siressed anti-Semitism in order to
impress the Arads, bdut world wide action against this was 3o
strong the Xremlin decided to use the Rosenberg case to distract
attention from the Slansky trial. :

38
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Concerning the anti-Semitism cry railsed by the NCSJRC,
Fineberg states no Jewish organigation,other than small groups
known as Communist Party instruments, defended the Rosenberga. 72
The balance of the book discusses verious actions of the NCSJRC, -
o attempting to sway public opinion in Javor of the Rosendbergs
-, and the attempt to involve in their canpaign various non~Communigt
organizations on different preterts, guch as capital punighment,

anti-Semitism aréperseation of 1§ 85 Bl - /S
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Attqchment _ ..123 RECOR En
65-58238 ‘ D - )
ce f L. B. Nichols !NDEXEB - 2424 sl L e e .

¢e: 100-387835 (National Committee to Secure JusticeYin the
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Dr. Fineberg concludes the Xremlin preferred to see
the Rosenbergs erecuted so they could never confess., He alao

had a prefect
they would be
great victory
United States

~ The
"mne of which
i

/J/C

Jeela the Rosenbergs were such fanatic Communists, the Russians
knew they would not confess and therefore fostered a world-wide
campaign, secure in the knowledge they would not be embarrcssed
by o conpession of guilt. Dr. Fineberg feels the Kremlin

propaganda case in that if the Rosenbergs died,
considered martyrs, and if they were spared, o
could be claimed in that they forced the
@overnment to spare the Rosenbergs.

author makes several references ito the FBI,
are critical of the Bureau, and the author is

n support of the evidence we developed.

RECOMMENDATION ¢

It ts8 recommended the book submitted by New York
office by attached letter de removed from ithe exhibits in
the Rosenberg case and placed in the Buregu library.

@v‘ﬂi' o Oé,,»g{}" W/

/
A

AL A iy 1 T o St v s s

&
¢

b
2'\
(:




e R mm il L Lo

" DETAILS;

: Dr, §. Andhil Fineberg, who is a rabdi and prominent
in Jewish cultural ond social affairs, has written an agnti-
Communist book entitled "The Rosenderg Case ~ Fact and Fiction,”
published by Oceana Publications, Incorporated, New York City. i
The firat chapter of the book deals with the Jacts leading up
to the arrest of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg, beginning with the
arreat of Dr. Klaus Fuchs, the arrest of Horry Gold, and the
arrest of David Greenglass. This chapter deals with the trial
and summarizea the testimony of the main Government witnesses ]
and points out the failure of the defense to offer onything }
except denials by the Rosenbergs of the Government tegtimony. ;
To tounteract the statement that persons of Jewish faith were
deliberately kept off the jury, Dr. Fineberg lists six .
*identifiacble Jewish names of members of the jury panel® who
asked to be exrcused and further points out Louis Friedlander was
actuallylselected as jurer number 11 and occupied such position . 5
Jor four hours until Defense Attorney Bloch used a peremptory g
challenge to remove him.

L

Chapter 2 deals with the adbsmce of any activity on !
behalf of Communist sympathizers to save the Rosenbergs between ;
the time of their sentencing in April, 1951, until the "National _
Guardian,! self-styled progressive newspaper, began o series of £
articles in August, 1951, protesting the trial and sentencing, F
The NCSJRC was not established until Novembder, 1951, with a w
mizture of non-Communists and some well-known Communists. 4
Fineberg notes it was not until afier ezecution of the subjects ’
that the Communist Party itself issued any statements, and he
atiributes this to a fear by ithe Communist Party that the :
Rosendbems might confess and thus embarrass the Party. _ g

Dr. Finederg attributes the success of the NCSJRC to l;
the fact that the issue was one which atiracted "Communist dupes
and fellow travelera®” on the basis of pleading for mercy with
no apparent aspeci ef Communism in the foreground. Dr. Fineberg
also relates his experiences at meetings of the NCSJRC and tells
of one meeting when Helen Sobell, wife of codefendant Morton
Sobell, fell into an alleged faint when he attempted to ask
her a question, and thus disrupted the entire meeting.

e e R e P SV e e - r ———n D



Later chapters of the book deal with the foreign
aspect of the Communist campaign to save the Rosendbergs, which
started gsome time after the United States Supreme Court denied
a writ of certioraert on 10-13-58. Starting in late 1552 and
continuing until the ezecution, the agitation in Europeor
countries waa very great. This sudden out-durst of activity,
such as forming a branch of the committee in Englaond and in
France, is attridbuted by Dr. Fineberg to the desire to distract
world attention from the trial and erecutfon of Rudolph Slansky
and 13 codefendants in Prague, C,echoslovekia. The trial
occurred from November 20-27, 1952, and the execution of Siansky i
and 11 codefendants took place 12-3-52., This trial made no 3
effort to conceal anti-Semitism on the part of the Kremlin,
which Fineberg opines was done to get the support of the
draba. Following the trial, world opinion was such that the .
Kremlin decided to concentrate on the Rosenberg case and thus
diminiah public opinion.

e bR s e s

Fineberg discusses %he big 1ig" which he defines as

the statement by the NCSJRC that a fair trial Jor dissenters

was impossible in the atmosphere of Americon courts and to show
the Rosenberg conspiracy was merely heresy and thus make Americans
reluctant to prosecute Communist conspirators. Dr. Fineberg '
discusses the attempts to discredit David Greenglass by stating

he did not possess the educational ability to sketch an atomic
bomd and shows that, in the opinion of the Circuit Court of
Appeals, this question was one decided by the trial Jury and
rightly so. With regard to the claim that the NCSJRC put forth i
that the punishment of death waes too severe, Dr. Fineberg states
that, while the Rosenbergs were the Jirst to suffer decth Jor an
. espionage conspiracy in the United States. they also were the 3
Sirst atomic spies to persist in declaring their innocence in 1
the face of overwhelming evidence of their guilt. :

MIEEALS S0 0 Kbk A2 0 £ il ot 2 N T o B AL it
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Dr. Fineberg also cites the opinion pf the Ame rican
Civil Liberties Union, which stated that noG¥iihts were violated
in this case. With regard to the charges d} anti-Semitism
raised by the NCSJRC, Dr. Fineberg points out that Federal
Judge James P. McGranery, who sentenced Harry Gold to 30 years
in prison, was not accused of anti-Semitisnm because GFold had

i
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-betrayed the Communist cause by confessing dut that Judge
Kauman, who sentenced the Rosenbergs to death, was accused

of anti-Semitism. He also citea the many reputable Jewish
organizations which decpied the injection of an anti-Semitic
statement into the caose and states that no Jewish organigation,
other than small groups Xknown as Communist FParty instruments,
defended the Rosenbergs. He also points out that both Rosenbergs
had long neglected any contact with Jewish religious, educational
and cultural organisations,and it was not until they were in

the death house that they displayed any enthusiasm Jor religion.

Dr. Fineberg in another chapter analyzes the attitude
adopted by Julius and Ethel Rosenberg in their petition to the
President of the United States Jor clemency and other public
satatements. He states that their attitude Jollowed the Communist
Party line that it {8 wrong to convict a Communist because to .
do 8o is to yield to political passiona.

Dr. Fineberg also discusses the tactics usged by the
NCSJRC in taking Questions which had been resolved in court and
recirculating them in order to attempt to sway public epinion
without the restraints of evidence imposed in & court room. He
algso discusses the wemog stolen Srom the office of 0. John
Rogge, attorney for the Greenglasses, which memorands deglt with
the i{nterviews of the Greenglasses by Rogge and his stafs.
Minor discrepancies between these memoranda gnd the trial
testimony was used to indicate that Greenglass was not only a
perjuror but a mentally unstadle person in the propaganda put
Jorth by the NCSJRC, He potnts out, however, that the decision
a8 to the credibility opf Greenglass was made by the trial Jury
and the eristence of these minar vartations would not have made
his testimony less credible., As 8 further illustration of this
technique, Dr. Fineberg relates the story of the "console table."
Greenglass testified that Rosenberg told kim he had received a
congole table as g gift from the Russians and used it for his
microfilming activities. Rosenberg denied this and stated he
hod purchased the table for $21 at Macy's Department Store in
New York. Two years after the trial the table was "discovered®
by the defense and an affidavit obtained from a representative
of Macy's that tables of that style were handled by Macy's and
the markings on the table were similar to those used by that
store, although such markings were made with crayon rather than
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-chalk, which was used on this particular table. The NCSJRC .

immedictely claimed this was new evidence which warranted a
new trial, and although courts disposed of tRhis qacation, thc
NCSURO continued to use it as a propaganda device.

Dr. Fineberg also analyzes the method of the NEEUWO
in drawing into {te ordit those who opposed capital punishment.
He points out, however, that the NCSJRC only opposed capital
punishment as applied to the Rosenbergs and notes that 82 perasons
were erecuted in the United States in 1952 without any protest
Jrom the NCSJRC,

He also discusses the part played by Dr. Harold Urey,
renouwned nuclear physicigt, and Dr. 4dldert Einstein, famed
mathematician. On 1-8-53 Dr. Urey wrote a letter to the"New York
Times®and challenged the verdict of the jury, stating that he .
did not beliecve the testimony of the Greenglasses. On 1—13-53
Dr. Fingtein wrote the President and endorsed Dr. Urey'’s letter.
F:neberg eramines Dr. Urey's letter and finds it ig nothing but
Urey's opinion as opposed to that of the jury and Urey brings
Sorth no evidence to substantiate his conclusion. Dr. Fineberg
states that on 6-18-53 Dr. Urey wired the President, stating
that Greenglass was "wholly incapable of transmttting the physics,
chemistry and mothematics of an atom bomb to anyone,” yet
Dr. Fineberg quotes from a letter sent by Urey to the NCSJRC
Jor a meeting on 4-26-53 which states it was probable Greenglass
could reproduce drawings in a rough form and considerable informg-
tion could have been acquired this way.

Dr. Finebcrg also discusses the campaign waged by the
NCSJRC during the final months prior to the erecution of the
Rosenbergs, including the foreign propaganda, and he also discusses
the action o the NCSJRC at the funeral qf'the Rosenbergs.

The later chapters of the book tell of the action
planned by the NCSJRC following the execution and the campaign
now being waged on behalf of Morton Sobell., The book also
deals with the Rosenberg children and the manner in which ‘they
were utilized for sympathy during the period immediately prior
t¢ their parents’ erecution.
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The book also devotes one chapter to a discussion
of the various legal points which arose during the trial and
the appeals of this case.

In the last chapter, an analysis is made of the
Rosenbergs and their complete and fanatic devotion to the
Comnunist cause. Dr. Fineberg indicates that this was a perjfect
propaganda case in that if the Rosenbemns uwere erecuted, they
would assum¢ the position of martyrs, and if they were not
erecuted, the Communists could then claim that their pressure
had saved the Rosenbergs' lives.

Dr. Fineberg completes his last chapter with the
statement, "Yes. The Rosenberg case is ended, but the evil
that they did is endless.”

In several instances in the course of the book,
reference is made to the FBI; however, in no instance is
any criticism made of the Bureau, and the author indicates
he supports the evidence we developed during the investigation.
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O]fﬁce Memorzmdam * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
' Tolson
TO ' MR, PARsous DATE: Ma:r 28, 1954 m:;g
/ FOXTAINED M/w ?E.:.T,“
> ATION COKT i
Oom { OWNING _ QTL}PTTR‘{N('W 2~aIFIED C'/ :"m ~
r/ : : = i
| sUpJBCT:  JULIUS ROSENBERG, et al Tele Rooa—
v ESPIONAGE ~ R Hollomes
ﬁ\ . ' { . Mizs Gandy_
Re memo from Mr. BAANIGAN to Mr. BELMONT dated 5/14/5h, to whi v

was attached for cryptanalytic examination a letter from JOHN FUNICOLARE, '
412 Main Street, Orange, New Jersey, setting out & cipher allegedly used
""to communicate ROSENBERG's "atomic spy information.®

For reference purposes, the submitted materisl is listed and
described as follows:

Q1 PFnvelope addressed to the Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Washington, D. C., postmarked New York, N. Y., May 5, 195,
11 330 F. M,

Q2 Letter handwritten in ink on sheet of paper 5% x 7", dated

May 5, 1954, from JOHN FUNICOLARE, 412 Main Street, Orange,
Ne Jo, ocontaining S lines of code,

The cipher message contained in Specimen (2 has been decrypted in the
FBI Laboratory. The plain text is in Latin, and is set forth below,

ET QUANDOQUE POTENTIOR LARGI MUNERIBUS RISERTT ARMULI ALBANGS
PROPE TE LACUS PONET, MARMOREAM SUB TRABE CITREA.

It was determined that the above plain text is & guotation taken from the.
Roman -poet HORACE, Ode I to VENUS. The translation, by WATSON,- is "and, when by his
powerful charms he triumphs over the rich presents of his rival, he will raise to

you a marble estatue, and place it in a temple near the Alban lake under & roof of
citro; -wood. ‘

Specimens Ql and Q2 are attached hareto.

,\‘,:

ATION: Thet this memorandum be forwarded to the Domestic Intelligance

. Division for eppropriate actione 3
RIS Iy g JL ’ ' . A,?}
Attachment

6558236

1 - 62-2010L)L (JOHN FUNIGOLARE)
| 2 é- 215
CoD: jenaﬁ)’ A “m @S5 5? 3 Y/ 7

Q: REU\MJD& S r}
g JUL Y- U5 e

i -
UNRECORDED COPY FILED IN ANy S -




. FEDERAL BUREAU OF nwns'rq} !
' UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE \
‘ ~ o " laboratory Work Bheey -« ., - . ) N
Recorded 5/17/5L
brg
Re: JULIUS ROSENBERG, et al . Tile # 6556236~ > 15 "I
ESPIONACE - R Lab., # CR-10949 HH

FEI File 65-58236

Examination requested by: Supervisor J. P. lee
Memo Branigan to
. Date of reference communication: Belmont dated 5/1}/5iiDate received: 5/17/54

Examination requested: Cryptanalysis

Result of Examination: Examination by: Davia

Specimens submitted for examination

-y

i : Ql Envelope addressed to the Federal Buresu of Investigation,

e ; Washington, D. c., postmarked New Iork, N. I., May S 1951;,
11:30 PM. , .

Q2 Letter handwritten in ink on sheet of paper 5" x 7" dated
May 5, 1954, from JORN FUNICOLARE, 412 Main St., Orange, N, J.,
containing 5 lines of code.

Q2 - WM“]‘A"‘WW”‘M
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT!ON
RECORDS SECTION
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y 1954

e Check t-Room 6523
Attention A
Service_Hnit-Room 6524

3
=3

References
Subversive References

L Main References Only

CJ Main References Only
CJRestrict to Locality of
1 Breakdown [_]Buildup [—JVariations
L3 Exact Name Only

£ Exact Spelling

[ Check for Alphabetical Loyalty Form

N ‘-/  _a

SUBJECT
Address

Localities
Birthdate & Place -

Searcher
R# Date% |nitial/Z'_.“:
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85-58238

Date; June 11, 1854

To; Director of Speotal Investtgations
The Inspector General
Depar trent of $he Air Foros
The lentagon .
Faalington 85, D. (.

e sl e L i, Pt A o ke her e e,

- | Attentton: ur. G$lbert R. Leuvy
e Chief, Counter Intelltgenoe Division

Iron; JoAn Fdpar Hoover, Director

, Federal Bureau of Inveatigatfon : ,,__,,__‘é
A ~ 'WTAINED
NS Subd feot s mras%oszuma, et a1l AL nfggwf_ofjﬁﬁfm
e - - . o wRER IS Y Jul B
ESiICNAGE = R pasE7-26-8b 391—?_—/
P keference is made to my letter doted June &,

1954, whick furntshed tnformation Goncerning Niltoa ilein,
4tr Foroe trocurement Offtcer. a

Your atiention ts direoted to the report of
Speclal Agent Xenneth L, Jones (4), dated Tedruary 8, 1551,
Gt New York, in the case oaptioned "Ntlton Xlein, WA~e28545,
o 8180 known as anning KXlein, Atomic Fnergy Act Applicant,"”
¢ copy of which waas forvarded to you, Thie report reflects
information which wae developed during the taterview of
&letn concerning Ais relattons with Julfus Rosenderg,

The above ts furntshed for pur inforaatton,
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Sme——0C - C. H. Stenley; Dis. 6 RECORDED - S AR
Rosen —_— . o S “’_—' - | I
How SEE FAGE 2 FOR NOPE “ %77 " - -
Winterrowd____ S ; A
Tele, Room ' . ; /

Holloman
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Taizon
Boardman
Nichols
Belmont
Glavin
Herbo.
Rosen
Tamm
Tracy

Vintercowd _____
Tele. Room_____
Hollioman
Mise Gandy_____
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NOTE OSI inquired as to the identity of the Furchasing

figent in the 4ir Force mentioned by David Greemglass
@3 e former fellow employee of Rosenberg and with whom
Rosenberg claimed to be in contact. Relet advised Greenglass
did not know this person and Surnished information about

-Kléin, former fellow Signal Corps, Inspector with Rosenberg.

0SI now ocdvised this information

Jurnished to that Agency
in an AFAA investigation,

-

R S RMIPR s o o U i} o




. i L. ) : . R L '_ — - . ~
« f roE . _

’ - ,ﬂ : [ J .

. '\\ ‘ g ; - - T - i

iy *

\
.

)

v

¥
{
ES
¥
4
E,

5

£

el _ [ % “/’M/“’/ -
| e FEDERAL BUREAU CF INVESTIGATICN T -
(RIGIN: NEW YCRK L
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CINCINMATI E 6-11-51;3 5/ 22}%};?&65?1"27" E DAVTEL F. GIIL, JR.  CVM
TITLE: g .V CHARACTGR:
7108 CORTATFED ¢ |
oi;lﬂ wssﬂbl‘? TCNAGE - R )

) Information received Cineinnati that -ne TYREE GIRSGYH allegecdly worked as
% stencgrapher for JULIUS RUSENBERG in early 19LO's and recently made state-
> ment "she was glad she g-t .ut,* TYREE GIBSLN and husband, RAYMND J,

] - GIBS(N, located C.lumbus, Chio and interviewed by Burean Agents, Denied
mwing ar working for subjeet in any capacity, and stated she has never

T fhe e e e A Ale L | e ek

been empl:-yed by U. S, Government, :EGEHCY QNi- OS] 6-a RAG
- 0. REC'D
DATE Fony. b -25-59
- RUC - HOW FORW. £fs
R . . - BY : G“_@l
:"“"*‘d: el DETAILS : , Mrs, WINI BUCK, 611 Vine Strest, Elmwood, Cincinnati,

Chio, furnished infermatimm in Decembor, 1953 that appreximately twa years
* previcusly she had been acquainted with a Mrs, TYREE GIBSUN and har husband, '
. . ¢ - RAYMUND GIBSCN, who were then residing in Cincinnati, Chio near Bethesda /
— Hospital,  Mecrrding to Mrs, BUCK, the GIBSUNS Fad visited her hwme on . -
-4- ~ Beveral occasimns, and during thesa visits Mrs, GIBSON had related to Mrs,
A BUCK that in the early 19,0's she was a secretary to JULIUS RUSENBERG and
1y "was glad she got out,” . i)
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- New Y. rk 193 Rl ' i .
, (gw t» sub fi&g)ﬁ) ' ?’ s 8 JUN 141954 :rmu DEXPB.AD
2 « Louisvill ‘ AL
1 - Albany (R;)(Info) Q\\f : » — :-q%\—-—-—-
1 - Cleveland (Ri) I§ ' ~ '
1 - Los Angeles 48) (Mif,) ' ] ‘Q?” ; : ot
1l -~ San Fr 5=15396) (RM) (Info) s ) _
] « 5t, L: )(Inf")  { 3 '
1 - Vashington Field (65-15L0L)(RM}(Inf _ =3 T
Wincirmati (65-2726) ' SRETIRIE S
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Cincinnati 651726
f JIBSULN ras

(e
», Bnd ‘that RAYH(

Chi
7 S TOinnati, vhile TYRGEGIBELN
U/G \ )
-

2" LI
£

Ace-rdingly,

~ Attempts were mace in Cineinnati ¢ interview the GIRS(NS
at 642 Cak Streat, and it was ascertained from VILLYAM DICIERSLH

at that address,

n May 25, 1954 that the GIBSUES
Columbus, C(his,

on Yay 27, 1954

Agents FRANCTS E, MURPRY and ART

categsrieally denied ever kn:wing

vilunteored that during her empl
Hew York City she had occasim t

1t was ascertained that cne RATMND J. and - ’
ed at Apartment #ul, 642 Csk S
¢ IBSULN was employed by tha

that the GIBSCHS had mived vithnt notice 4n April, 195},
ard did not lesve a f.rwerding address with the managementa

Crnfidential Infrmant T<?

,
Queen City Food Bank in !_
was wmenplayed, 7 :

vn

» caretakor

y of kniwn reliability, advised
vera residing at 808 Northwast B. ulsvard,

» the GIBS(NS were interviswed by Spacial -
ROR G. TISDALE, 2t vhich time TYRED GIBSCN
er werking for JULIUS R(OSENBERG. She -
Jyment a2t tha Carnsgie Peace Institute 4n s
2 meet many pe:ple ¢ nnhocted with the At-nic
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Cincinmati 65-1726 S e
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Energy Commission, but ¢ nld not recall ever teking dictati-m £rom or d-ing
any work for the subject, She added that she ¢~uld not recall kn.wing any
person vhe even remctely knew RUSINBELG, and: added that she has not at any
time worked in any capacity for the United States Government,

In view of this infoermation, attermts were made by the
vriter to re-interview the original complainant, lirs, WINI¥BUCK, at.&L11
Vine Street, Cincinnati, (hice The writer was advised by krs, J. BISHUP

et that address that lirs, BUCK left Cincirmati severzl mocks ags with her

husband, and that she is n:w residing 2t Dural R.utc #2, Liberty, Kentucky, =~ .
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LEADS
TEE ICUISVILLE DIVISI(H

AT LIBERTY, KUNTUCKY

5159

this matter, at Rural R.ute #2, in order to ascertain if she has

REFERENCE

Bureau letter to Cincinnati, he13-gh,

. *

%
/{'
7r

famation t- substantizte hep statements abub TIRES ELAIE GIBSLTH.

T @ L .
i ¥ t. . Y ) - T ’ - g
o GO i
Cincinnats 65-1726 L
ADMINISTRATIVE
INPCRUALANTS
Identity of Deseription of Date re- igent Location
Souree Information and/ar ceived
Dzte of activity
2-26-5)  PATRICK J, 68-1726-11); °
3-29-5L BAINON 65~1726-115
b7D |
TR B¢ D
Tw2 Farwarding adéress 5«25-5l; DANIEL F, 65-1726-119
ECRART 4, ¢f GIBSINS GILL, Ji.
WHEKING
P:stmaster,
cincmti’
Chios
- { Informetion ¢ pies of tﬁis report are being submitted 4o
s listed »ffices purswant t> Bureau ingtructions, 4 copy of this repart is
LS being designated for the St. Luuis Gffice 4n the event the :ffice of urigin

rishes to verify the emplayment of TYREE GIBSCL at wright Leronautical Plant

P11 interview Mrs, TINT 3K, the sriginal e.mplainant 4n
further ine
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" SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

: ) SAMUEL ISLER, Neptune 0:!.ty, Rew .Teraey, adviaed he was super-
' ~ viwory inspector for Army Signal Carps at RCA plant, Cmmden, . .
New Jersey, in 1941, and at merson Radio Corporation, Jersey -
City, New Jersey, 1943, during ROSENBERG'S assignmenta to those .
. plants. ISLER unable to i1dentify subject's friends or close -
- aasoeclates, md advised he had no social contact with tha .
RDSENBERGS at Aoy time, ISIER characterirzed subject as _
®noor student™ who would not take pains to memorilze plana for
" an srticle being mmufactured i1f he c¢ould remove artlele 1nto.ot.
1 ISIER believes ROSENBERG eould have removed proximity fuse =~ -
from Emerson plant without difficulty. ISLER stated that
he had no cause to question ROSENBERG'S loyalty to the United

A e o A AL 23 i sy O ity e e b e

States during per:l.od bhe was aasociatod with him, .. . ‘“i"
4 e B M 3 U © 4z1 INFORMATIOB csggigm
' \ i \- DATE FURW . _. . . ;-.é“. mﬁlﬂ Is uucaAB‘Igo —
, DETAILssmw FORW, ‘#L A S v nm:?.:l-é'—-—-—-
3 i ’pL_ y -‘ s ﬂ? Rl

S SAMUEL ISLER, 21 Bradley Streat, Haptuno c:lty,
Few J’eraey, was interviewed by SA EUGENE C. JONES and the
writer on May 1, 195!;, regarding his knowledge of subject,

ISIER'S openlng comment was that during the past few
years his memory has feiled, snd he haa difficulty recalling
datea and placaa Y} well as tho nawmes of 1nd.tv1duala with vhom  __
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G 70 ) TS1ER further sdvised that in 1943 he was assigned

he hha ;had eontact during ,tha 'put 15 yeara.
! that_he resigned from Government employment at Fort :Monmouth, '
New Jersey, during March 195i, bocauu o!‘ 111 hoalth and hs

been nnemployod since that time, . RS- L

' In regard to his ro1auonsh1p w:lth lubject, ISI.m
atatod, he was a supervisory Signal-Corps inspector during the

period JULIUS ROSENBERG was emiloyed by the Army Signal Corps,
and to the best of his lnowledge, he firat met ROSENEERG at the

RCA plant, Cemden, New Jersey, during 1941, ISLER recalled that
o> ROSENBERG was & member of a group of 20 men newly appoimed as =
" 8ignal Corps inspectors at t;ho RGA plant, uhich 1nc1udod tho

rolloid.ng poraonu R " st LR 4

T L Pt e . e
& Ul JoSEPE IEVITEKY 4. e Slagpg
oo ISADORE HODES . TR
" CARL GREENBLUM T TR
XELIS GODFREY
JOHN GRUQL
. MARKUS EPSTEIF

. ISLER ltatod rurther that the aforementionod group
were younger in age than he; and, therefore, he had no contsot

“He ceanmen’boﬁ turthgr

A

with them, except during the reguler hours of work at the plants -
- 'Ho advised that he did not know which members of the group ‘wers .

cloas friends or associates and he aid not rocall the nen‘bera :
of the various cl:lquu that were formed. :

- In addition, ISLER advised, 1t 1: hin recollection
that he again met ROSENBERG several months after he was trans-
ferred from the RCA plant, He was of the opinion that this
. meeting took place at the Hammarlund Manufacturing Company, 30th

Street, New York, New York, but he was unable to roctll any additiom

.

N ar R T I - s e N . .
dotailn 1n thia reg de | Yy e Ht? i Es e b%_ PRI

TLE AL RS

R to the hrnon Radio Corporation in Jersey cit{ New Jersey,-

) L ~ a8 & supervisory inspector by the Newark S8ignal Corpa Incpoct:l.oh 5
Zone, Newark, New Jersey, Upon arrival at thet plant, he found ~

that ROSENEERG was also sssigned to the plant as an inspector,
and he recalled that he was ROSEHBERG'S .hnnodiato supervisor

for a.pproxinatoly one year. - - --
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I "%+ JSLER stated that ROSENBERG, in his opinion, may r
been a very good draftsman, but that he waz a ®*poor student®, *o; @ -
ISLER explained that he did not feel ROSENBERG was capable of
learning very much nor was he capable in the theory of slectronics,

ISLER stated that he was shocked when he read in the
newspepers about ROSENBERG'S being charged with espionage, amd )
stated that during his essoclation with ROSENBERG, he had no
e reason to feel that he, ROSENBERG, was disloyal to the United . |
s Stetes Government, ISLER further stated that.perhaps it was o
L due to his shortcomings, he did not notice anything wrong with g
ROSENBERG, although there may have been st that time. - He also

stated that he felt atupid in not knowing if ROSENBERG had been
doing something wrong at the Emerason plant, while working
under his supervisdon. e T T, o

Y S PR

R B . d

L A 3

In this regard, he commented, if he had ever thought
ROSENEERG was doing something wrong or was "radical®" or pro-
Cosmunist in any of his statements, he certainly would have
reported 1t, X . - oL

L

! In reference to the proximity fuge, which was being
manufacturad at the Emerson Radio Corporation at that time, .
ISLER stated that it was his opinion it would have been very .
easy for ROSENBERG to have taken the proximity fuse and put

it into either a Iriefcase or lunchbox and walk off the company
grounds without haveing been challenged. ISLER pointed out |
that it was uncommon for employees or inspectors to have been
questioned by the guards at Emersonc oncerning the contents of -
any briefcass or lunchbox, &s they were leaving the plant,

ey
e

. . He stated that the only individuals he knew, who were

__ever checked by the plant guards, were the female employees,

" and that their lunchboxes and personal belongings were freguently
checked when they left the plamt. - - ' .. = .. 3 niilghelh

2 e . ' . EN . ‘
% T ISLER further stated that ROSENBERG worked direetly '
on the proximity fuse and that it would have been essy for - - S
him $oyto the assemblyline, take & fuse, go back downatairs, i
and then aurreptiously take it out of the plant, ISLER added
that he had no reason to believe ROSENBERG had, in fact, removed a
& proximity fuse from the Emsrson plant, except for his present
knowledge on reading the newspapers that ROSENBERG had been
engaged in espionage.
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: " FXIER Purther #dvised £hat he ‘d1d not rooljﬁb'jo”

“. the %ypo of ;ndividull who was intelligent enough or who ¥ould :
teke the pains to memorize plans or the workings of sny article T
and later set them out on paper after leaving the plant,  He . ="
commented that it is his peraonal opinion that ROSENBERG was -~ .. -
the t ype of individual who would take the esasier route and merely
take the fuse out of the plant intact, knowing the luity of :
tho ncurity precautions at tha Enorson plmt.

ISLER comantocl that during his auoeiation with :
ROSENBERG. he was amezed at ROSENBERG'S lnowledge of the move- .

. ment of troops in Rurope and Africa during the sourss of World

" War II, which,he presumed, ROSENBERG gained from reading the - .
. newspapers. ISLER declared theat ROSENBERG ocould predict with _
almost wncanny accuracy the projected plans of what the ... »9-.,;-;; S
various armies would do and recalled that ROSENBERG, after R A
reading stories of how German or American fighting units would - ¢
be trapped, ocould point out how they would get eertain type of )
help, would retreat a certain number of miles, get reinforce-
ments, and continue an offensive., ISLER stated that he could
 not recall whether this talent of ROSENBERG haed expressed itself
in determining the actions of Russian troops or whether it wu
conr:lned pr:lnarily to the rnmbera or tho All:led Armics, -,
ISLER a.luo -tatea thnt :lt was generally undoratood I <

lmong ROSENBEG'S fellow emplo:eu at Emerson that ETHEL ROSENBERG !

"wore the pants in the ram.‘ll{ He stated that at one time N
ROSENBERG'S8 co~-workers had ridiculed subject because he had -t
assisted his wife with the housework, as ghe ‘had dirriculty 4
. in carrying their firat ehild, . B o

ISLER stated that ROSENBERG'S weak charnctor traits
were very evident at the Emerson plant inasmuch ss ROSENBERG, -
_altbough occupying the position of inspsctor, would not. reprhand
.. or get any action out of workers on the sssemblyline who were ' =

not performing their tasks properly., He stated that subject,”
instead of working to correct the person responaible, would
preaent his problem to him, ISLER, snd he, ISLER. would have
to eorreet the individual tho was at fault, ¢ _ THEE

P SR AL A b d ot i A b A

e

ISLER advised further that it is his raoolloetion
that aub:act and subject's wife resided in Greenwich Village,
New York City, during the period JULIUS ROSENBERG was assigned
to the Emerson Radio Plant, although he is not certain of this 3
information, as he had no soclal contact or outside association N
with ROSENBERG at any time., ISLER also stated that he could ‘

.
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il

‘not 1dont1ty aubjoct'l‘ rrhndnaor tuociute during tho per!.od,.,.
ot his 1o.tlat contG.etaﬁwith lubjoct. ‘% _ f754

rron"tho Bnerson Radio ‘plant by the Signal Corps, he had no Lo
further contact with subject except for observing h.‘m :l.n attondnneo

L ocurred when he read about them in the newspapers. .,

vv< },

daition, ISLER comntod 'ut.r he"

o
was trmsrerrod ]

at an occasional inspectors oonr-ronco.

In conclusion, ISLER again pointed out that he never
lnd any reason to qieation BOSENBERG'S loyalty to the United
States Governmsnt while he was associated with him snd stated
that his firast knowledge of ROSENBERG'S easplonage nctiv:ltios o,
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ADMINISTRATIVE.

Newark letter to Bureau, 3/5/5i, entitled, “CARL GREENBLUN,
aka, Army, SGE," Bufile 121<204L10, ] '

or %o !éwari:, B/13/%%e 400 T S )
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hor conr % Teblis Kiseube: g
RISCELLANEOUS « YNFORNATION CONCERNING

- - Om 5/29/56, Rey Coha ?‘uugua before Mundt _
Comnitise that "a majority of Rosenberg®s spy riag™ worked
"8% F$. Mommouth, and some of them Aad moved te Fedsrol
felecommunications Laboratories, a private [f{ Aandlin

orps cont ts, In tpatt

HE i N

' . and Sarant diamissed for sudversive
] activities., Rosenbergncuver worked at Fit., Nonmouth, b,
7 aeccording to hisfewn statement although he did atiend .
@ training achool ‘af cbout tAree months duration iIan 1940
ot Ft. Nonmouth. JNone of the adeve parsons worked at Federa}
Teleoomauafcatizns Laderatories, ﬁﬂ-ﬁm '

3 -?88{94-5-/9 -

AR bk i £ s St e L e gy m ety ea e ol

ER U7

. S ;o T T T -8
bl
Nome. Fer your{nformattqn, {fohrion contarney - £
S . BEREIN IS U¥CLASSIFIED EXCEP? T
RETAILS: " WERE SHOWN OTHERXISE. o+ p @
On 5/37/54, Roy Cohn while testf fying bofo'rc the 8 ?
Nundi Commitiee atated "o majorisy of the Rosenberg spy ring™ 4
had once worked at rt¢, Moamouth and some of these persons .z {
Rad moved to Federal Telecommunicotsons Laboratorfes, o privated ;'
Jira doing contract work for the drmy Signal Corps. [L‘) L E
The fol ' en tdentir ou
Boardann :
Nichols_ :
Belmont — i i
Glavin . _ . - ) . .
::::: v J ' lé‘f* S&; %' bl 1 :
r.mmﬁg/ ~ 'NGT “RECORDED '
Teacy A classmate at the College alp e k%‘of New York iy
é’j{emd. (CCHT) of Julius Rosenberg and resided ot 05° ¥o¥ton Strect, 38
e Roompi gAY O 4 — i o A WY s
il 2, T,
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-in the apartnent of Alfred Sarant which apartuent haos boea
ideztified aa the conspiratsrial headguarters far the
Bhotograpriing activities of the Rosenb:rg network. Barr
left the Us 1/21/48, for Burepe, and his prcsent location is
Bot krown, He was employed os an gssistunt electrical enpineer
at Ft. Moamouth, from 7/1/40, wntil 2/33/42, when he was
disxissed for Maving signed a Communist Party nominating
petition in 1939. Greenglass testified at the Rosenderg tria
that Fosenberg told Aim Barr had Been engaged in EWptonagc.zQJ

fan Danz r

4 classmate of Rosenderg and Sobell., KHe vas
used by Sobell ae a mail drop when Sobell was in Mexico and
80 testifi at the trial. bHe was mever eaployed at Ft,
Monmouth, Zﬁ

Jivign Glassman Pataki; . T

_ She wae a close friend of the Rosenbergs and a . :
girliread of Joel Barr. &he wos used to contact f{llian perl
in Cleveland, Ohio, and wars him to legue the US a«d to gtue
him over §2,000 to ;inance his SItght in 1950. She was
employed ot Ft, Nonmouth as & Jumior Profeasional Assistant
Srowm 5/25/42, until 4/2/43, when ahe resigned. On
4/8/43, 8:¢ was re-enployed as a Senior Laborsiory Aid
s 5. Signal Corps, Long brarch, K.Jey ard resigned 9/1/43.
4t the arraignmcat of ktlliam Perl on perjury c.arges, her name
and the facts concernin: her Eapiong contact vere made
public by an Assistant US Attoruey.(%}

David and Ruth Greenglcsa;

David Greenglass ta the !rother of Ethel
Rosenderg and Ruth Greenglass is his vife. Both vere
admit:ed memders of ihe Fosenberg metwork and so
testifted at the trial. XNeither was ever ezployed at
Ft. annouth.(bk

Billiom FPerl:

> 4 c-llege clasamate of Juliua Rosenberg, PFe
vas convicied onm two countas o/ perjury in denying before
@ Federal Grund Jury that Ae knew Julfus Rosenderg and
¥ortom Sodell. On 6/5/53, he vas sentenced o Jitve -
yeare on each count to run concur-ently. He never worked
at rt. Honnouth.[aq '

— Alfred Sarant:

Occupied the apartment at 65 Korton Str:-t,
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‘Tolson
Boardman
Nichols ..
Belmont e —
Glavin
Harbo -
Rosen— .
Tamm — ...
Tracy — -
Mohr..__ _
Winterrowd
Tele. Room__
NHelloman
Miss Gandy_ __

. he origirally wvas hired by the ifar Department, S ¢ nal

TMH o

.leu‘rork City, which has been identified as the i

conspiratorial headguorters for the photographing xork
‘of the Rosenberg network, Sarant fled the US following
preliminary questioning by Bureau ogents after the arrest !
of Julius Rosenberg, He was employed as a Senior Radio
Enginers, T't. Monmouth, from 9/22/41, wntil 9/3/42, wvhen* ‘
he was dismissed with prejudice for violating travel erders.
This dismisscl was later changed to reaigmation without

pre judice, The offiger $A charge characterized him a8’

¢ "labor ugitator."(%j '

Anne Stdorovichy

Greenglass testified that Rosenberg told him
Anne Stdorovick might bde used as & courier to pick up
information from him in New Mertico, She did mot contact 8
Greenglasa for unknown reasons. She never worked at Ft, ‘ 7
¥onmouth. (A - . i

e - —

s L s

T A e

Michael Stdorovich;

_ €d o
Rever rorked at Ft. kKonmouth] w (22)

The followin: per
thraough inve

idyard _Jgmea feinatftng,.'

He is believed to be the person who Joaned
hia car to one¢ Koxwell Finestone who in turn uses the
car to take Rosenberg to Ithaco, N.Y. to pick up .
Espionage information. Ke mever worked at Fi. Nonkouth,

Mazwel]l Finestonez

He ts believed to be the last parson recruited
by Julius Rosenberg into his Espiorage network, ke
drove Rosenberg to Ithaca, b.Y. in a borrowed cur in order
to make an Espionage pickup. He never was employed ai

Ft, Horxlouth.‘ m -

Bith reference to the alleged employment of I
Jultus Rosenberg at Ft. Mormoutk, it should e noted that o

L
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| “0 JONRCRE’

o~ Supply- 3ffice, Ne¥. “encral Depot, Frooklyn, 2/3/{0. on

Tolson
Board man
Nichols
Belmont
Glavin
Harbo ————
Rosen ———
Tamm

Winterrowd______
Tele. Room____
Holloman
Miss Gandy_

10/14/el, he was transfer ed to the Sigral Corps,
Phtladelprta, Fa., and on 10/<f42, he was transferred

$o the Seuark Signal Corps Inspection Zone, Nework, N. J. .
e was dismtssed Srom the Signal Corps 2/9/45, and removed
on 3/26/45.  When Roqiﬂlz;‘?giﬁoﬁz terviecved by Bureau _
agents on ©/16/50, he s'iated’he “hbver mworked at Ft. Nonmouth,
because that was o deaigning and laboratory sgency and he
»as assigned to a procurement and imsp:zction agency., It

tes noted that Julius Rosenberg attended a training class

at Ft. Monmouth for S gral Corps Inspcctors starting 10/1/40,

and endtng I8 Desembder, 1940._;03__“_9”

/ Kone of the above listed memders of the Rosenberg
Retwork were ever employed ot Federgl Telecommunications
Laboratories, Nutley, Nev Jercq;.(u[
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- ONITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICR 7
e FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVHSTIGATION

Heidelberg, Germany
(/y VIA ARMY COURIER i

fez June 8, 1954

Director, FBI

Lisison Representative, Heidelberg (100-0)

[
Subjects JULIUS ROSENBERG : '
. ETHEL! ENBERG . -

¥ A RGIREIRS ESPIONAGE - R :
.
Attached are 1 copies of & 66th CIC Group reperts dated April . ;
22 and 30, 1954, together with 1 & Zopies of the enclosure therete, (as available !
referring to cerrespondence difected by the subject, a USA resident, i
%0 an addressee in the German Democeratic Republic (Soviet Zone of ;
Germany, including the Soviet Sector of Ber!._:’m). i
\H - 8 ;
The attached material was made available by the Assistant {

Chief of Staff, G-2, Headquarters, United States Army. Europe.
GAV tBMc /4/\ S -’,‘
Enc. ( 8) oI | - / !
. p FAE 7 7 9, ¢
peo BEAW I
E “ . LS §
i Lo Eugm ’0 ;
., exener 5 Sga36- AVSB
L 12 JUN 151954 2 p
- L g g,‘
& &
3 S ,
A M §
3 ¢ ] i
5 () JUN 24 1950 &
1954 ¥ 2
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o FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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-——— Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file, One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion,

T3 Deleted under exemption(s) with no segregable
material available for release to you.

[ ] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
[J  nformation pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only,

L) Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

~————  Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
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OV e ghad

erty, Kentucky“hpon Point rviaw unable'to"iw"“
“elaborate on faets of original complaint; . However, she . .i&:.
_furnishes additional information régarding ‘her aoqualntanoo-‘
ship with RAYMOND end TYREE GIESON, "She salso furnished the =~ -
7 ‘name of .4 person at Elmwood, Ohto,’ "With whom the GIBSONS .. s
frequently visited. "RUSCOE BUCK, huaband, states that’ RAYMOHD-av
. GIBSON sold hospitalization and. queationed BUCK regarding
- f‘nidgoweod Arsanal, 01ncinnat1‘ Ohio. where BUGK vas employed.

N .
e . il

IS e Route 2, I&Berty, Kentucky,
.. questioned o ilES?fEIE’If“ﬁE?;EEE"TEFtn
nmation to substantiate her statements. previc
- the Cinelnnatl Offiece concerning IYREE HALP
2. was unable td élaborats on the Tacta o BST -
" excep¥ to Btate that on theé oceasion when TYRED
i statement previously attributed to her by Mps. BUCK, - that this - Cﬁbﬂ=
- . eonversation place 1n Hra. BUGK'S 11.1:vn12§%i Shag;:ealled that

gggrovedt

lesa of this Reports.
@P Bureau (65-58236)(11!{)
g;wgrorgs(65;15;,ﬁ__

: o8 ® ;
2 Clnéthnaty: {65+175%

- Albany (BM){Inf
Clewveland (RMg(
: Los. Ang
Sen Fr >
St. Loul¥ (RM)(Info) " - ’
1 i(:;;l):%xlagtqn Fleld (65-15h01)
2§ 1 - Lonlsville (100-3862)% )

mgly‘! OF FBI—Thu confidential report ‘and its contents are loaned to
buted outa:de of agency to whlch fo

§°”.ﬁf£"1 1954‘*\{ - SRR T 7,

b b ot o
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ng '506 o 511 Haplo 8

.. Elmwood, Obio, and that the inclden% oceurred in either 195
'_ or 1952, Thar go e pnl;y the two=of_thom presont during
conversation. o £ 2 %

U\y.
ot P

: [ tha _ the conversation oame up aa 'y
- rosult or the” pnb‘.lioity a%tending"‘tho appréhension of JULIUS and’
ETHEL ROSENBERG on esplénage c¢hargés at that time. Mra, BUCK
- 8tated that she was quite shocked at the statement of FYREE. _
GIBSON and 3id hot question her in detail regarding GIBSON!'A it
.t ., Pelatiofiship with JULIUS ROSENBERG, 'Mrs, BUCK stated that ohe
m recalled TYREE GIBSON rélating during this conversetion that ;s
o " in the late 1930s or early 19L0s TYREE GIBSON Qid oeorotarial i
.. . work and had worked in New York City., She particularly . ::
. premembered her aaying that she had done soorotarial Vork Tor....-
... JULIUS ROSENBERG end "was glad she got out,” However, Mra, -
"..BUCK @¥d not recill that TYREE GIBSON told her that GIBSON ﬁ’d‘ |
Y - performed this work for JULIUS ROSENEBERG in Rew York City now-
3 .,-L;.u-;a_.,, oo ~Tor that matter did she relate at the time whero she had dono~ :
Y S ~this work for J'ULIUS ROSENBERG; %ﬁ - -

S ,“‘, eim o -
- oL
o Fhe® .o ot

o Hra. BUCK” statod thero could Bo 16 mistake about whnt
‘stie had hoard TYREE GIBSON state during this conversation but ' ° :
. that she sould not véuch for the sincerlty of TYREE GIBSON in Ll
o making this etatement., She stated Bhe had not decided whothor,‘%g, “‘:@5 §
T!'BEE GIBSCON had just made the abovo atatement just to be_ tall"roadH

yﬁ;«.ﬂ-ﬂ""‘}ff: g ; _;,_,"- PP o wisty .;~:~u-

ot
—

g G LA
T AT e\ T L,

.5 1s a second douslin of Mis, BUCK, and EZRA original
“tame from Casey County,- Kentuoky ‘Mrd. BUCK went on "to

relate that the GIBSONS rrequently visited in the home’ "o 4E
" EZRA and LENNIE SHEPHEHD ‘but that Mra. BUCK had never honrd 1
EZRA or LENNIE SHEPHERD meke any statement to the effoct that o
~ TYREE GIBSON hed over. mentio_nod to them having dono work_f“”"‘ ;

% a’”‘ﬁ%‘f

P N

7 A bocamo aoquaint’%d
with f;ho'GIBSONS when they camd to her realdence on Haplo i g
- Strest in Elmwood in 1951 or 1952 at which time they were %%% )

solling the Hhite Cross Hoapitalization Plan of tho Bankorr

SRR

*‘x.~¢~~




Jetry

».1952, the GIBSONS left and’
. . ».."Mrs, BUCK did not knéw'in _of .
activity they engiged at Beverly Hills*’6r what their street.
2.5, 8ddresa ‘was thers, Later the GIBSONS movéd to Des Moines, - . -~
<0 Towa, - Neithes was 'she abla to Turiilsh any infoimation concern=
; . ing their address or activity-at Des Moines, 'However, in June,
“iewe 21953, the GIBSONS returned to Elmwosd, UKLS, and. took WP iwsim:
¢ -:- residente near the Betheads Hospital there, i::d: g T

.
——a A hndid

¥ A1lls,

-

TR

R 2 s

RS Mes U BUCK stated she ‘last Baw the GIBSONS ‘in Novem-

-0 “ber, 1953, ‘at which timé they wéra 1iving on Walnut Street -

" "w77.near the Bethesda Hospital at Elmwood.: Mrs. BUCK stated il

“ "that sinceé Mra. GIBSON had made the statément to her concarn- .

; ;.- Ing having worked for JULIUS ROSENBERG, that Mrs, GIBSON had .
Y >  made mo further statements to her consemning 1t Wity iguat

.

-

ety B o Ty e

wxeoeT Ar Vs Mpe@., BUCK wént on to dtate that she thong
i vt - this statement by Mra, GIBSON to ‘her for severa
-8 7.7 deeldihg to ‘report it to the ¥BI.  “Arocund
- e 1953, she comsulted her mother, Mrs, EDI

Iberty, Kentucky,

, Route' 2, = .
efd received the advice that she should
) authorities,

PR cw - . L - T TETE e ol
. .o - SR T ; ’. N s B o
R Pt Stk

d—-«-/.._-,- s ‘._“-_'_'-";' . TRy -, ‘r;_" o R
» busband of WINI BUCK, wes Present. durc
ng , d advised that he kfiew nothing concerming -
eny admissions by TYREE GIBSON of the type referred to above. -
However, he did retall that TYREE GIBSON'S husband, RAYMOND
GIBSON, was a representative of the Bankera Iife and Casualty
Company of Chicago, Illinois, ahd sold hospitalization under
. Wwhat 1s Imown a3 the White Cross Plen, - BUCK recalled that. -
.2 - . Beveral yéars ago while BUCK and his wife wepre 1i¥ing in Elme™"
- wood, Ohle, that RAYMOND GIEBSON Sold him & hospitallzation ki

_writing up the policy GIBSON questioned him Fegardiiiz the” wor

~1n ‘which BUCK was employed.” He rémembsred’ theése Juestiond
“being @long the lihie of what riska Wers involved in his work$ :
_ ., 8nd questlons regarding the physical layout of the plant ix=* o
< 7w Whleh 'BUCK ‘was employed. BUCK stated at that time he was Aliutss
. employed at the Ridgewood Ordnanca Depot in the Head and A ’
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e :

ey

_'.iﬁeafméﬁégbéﬁaftﬁénfk'hd thet
h, when he was lald off..:

: he

do '
S “5UBUCK stated he ‘conaidered RAYMOND GIBSON'S questions:
© regarding the dangerousneas of his work as pertinent to am . TizEE
~ underwriter, but that BUCK hesitated to answer these questions -

.+ 1n detail-as he was engaged in defense Work st thé arsenal.
' He stated, however, that GIBION went ahead and wrote the = =
. - insurance policy for BUCK and did not as more questions
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mvxsrou f“f‘f‘%

, Will intewi ew EZRA and LENNIE SHEPHEHD 15 Id.ndcn _

to’ dotemine whethar TYREE .GIBSON madé any admissions..
* to them regarding a sa relationship with J‘ULI'US
ROSENBERG e ; ; g i
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. : THE FOREIGN SERV .

OF THE

UNITED STATES OF AMcRICA
American Embassy
Paris 8, France

77 Date: . June 17, 1954 _ :
| To: Director, FBI (65-58236) - --,;A : R P
om: Legat, Paris (65-126) o | '
Subject: JULIUéiaosENBERG, ETAL
WSPIONAGE - R
A Re Paris letter 4/30/54.
1:,i“:?  As of possible interest to the Bureau, there is attached
e hereto a clipping from page 2 of the 6/17/54 issue of ¥L'Humanite®, ~
official daily newspaper of the Communist Party of France,
This clipping, ehtitled.ﬂxpo Sketches by Picasso in Hommage '
_to_FEthel and Julius Rosenberg", states that the anniversary of the death
of the subject and his wife will be memorialized in Paris (as it will
be in New York and elsewhere) by a gathering on 6/19/54 at the Pleyel
Hall in Paris. Among the scheduled artistic presentations of the evening
will be an adaptation of a plsy by LERLERUCZY.OUSKI entitled “Zthel and
Julius.® The artist PICASSC has furnished two sketches for the occasien,
T and these sketches will be reproduced on the programs sold, One hundred

of them will bear the signature of®ICASSO. . s

The item goes on to list the individuals under whose patronage
this memorial event will be placed. _
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o REED JU]'B 18 oN PAGE THREE, cor.m 'I‘HO. CONTAIHS AN

77)1 THE ROSENBERGS 70_TAKE PLACE SUNDAY, JUNE ao, uoo ru u FY MR
umr.woon CEMETERY, SECTLON OKE, BLOCK r:tvs, novi EAT Y

- CEMETERY ASSN. INC., BY LETTER DATED 6/16/5h, mv:sm m:r
OFFICE THAT THE ¥ATIONAL COMMITTRE 70 SECURE JUSTICE Mm/ =
ROSENBERG CASE ADVISED THE ASSOCTATION THAT THE COMMITTEE
INTENDED TO CONDUCT A MEMCRTAL OR UNVEILING smvxcx AS Asom ‘_:.'-
smm THE ASSOCIATION ADVISED THE NCSJEC TEAT I* EAD xo
RIGH? 50 OONDUCT ANY MEMORIAL OR UNVEILING sxnvxcx% s
THE COMMITTEE EAD ¥O RIGHF 10 EXERCISE ANY AUTHORITY WITH
RESPEGY 10 THE BURIAL PLOT. MR, SAYETTA FURTHER STATED IN
HIS LETTER THAT THE BURTAL PLOT WAS PURCHASED FROM THE cmﬁm
BY quwm REPRESENTATIONS MADE 70 ONE OF THEIR mnmn
BY A MAN VHO STATED THAT THE GRAVES WERE INTENDED FOR THE °
URIAL OF TWO SISTERS WHO BAD BEEN KILIED T¥ AN AU!O%!:B.HJ
ACCIDEH!'. I? WAS ON THIS BASIS TEAT THE SALE OF THE mnr.

PLOT us MADE, AND THE CEMETERY ASSOCIATION ms NOT uunn v ke

—L o J | —
‘. @ﬁm £ 589349%1 £

| - Buresu (Rll) A
~ ¥Y 100-107311 " . ° mgagm- 16 QU }‘%gq. 3 me
D\We«i. Lﬂ@%< SA__* M : Per’

in‘Charge Care e e """"""
J%“a%"ﬁa (e = i T




PR

mqﬂit tho follo'ing 'tblotype mssago to;

“"

THE FACT THAT A IARGE CROWD MIGHY ASSEMBLE FOR THIS SERVICE
AND TN VIEW OF POSSIBLE DISTUREANCES AND_TRAFFIC - rm-m,
(;n?smm POLICE, PAREWAY POLICE, AND rox.m or' FASSAU AND 3
SUFFOLX comrrms HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THIS INTENDED mmur.
GATHERING. NY 70 DATE HAS RECEIVED NO INFORMATION THAT voum
TEND 70 INDICATE ANY KIND OF DRMONSTRATION OR GATHERING WILL -

BE ERLD IN MASHINGTON, IC. FOR INM.

-y "-_ '-4',' B _“.‘-
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Do you remember the night o Jube 19, 19537

It was the night when Ethel and Julius Rosenberg,

still maintaining their innocence, went to their _f ’

death in Sing Sing. This June 18 marks one year

of death for the Rosenbergs. It marks one more

‘ yehr in Alcatrez for their co-defendant Morton

‘ /ﬁen And 1t marks a year of continuous a.ctivlty

e "_by the Rosenberg-Sobell Committee to vindicate -

~the Rosenbergs’ names—tc win a new trial for ‘
Morton Sobell—and to bring the truth in the case
to the American people.

" Ossining, K. Y., Jan. 3¢, 1983,

‘.You shaII know, mv sons sm kmw
why we leave the song unwng,

the book unrsad the. wor_k undone ._:-3 ..
to rest bencdth the sad :

'_; __-. h ...~_.._ n
- . .

, Moum no more, my sons, no more .-

why the lies end smears were ]ramed

" the tears we shed, the hurt e bore

to all shall be proclaimed o :

AR “u

L —

Ea.rth ahall smile my sons shaZZ smite

and green above our restmg pla.ce

the killing end, the world rejoice .

. tn brotherhood and peace. .

. a monument io love qnd joy,

e A e
R O A O
L L TP

Work aﬁd 'bgﬂd, my s,ﬁns, aﬁd buﬂd

to human worth, to faith we kept
for you, my sons, for you.

\
o

'THE NATIONAL -

COMMITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE
FOR MORTON SOBELL IN

THE ROSENBERG CASE : -

. Josepk Brainin, mnm G, Marahah covehgirmen

1050 Sirth Avenue, New York 15, Ny

e Te ey e
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Asgistant Attorney General June 30,
¥arren Olney III

‘Déreotor, FBI
ar, TROORY 4TIONC ONTAINED

' JULIUSdROSEA'BERG et al =TT Isa::!cznmswmb 3 >
' ESFIONAGE - R ’ misiz-},é;‘;‘-’ﬁ'iw“

- Mr. Sydney Sayetta, Fresident of the Fellwood
Cemetery Assoctation, Incorporated, Finelawn, Long Island,
New York, has advised our New yYork office by letter dated
June 16, 1954, that the plo¥ tn wh tch Julius and Ethel
Rosenberg are buried was purchased from the cemetery by
fraudulent representotions made to ona of the Association's
sclesmen. The unidentified man allegedly $0ld the salesman
that the graves were desired Sor the burisl of two sisters

1954

vho had been killed in an agutomobile accident. On this basis,

the burial plot was sold and the Cemetery Associction was
not aare that the graves were intended for the Rosenbergs
unti] the funeral cortege arrived ot the cemetery.

¥r, Sayetto reported $n his letter that the
Notional Caounittee t0 OeCurTe Justice in the koaenberg Case
had told the Ceunetery Associution that they intended to
conduct a memorial service and unveil ¢ monument on Sunday,
June 20, 1954, ot the cemetery, but had been informed by
the Asgsoctation that the Committee had no right to conduct
any service uand no right to exercise any authority with
respect to the buriocl plot. -

The "paily Forker," east coaat Communist newspaper,
in $ts June 21, 1854, ilsaue, reports that the graves of the
Rosenbergs were decorated with rogses by 400 peraons who
visited the cemetery on Sunday, June 20, 1954. The "Daily
porker"” article stated that the ronument hod not been erectea
due to objection by the (lemetery Assoctation who feared the
possibility of vandalism. '

The above i3 f“”‘sﬁ},?%w"oﬁ §our infom a.t‘in'p, Ry
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O]ﬁce Memommd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Tirector, ¥B1 (65-58236) DATE: T/1U/5hL
4

Zk?jﬁaom : SAC, New York {65-15348)

U Zosjmer:  JULTIUS FOSENBERG; ET AL

ESPIONAGE - R

' Bureau attention 1s directed to the 6/27/44 issue of
"The Worker" which contains an Wrticle by VIRCINIA §ARINER re -
her interview with Rabbi IRVING XOSLCWE, Hebrew Chaplin at )
g8ing Sing Priscn, Ossining, NY. ‘

-In this article Miss GARINER relates her conversation
with Rebbi KOSLOWE concerning the last days of JULIUS and ETHEL
ROSENBERG and touches upon thelr demeasnor on the nlght of thelr
execution, By letter dated 7/13/54 Warden WILFRED L, TENNO,
warden of Sing Sing Prison, forwerded to this office a copy of a
letter dated 7/9/5& from Rabbi KOSLOWE to the Werden in which he
states that he had refused to prant an interview to Miss GARINER
and denied the statements attributed to him in her article 1in
“The Worker',

Attached tc this letter was a note frcm Rabbl KOSLOWE
asking thet a copy of his letter be swmitted to the FBI. A
copy of this letter and note is being forwarded herewith for the
information zf the Bureau,

-,-.-g.r,'_ﬁ_v«f.h ",“1_' C‘I EQ}II;"-INED
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Dear Wardent

I trust you will

In addition, if you think advisable,
Comnissioner’s Office.

I shall inform the New York Board of
ny scclesiastical group, of this matter and am
considering disuccing this

Thanks for your help.

Irving Koslowe

mail a copy of same to the FEL.

a copy to the

Rabbis,
also

1ibelous matter with my attorney.
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DEARTEIT OR CUERZICTION
SING SIiG PRISCH
C33LTHG

P
Y

July 9, 1954 -

1 t"“"‘l'ﬂm
TS et

Hon Wilfred L, Denno,Warden NS j"fh— e _éo‘('?‘ fwf' -
Sing Sing Prison UEL L g - b -
Ossining,N.Y. e i

Dezr Warden:

Tn reference to the article on page 3 in "The Yorker" by
Virginia Gardner, dated Sunday, June 27, 1954, which you brought
to my attention, I wish to advise that I refused to grant the
writer any interview whatsoever.

VMiss Gardner did come to see me in my Synagogue study at 273 Halstead
fvenue (this was referred to in her article as Halsted Street) in
}amaroneck, and if you recall, I mentioned her visit to me when I

_saw you the very next day, indicating my refusal to grant the reéquested

inbervieve.

Her entree into my study was a remark that she had been to see you re
the Rosenbergs. After she was seated and indicated that she was a
reporter for "The Worker " I told her that I had nothing to say since
the Wardents office at Sing Sing was respondible for information
regarding inmztes, including the now deceased Rosenbergs. She mentions
as I note, my hostility to her and tThe Worker" in this respect. You
can imagine my surprise and indignution vhen I read the alleged
interview--in the few minutes that Miss Gardner was in my study, I stated most
emphatically that she could not obtain any information and asked her to leave
in a very firm mannere. rerhaps the fravdulent article was her way of getting
back at me, in a cleverly written supposed comversation. |

Coincidentally, I had mumerous opportunities offered by Life magazine, the
New York Times, etc., to make myself available for interviews, articles,
etc, a1l of which I consistently turned dowm. I have always felt that
this execution was a closed matter and, that in any case, official reports
should come from those responsible for the Public Relations of the In-
stitution,

¥y sincerest thanks again for acquainting me with this matier,

Respectfully,

TF:rl {s) Irving Koslowe
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“to him in the article.
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The Attorney General July 28, 1954

Director, FBI (pS-58234 - >(63

AT.T: INFORMATION CONTAINED

. ‘ ey AT AR RIED '
vEPRTH IS UICLASe - '
%%Aﬁ@?ﬂ G, ot al b1z 2/2.5-3b T 20R #@‘t— 17%;('/ .

!
There ts attached herewlih a Photoatat of & :

article whioh appeared on pages 3 and 14 of “The WNorker,*

‘ Sundag, June 27, 1954, writien dy Virginia Gardner. ZThe
e

article relates resultes of an tnterview by Miss Gardner
with Rabbl Koaslowe, Hebrew Chaplain, &ing 8ing Prison,
Ossining, New York, It attributes to Rabbi Koslowe, slaie-
ments concerning the religious actfvities of the Rosendergs
during thelr sta% in 8ing 8ing Prison and touches upon thelr
behavior the night of the sxecution,

Thare are also attached Photostata of one letier

9, 1954, and an undated note, lboth written by
Rabbi Koslows to Wilyred L. Denno, Warden, 8ing 8ing Prison
in which Rabb{ Koslowe stales he refused to grant an {nier~
‘view to Miss Gardner and denles the statements atiributed
He further adviscs he I8 considering
discussing this matter with his attorney..

The adove {8 Jfurntshed to you for your information.

65-56236

Attachpént ?-‘; =

. T e

co = 1 -~ Asslstant Attorney Ceneral (stthichment SRS
. William F. Tompkine ( j 2 ment) -
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Bourlot datod Juno 29, 1954, captioned "Irwin ,’t :
Security Matter « C," enclos & Photostat ot
- t issued by Edelnan’on the sub
ﬂ igﬁnosen erg gaso = Some Ob:maum

..r 5 7y

Dy "It s noted the last gag
”‘statos that Edelman will publish a cue n{: t
{ Rosenberg case and that a gy
dollar as soan as it comes off the press. It is desircd
Angeles Office, through its confidential Post ..
4s 0ffice Box, subscribe £0 two coples of Edelmant's .« zwg%_
; 'oueats.on. i receipt of Bdelman's pudblication th
N s Angelu Otr should forvnx;d two ecps.es to t,ho 3
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DIRECTOR, FBI (L00-350204) ' July 2C, 1354
SAC, LOS ANGELES (100-24402)

IRWIN EDELMAN . |
SECURITY MATTER - C .
-}

Rebulet 7/14/54 captioned, "JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESPIONAGE R".
Relet instructed that this office obtaIﬁ’EﬁBﬁes ol a case repcrt
on the ROSENBERG c¢ase to be published by IRWIN EDELMAN, subject
of the case captioned, "IRWIN EDELMAN, SECURITY MATTER - C"
-{Bufile 100-350204).

The pamphlet referred to in relet, on the subject

"The ROSENBERG Case - Some Observations," on the last page
states th:t EDELMAN will publish his manuscript, "if I can get a
suffilcient number of advance subscribers enabling me to pay the
rinting costs. My rough estimate of what 1t should cost 1s
1.00 a8 copy. The book will be mailed to the subscriber as soon
as 1t comes off the press. 1In the event that clrcumstances
beyond my control make publication impossible, the subscribers
will get their money refunded."

Because the report referred to has not yet been prlished,
and publi cation de. ends on the recelpt of adeguate funds by
EDELMAN, 1t s felt thit money for payment of conies of such
Dublicat;on should not be forwarded to EDELMAN at the present {ime.,
In the past various Los Angeles informants have made available
coples of the various pamphlets and booklets published by EDELMAN,

and it 18 felt that should he publish the case report on the !
ROSENBERG case, that fact, plus copies of such report, will be
made lmmediately avallable by informants of this office. ’fj/ \
V4
Accordingly, no further action is being taken by E;

Los Angeles in this matter at the present time and the case on ,
EDELMAN is belng considered closed UACB. Upon receipt of informa- ()

tion that EDELMAN has published the booklet immediate steps will '2:
be taken to secure coples for transmittal to the Bureau. ! ©
Vo sreg | 45-5& 234 - W
REGISTERED NOT RF v wBER™ ?
ce: LA 65-5061 ) "8I ALG 11 1854
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Oﬁice Memiorandum » UNITED STAYES GOVERNMENT

Tolsoo ——
Ledd
™© 1 The Director pAYE: Sept. 8, 1953 :i?-:::
Clegy,
Glavio— —

~ "

' . b ———
TROM f L. B. Nichols v e
b

Miny Gandy -

With reference to your observation that you think we can
now consider getting something along the lines of the monograph prepared
by the Central Research Desk on the propaganda aspects of the Rosenberg
case and your request for the views of Mr. Tolson and me, 'we wish to
advise that we both feel events have now transpired which make it highly
desirable to issue the monograph not only to our field service, but to the
regular distribmtion list.

cc: ‘/Ladd

_ . Belmont
; l‘ﬁr Jones

LBN:MP

. UNRECORPED COPY FILED IN /40 - 3 €D S o m 1oosr
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Oﬁice Memomndzm{z !;/' UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

q ‘X» Belwoaf ——
/ Clage
Glavia— —
Harbo oo
mom I, B, N%?r_e.\ L e
: Gearny ———

sonsr: Qs anl eﬂ;&&w%a (A s

I have reviewed the oittached monograph prepared by the

Central Research Desk on the Rosenberg Case., I think it is ex-

- ceedingly well done and impresses me a8 being very thorough and
covers the entire field in a succinct manner.

Tolson ——
/ o s Mr., Tolson \V@U/IS,{“\ DATE: July 9,‘ 19883 Nicvals

3 I think we should go ahead and prepare the monograph
for dissemination to our service. I do not feel, however, that
we should disseminate this monograph at this time to the usual
distribution list throughout the Government, My reasoning on
this stems from the diacussion on the preparation of the so-called
Fhite P:%nd the so~called Saturday Evening Post article which

L

- IMullen i§/ presumably handling.

Attaghment . i Yp/
cc: Mr, Ladd .
- Mr, Belmont 9 ‘ i M .
s LBN:arm . M
MM , -
e
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; Oﬂice- Meﬁmmdum . UNITED.STATES GOVERNMENT

TO ¢ Mr, A, H, %t paTE: June 30, 1953
Tolson
ROM ¢ V. P. W ) " b
- - Crepg

" Qy,/

Glavin—
SUBJECT : "THE ROSENBERG CASE: A STUDY T

Harbo ——.
Rosen
IN COMMUNIST PROPAGANDA" o
@W CENTRAL RESEARCH MATTER -

Finterond _
/

.f,’j i '.‘.,__);;__'_ -':.—T { -:'--- ‘. -

SYNOPSIS: T %LG/ é ¢ -6 E/ -2674

Attached stuay/summarizes Rosenberg trial, reviews Communist \
propaganda techniques and activities in this case, and furnishes point-by-point
refutation of charges advanced by Communist Party and National Commitiee to {
Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case. It is believed this paper will prove of N
value to agents assigned to security work, particularly Toplev and Security 3
Informant programs, by providing them with convincing answers to CP propagandaV.
and, at the same time, acquainting them with facts of this case. Specifically, the
paper is written in response to Toplev and related requests, '

0 | Em

85I«

RE COMME NDA TIONS: S

S0-

TRREGCRND! miq FILED IX,

1. That the Central Research Unit be authorized to print sufficient

} copiss of this paper for adequate dissemination to the field and among Bureau
officials. '

Research Unit also be authorized to disseminate copies of this study to inierested
outside agencies,

¥

2. That in view of the current interest in this case, the Central

3. That the attached SAC letter be. approved for transmitting this
] paper to the field, G ' ,

7

¥ ¢
'P«\_.” ‘\\f}gﬁ Q;'S‘J,_% éé;ll £7

13 Jihi. 28 1254

RECORDED-80 V"

M= P et e

There is attached hereto 3 proposed research paper entitled "The
Rosenberg Case;: A Study in Communist Propaganda,' This Paper consists of a
concise summary of the Rosenberg trial and other legal proceedings in this case;
Attach rnewas e -T;Jh.!p
a(‘: ments (2?‘,4/ ""ﬂ‘\"i v
= N /‘BQC'th{M ‘i '
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a review of Communist propaganda activities and tactics on behalf of the Rosanberg:
and a point-by-point refutation of the specific issues which have been raised by the
Communist press and the National Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg
Case 1n connection with this matter. '

This study clearly shows that the basic objectives of the Communist-
inspired propaganda campaign were not to gain a new trial for the Rosenbergs
or have their sentence commuted, but rather to promote the following ulterior,
political goals:

(1) To exploit the Rosenberg case as a medium for disparaging the
entire American legal system and especially the FBI and the
Department of Justice;

(2){ To fan anti-American feeling throughout the world;

(3) ] To counteract charges of Communist anti-Semitism and enhance

the Communist Party's influence among American Jews;

(4) | To obscure the fact that the Rosenberg trial revealed the Commurist
Party organization itself as an instrument of espionage.

} In view of the widespread public interest in this case, the intensive
efforts on the part of the Communist Party to exploit this case for ulterior
purposes, and the fact that the case is almost certain to be a continuing issue
in Communist propaganda for an indefinite period in the future, it is believed
that the attached paper would prove of considerable value to agents assigned to
security work. This is particularly true in the case of Toplev agents and other
agenta handling interviews with Communist Party members and sympathizers
under the Security Informant Program. No doubt these agents will encounter
frequent references to th: so-called Rosenberg "frameup" during the course
of their work in the future. ' : h

The primary purpose of this paper, in fact, is to thoroughly
acquaint security agents with the facts of this case and, at the same time,
provide them with convincing and effective answers with which to refute the
many Communist-inspired distortions which have been raised with regard to
the Rosenbergs' trial and conviction. It is felt, too, that this paper can be
profitably read and studied by all agents as an example of the propaganda
tactics employed by the Communist Party. In this connection, the paper’
serves the same general function as other monographs prepared by the
Central Research Unit.

The attached paper differs somewhat from other monographs,
however, in several respects: (1) Since the paper is intended primearily
for the use of agent personnel, it has been writien in a more informal manner
than other monographs, Cumbersome footnotes have been avoided, an extensive outlis

-2
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form has been used, and a more "journalistic” or polemical style has been
adopted as compared with the academic and conservative style of most other
monographs (made necessary by the fact that such monographs are disseminated -
to outside agencies). In short, every effort has been made to make the paper
as readable as possible without sacrificing accuracy; (2) the attached paper
devotes little attention to the doctrinal aspects of Communism but concentrates
almost entirely upon Communist tactics and current propaganda in a specific
instance; (3) a certain degree of "editorializing™ has been allowed: first, to
enhance the paper's readability and interest; and secondly, fo make the paper
more effective from a "counterpropaganda" standpoint and especially from the
point of view of agents conducting Toplev interviews or otherwise attempting to
develop security informants; (4) the paper is highly specialized, focussing
attention on one specific phase of Communist activity and propaganda rather
than on a general, historical review of Communist activity.

Although this paper is intended primarily for the benefit of Special
Agents in the field, in view of the world-wide interest in this case and the
pervasive effects of Communist propaganda, it i3 recommended that this
monograph be distributed to the usnal interested outside agencies. In this
connection, it is felt that the broades{ dissemination should be given to this
paper in order to counteract and refute Communist distortions in this ¢ase.

There is attached hereto a proposed SAC letter to transmit this
_research paper to the field upon approval and printing.
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¥nited States Beparfment of Justide -
Federal Burean of Inuentigation
- Washington 25, . €.

(Typed June 30, 1953)

el o o PERSONAL ATTENTION
IR o STRICTLY C A L

va

~ - -

Letter 40 All Special Agents in Charge:

ONTATNED RE: “"THE ROSENBERG CASE: A STUDY

' on e -
E ”ﬁtﬁgﬁﬁggmﬁsw IN COMMUNIST PROPAGANDA"
P pa-25-pesi® CENTRAL RESEARCH MATTER

Dear Sir: .')41041;»\: j@ - e L

There are enclosed herewith copies of a research paper prepared by _

the Central Research Unit and captioned as above, This study includes &

review of the Rosssnberg trial, a summary of Communist activities on behalf

of the Rosenbergsy and & point-by-point refutation of the specific charges

. advanced by the Communist movement in an effort to discredit the Government's
case and exploit this matter for propaganda purposes,

.-—.r."a":!

It is believed that this paper may prove especially valuable to those
agents assigned to the Toplev Program as well as those who are handling
Interviews in connection with the Security Informant Program. Thereis-every
indicatigrtim{ The Communist movement imtefliste maké'a continuing issue out
of the so-called Rosenberg "frameup™ and it is, therefore, expected that agents
assigned to security work will encounter frequent references to this case during
contacts with Communist Party members and sympathizers. The primary
purpose of this research paper 15 to acquaint agents with the full facts of this
case, to apprise them of likely Communist allegations in connection with the
case, and to provide them with convincing answers to such allegations, Ina
sense this study might be regarded as "counterpropaganda” althoygh this is
not to infer that the paper is in any way at varlance with the facts, -

_COf'gES DESTROYED . o N EI
Eﬁfﬁosuré\‘ovgi%o B .
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Two coples of this study will be furnished to each field office except
those offices handling a considerable volume of security work will be furnished
with the following number of copies: Baltimore (3), Bosten (3), Chicago (4),
Cleveland (3), Detroit (3), Los Angeles (4), Minneapolis (3), Newark (3),

New York (8}, Philadelphia (4), San Francisco (4), Seattle (3), and Washington
Field (4). Copies should be retained in the field office library when not in use
and should be afforded the usual security precautions.

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover
Director
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The captioned monograph was prepared by Central
Research Unit. The study includes G reuview of the Rosenberyg
trial, a summory of Communist activities on behalf of the
Rosenbergs and Morton Sobell, and a point-by-point refutation
of the specific charges advanced by the Communist movement
in an effort to discredit the Government's case and exrploit
this matier for propagande purposes. :

o It is believed that this paper may prove especially
voluable to those agents assigned to the Tobvlev Program as
well as those handling interviews in connection with the
Security Informant Program. The primary purpose of the paper
is. 1o acquaint agents with the full Socts of the casgse, and
to apprise them of likely Communist allegationg in connection
with the case, and to provide them with convincing answers
to such allegations.

The attached monograph has been broofread and approved
by the Reading Room. No dissemination outside the Bureau is
recommended in view of my memorandum dated June 30, 1954,

) - A proposed SAC letter transmitting this ﬁonograph
to the field and Legal attaches is attached. ' '

RECOMMENDATIONS ¢

‘ - (1) TIt.is recommended that the attuched mono graph
] be approved for dissemination to all Sfiteld offices.

COPIES DESTROYED
R28 HOV 151960

. ) - . P it -
(2) It is recommended that the attached SAC letter /Z{
be approved, . .

7~ A7~
J, Attac hmentyﬁucz“




&
- .w FEDERAL BUREAU 0f INVESTIGATION
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Originated At NEW YORK i,
Report made at :Date ¢ Period t Repart mde by
CINCINNATY, OHID : 7/30/54: 1/22,26/54 3 DANIEL F. GILL, JR. JAM
Title éb ¢ Character
JULIUS RDSENBERG, ET AL ¥ ESPIDNAGE - R
SYNOPSIS OF PACTS: I
Mr, and Mrs, B7RA SHEPHERD, 15 Linder Street, Cincinnati, Ohio,

adviséd'that RANONDXand TYREE WIBON known to them as close

personal friends fof adproximatel) three years. Unable to verify

statements of Mrs. WINI BUCK and do not at any time recall TYREE
(GIBSON mentioning the name of the subject.

i MENCY KRB 6q

. ~RUC~ gia REC'D e —

% - i FoRY 27
T s —

Sig DETAILS: AT _CINCTNNATI, OHID BY

R Mr. and Mrs. EZRA SHEPHERD were interviewed st their
s I~ home, 15 Linden Street, Cincinnati, Ohio, by the writer and SA LEE E.

A MORROW, on July 22, 1954. Both persons admitted knowing the GIBSONS
‘ on & close personal relationship for approximstely three years. They
advised that the GIBSONS have returned to Cincinneti, and presently
reside on Helen Avenue, the exact address being unkrown to them,
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Mrs, SHEPHERD stated that she had occasion to
have many intimete talks with TYREE GIBSON, and at mo time does she
remember the name of JULIUS ROSENBERG being included in these
conversations. She pointed out that she was not eware of past
employments of either of the GIBSONS except that she remembered
TYREE stating at one time that she had her own office in New York
City and she Thired girls to do secreterial work." Mrs. SHEPHERD
was unsble to elaborate further in this metter. She continued that
she had the utmost trust in Mr. and Mrs, GIBSON and at no time has
had any reason to question their loyalty.

SHEPHERD

) Mr. and Mrs. ¥BSSM were questioned as to their
knowledge of the essociztion between the GIBSONS and Mrs. WIIRUCK
and they stated that as far as they kmew their friendship was of a
casual nature, They explained that Mrs.. BUCK knew the GIBSON'S as
neighbors and in 211 probability visited in their home on several
occasions. Mrs. SHEPHIRD added, however, that Mrs., BUCK'S relationship
to the GIBSONS was not as close as hers and she ?ms SHEPHERD) felt
that she kmow TYREE and RAVMOND GIBSON far better than the BUCKS,
Mrs, SHEPHERD continued that she did not believe the BUCKS kriew the
GIBSONS well enough to comment in this matter, but that in the event
an interview was desired, she would attempt to ascertzin their present
vhereabouts, She stated that they recently left Liverty, Kentucky,
to move to North Carolina where Mr. BUCK had secured employments

"
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

LEADS:

Information copies of this report are being submitted
to listed offices pursuant to Bureau instructions,
REFERENCES:

Report of SA THOMAS F. KELLERMAN, dated 6/21/54,
at Louisville,




STANDARD FORM Mo,

Oﬁ'ic‘e Memomndum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

T0 ' Director, PBI (65-58236) DATE: .7/30/5L
KFR,{”M 1 SAC, New York (65-15348)
SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG, "
~2¢ ET AL
N \$" ESPIONAGE = R
[“ Reference is me de to the report of SA JOHN A HARRINGTON,

NV, 6/18/5l, which sets forth & number of leads to check the
bank sccount and other financiael sctivities of ons DAVID-ENGELSCHN.

The Buresu is advised that these leads will not ba BN
. covered since it is believed that they would serve no useful

i purpose as the Bureau is sware E,I\.GELSOIM refused to cooperate

with Buresau agents,

The Buresu 1s advised thet the information concerning
ANN MARIE-GOMERT is being set forth in & current report in
thls case. .

vl Reference is made to the Buresu letter of 3/18/52 in
which the Bureau suggests thet considerstion be given to the
fect thet DAVE ard FMILY ALLAN, ere the individusls who received
the 47,000 and the Leice camera from ETHEL ROSENBERG.

——— After reviewing this investigation to dete, with [
g particular attention to the investigation to determine the ot
recipients of the money end the cemera, it appesrs that DAVE . .; 7

( and I ILY AIMAN esre the most logicel suspects, N

The Bureau is aware that both DAVE and EMILY ALMAN PRI
were of ficials of the Nationgl Cormittee to Secure Justice T
In the ROSENEERG Case, resided at 20 Monroe Street and heve
two children. _ o

Both are SI subjects of this office under the following "
files: .

. k DAVE ALMAN, NY 100-655576, Bufile 100-23634L3; L{f“ . 2
T g BiTLY-AINAN, MY 100-66772, Bufile 100-338696, -

~

NY has considered for some time whether the ALNMANS .
should bs either 1, Approached By ﬁqents for an interview or, _
2. Brought before the Grand Jurys ;
2T 4,5—” -5'82 34~ 217/
R - L h Jivue2E0-14
L2860
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Ietiter to Director
NY 65-153L8

NY reslizes that either action would probably result
in some type of publicity or propasgenda appresring in the
"Daily wWoker®™, the "Netlonal Guardian™ and in literature
distributed by the committee itself, It is not believed
gt this time thet such propegandm c¢ould ceuse the Rursau
eny embarrassment or would be of eny aid and assgsistence to
the comulttee in its ectivities. ©n the contrary, if the
ALMANS are the reciplents of the camara and the money, they
might find themselves to be in & vulnerable position and
no propaganda would be forthcoming from the committee. It
is 1ikely the t the AIMANS would refuse to be interviewed by
Bureeu agents end if they did eppear before the CGrand Jury,
they would probably claim the Fifth Amendment,

As 8 consequence, 1t 1s likely thet nothing of
value to this investigastion would result, though it would
mske the AIMANS and the committee swesre of the fact that
the Bureau has a source of informetion amongst trusted
Triends of the ROSENRERGS, thelr counsel or the committee.

Purseute oninlion te the leregelng is sclicited.

——iy
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7 efals
could furnish no further

g

MAX BELITCHZR on re in{:erview ’
$nf ormotion concerning IORTON SOBELL ahd could not recell

at eny time discussing tie ¢ ohinking Machine" or “Project

Thumper® with SOBEIL, JO3L BARR worked on the “Dopler
cope . end had no access to any .

' Project" at Sperry Gyros\
date relating to "Projecy Thumper . Information concerning
oo | " and "Mark S6% sey forth,

tproject Thumper', "Thi :
set forth, (\A V‘D_
i

v ~ Information concerni
ALt INFORUATIOH CONTAINED . -
2 'l Lo P‘—r-

EREIN IS SIFIED .
on May 10, bl, _y\'w‘as 5 ; )
contacted and questioned to degermine whether he had N

furthar informdion concerning MORTOX SCBELL and to further

determine whether or not SOEELL had ever discussed wl Rim '")' ,
th& so-c%\l}e@la"'?hirﬂ{ing Machine™ or "Project Thumper,' [9 E’ :

E ot

3

DETAILS:

VY /G
AN WAL i)
ARV S / -
t 4 ‘)"‘ & g A
(‘ 4 7 * ,'“ el - h
S N ol
t'd: - ‘\N' C} k’e i
-l £ L
AN 2 RECORDED

\po wor WA w THESE StACE |NIYEY G

s

ks be THIS REFORT |

b
L
i
%.
3

:

3

;

o burean (65-58236% (Ri) ) v £
-Alt;any (I;mi‘g.) (M) /F \ Y
copies cont?td.} | . \ e s
=New Yor =15348) — U'/

- ) 3

(l-subfild B) -

PROPERTY OF FBI—Thys confidential report and its contents are loaned to you by
N disgtibuted outside of agency to which loaned.




NY 65-15348° -

© - ELLTCHER was subsequently recontacted on ay 26, i
195, Juns 35, 1954, azd July B, 1954, He stated fhat he® -

rad no racollestion of ever having discussed with/SOBELL the .
so-called "Thinking Machine" or "Project Thumper/™ Ile ¥
advised that he bas a recollection of having hefrd about -
these projects when he was at General Rlectric on a visit

but he d1d not asscciate ore project with the /other, He

recalled that a computer of advanced design wes referred to

a3 a thinking machine but he had no knowledgs of its actual

use in connsction with the wark being done Ay ¢eneral

Eloctric. He stated that as far as "Pro gtt Thumper" was

concerned, his work never broucht him in Aontact with & -
phase of' this project and he wes unawarn of its spacific - . .

objectives, , He seld he was basically ifterested in the Hark
56 Proje ct.(u)

‘ dJune 10, 1954, S\ LEO H./FRUTKIN interviewed
lr. FRANEACTLLIAR, Securlty Officer the Sperry Gyroscope
Corparation, Great Necl, Long Islany, New York, HMr. GILLI.R
advised that according to Miss HEJ, {AMEATH, personal secretary
to Dry WILLIAM 3. C00K, head of Rafio Engineering at Sperry
Gyroscope, JORINB KR, Quring his gmployment et Sperryls
worked on the so-called "Dopler rcject and on tubes, He
- advissd that BARR!S department i@ d no contact with Project
Thuaper” and B.iRR had no access Ao any data relating to
"Project Thumper," (_u)

LA e a TP R R A ETAL S L O i 50 it i i

atb SGhenectédyJ New

R. 0. DUNHM, #ari
and Ordnance Systems Divisio
following information to S.;

{c

ork

Systems Englnesring, feronautics
» Schenectady, furnished the
(SEPH P. BENSON of tho 4lbany office. ()

les cont'd.)

1~Los ngeles (Info,) (Ri)
l<4liami {Info.) (RI) ‘
1-Newark (Info,)} (Fi)

l-Wsw Haven (Info, ) (R1i)
1-Philadeiphia (Info,) (RM)
l-Pittsburgh (Info,) (R:) g
1-8an PFrancisco (Info,) {RM) -
l-ljashington field (Info,) (RI)

-2 -

l-Buffalo (Info,) (K1)
i1~Boston (Info,) (RM)
l=Chicage (Info.)} (RI)
1~Cincinnati (Info,) (RI)
1-Cleveland (Info.) (Ri)
1=Detroit (Info,) (RI)

l«Indianapolis {(Info.) (
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_ Mr. DUNHLM edvised thet a final report goncerning
“Project Thumper" was issued on June 30, 1949, Mo advised i
shat this report was not classified and containdd 216 pages. . -
He stated that it bore no technical report numfer. M)p

IUNH.M advised that no separate report was lssued
on the dlgital computor or "Thinking Machi related to
"Project Thumper." He stated that the rolfowing six ({4
digltal computor reports wera issued:

Tech, Report No, Clagsification Pages

TR5512 Unclassified 31

TR5541 Unclassified 23 T
TR55)1 Restricted 25

TRSOLL Confidential ul

TRY 9. 0417 Secrat 95

TRI$ 9401422 Unclassified 30

Mr, DUNEM furnished the following information
pertalning to technical reports jon "Project Thumper”,
beginning with TR4S841 and endi TR55330:( t)

Toche Roport Noe Clessifichtion . Pages
TR 5811 11
TRL58)2 18
TRL 58l 6
TRLSS 15
TR 58l 10
TRY58L9 2&
TR55302 15
TR5530 12
TR5530 25
TR55 311 g lg
TR5531 Secjot _ 1
TRS53 Confidontial "19
TRE531 Secpet 12
TR55318 Corjffidential L5
TR55330 Segret 21
Total 26l pages

-3 -
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The following information was furnished Y KENIETH
BRIGGS, Restricted Books Division, .eronautics: Ordnance-

Systems, General Electric Company, Scheneec ady,/pertaining == ,
to ordnance pamphlets 1600 through 1600F: u/

OP 1600 = "Gun Fire Control Sys tem Mark 56" (preliminary)
Published January, 1946 PP173 Classffloation, restricted,
now confidont_:ial.

L e v 1S A

Mr, BRIGGS advised thet this phlet is presently
being reviscd for the first time, He tated that the instant
volume was not published by the Genergl Electric Company,. and
thet he does not know by whom it was published,

OF 1600; (Volumo 1) =« "Radar Equipgbont Mark 35 Mod For Gun
Fire Control System Mark 56" ' ' ,
Published Octobor 1L, 1949 PP 3} Classification, confidential

It is indicmted in th volume that it suparcedas
1600 (Preliminary) and 1600, (Ifitérim), copies of which lin,
BRIGGS advised were not aveila le,

OP 1600.. (Volume 2), same titfs as 1600., (Volume 1)

Published October 1, 1949, dontaini diagrams which go with
text of Volume 1, pages 375 fhrough 461, Classification,
confidontial, .

OP1600B - "Gun Pire Comtroy System Mark 56 Physical Description"
Published January, 1941 ppf2hl Classification, rogtricted,

I el AT AR G, B o AL A Aot e 0S5 K209 K0 S e e,

OP1600B (Volume 2), ..ccor ing to Hrs BRIGGS 13 now being
prepared, e '

OP1600B (Volume 3), acc ding to Mr. BRIGGS published on
Jure 2l, 1953 contains o 6 pogos and is rostricted, .

OP1600C {Volumo 1) e "Gén Piro Control Systom Mark 56

Halntonanco" Published Beptember 12, 1950 PPLO6
Classlfication, restricted,

-l -
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IP 1600C (Volume 2) - “Gun Fipe Control System Mark/56
Hod 18 For 5"/3 -3%/50 cal Guns = Functional Cirecyft
Diagrams® : : :
Publishad July, 1952 PP§ {introductory materia Figures 33
Classification, roestrictod,

OP 1600C (Volume 3) - "Gun Fire Control Sys
Mod 22 For 5"(Sh = 3"/50 cal Guns and Hark /6
For 6%/h47 = 3%50 cal Guns ~ Functional Di

Published July, 1952 ppy (Introductory } aterial)
Figurss 34 Classification, restricted

Mark 56
Mod 32
Grams®

OF 1600C (Volume L) = “Gun Fire Cont 1 Systam Mark 56 Mod 11
For Single: 3"/50 cal Guns Punction Cirouilt Diagrams"
Published July 25, 1952 PRP7 (Intro ctory llaterial)

Figures, 2} Classification, restri ted,

OP 1600C (Volums 5) = "Gun Fire
Mod 15 For 5"/30 ='3%/50 cal @
Dlagramg® ‘
Published July 25, 1952 p 7 [Introductory Material)
Flgures, 3l Classification, frostricted,

ontrol Systam Mark 56
-~ Functional Circuit

OP 1l600F (Pirst revision) =
Operating Instructions," _
Fublistod Juno 7, 1949 PP Al Clessification, restricted,

Mre BRIGGS advisbad that thig pamphlet was not
published by Genoral Elecfric Company, and that ho does
not know by whom it was published, Ha statsd that OP 1600 D
and E wore not published/insofar as he knows.('u)

Gun Fire Control System Hark 56

On Harch 29, 8951, I:0RTON SOBEL was convictod
with JULIUS end RTHEL SHIDERG of onspiracy to Committ
Espionage on bshalf of/tho Soviets, U\) .

Qn .lpril 5’
30 yoars, (\k\

Tho ROSENBERGS ware axocutod on Juno 19, 1953, ( "\) )
- 5 L]

1951, SOBEL was sontenced to a term of
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NY 65-15348 " S -
4 SOBEL!S appeals have boen concluded ageinst

him and he ia currently sorving his termm in “Pnited
States Ponitontiary at Alcatraz, California, (-
. . ' .

On Lpril 5, 1951, T=l, of unknowr reliability,

. cdvised thet JULIUS ROSENBERG was in court the day that
! VILLLYM PERL was arrcsted for Porjury, of March 1, 1951,
When PERL wes roturmed to the Federal House of Detoention,
Weat Street, New York City, informant, was 1nstructod by ]
LBRLHM BROTHLLN, an immato, to cont#t PERL and to bssist -
him in any way that he could, .[fteF PLRL observed informant : o)
and ROSENBERG 1n conversation, PERE bocam friendly with . :
informant, ROSENBERG instructed informant to advise PERL ]
that the only avidence tho FBI had on PERL was a photograph . - {
which was located at the apartmght house of JOEL B.RR. This : ;
photograph showed ROSENBERG, PIRL ond BiRR with their ams |
around cach othoers shoulders,. / Informant advised that PERL : : :
was pleasod to reccive this informetion and roquested
informant to tell ROSENBERG t ho approciated knowing

e e B A e Mmoo

i

this information. W

v
PERL advised infoérment how ho had been approached
by VIVILY GL.SSMLN with £,000 with instructions to flec 3
to Hexico end how he had/roported this incident to tho FBI. QoM !
Y o

Informant advﬁs od ROSEI‘BEHGI of his conversation
with PERL and ROSENBER@ stated that it wag a sorious:
blunder on PERL'S pary and was the cause of blowing up the

e = —-— - Lu.ﬁ' ;) €

On June 9,/ 195h, BEHN'.RD(B;RR was intorviewod
at his placae of businass, Barco Press, 20 West 22nd Stroect,
Now York Clty, by 5.8 FRGDERICK C. B.UCKH2 and JOHN-.i.
H.RRINGTON. Ho adylisced that he had not heard from nor

roeceivod any corraspondonce from his brother JOEL B.RR, Ha
stated that ho angd hls wifo, from time to time, hed visited

TS L T 4 0 S b L, £ e

P L g

his mothor, REBECfB.RR, at hor residonce 24l vest 97th
Strogt,-New York £ity. He stated ho had very carofully g
/ g

-
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NY 65-15348 : V2

sxemined all of his brothortfs personal property -including .
rhotographs., Ho advisod that tho bulk of his brothorts o ¢
corsonal possessions consisted of phonograph gecords,

some of which ho {BERN.RD) took for his own uso, 7

Mr, B.RR statod that the only phbtographs hs
obsorved wers photographs of the immediaph B.LRR family.
He did not find a group photograph of JGEL B..RR, JULIUS
ROSENBERG and WILLI.M P3RL, Ho statod Ahst his mothor
1s very 111 and confined to hor apartmént and "puttors
around” the house all day, Ho statod/it is possible,
that 1f such photograph had been in
house, she might havo destroyed it,

Ho added that ho did not/search his motherts
room and it was possible that sucd a photo could be in
his mothorts room.(u)

: In viow of his motherfs condition ho statod
it would be impossibls to seargh hsr room, but advised
that ho would immediatoly advife thoe writor of any
infarmation ho might recoivafoncernirg is brother

e e e R T TR FET 50 T ST [ AT A e v s TS A g porpn

JOEL or PERL '« Ho adviscd that has not becn
in contact with S.-'J—IUE‘;/g Or WILLIAM 4 PERL . sinco
ey he returied from .Europe.. Upfay
_;1‘:4"-"; On July 9, 1953,/ T=2, of known reliab
"ng advyisad ey
\g wis amambor of the Netionzl Commi ttec

0 Socurg Justico in thea/ Rosenberg Case (NCSJRC) and hed
__boon handlings the Rosenborg Committoe,
S ‘aShe advised infQrmont gm B for this activity was
! an indTvidual she 1donyifiGd as (png ) (S b

dag bad this ifidividghal ag bel ng connGOLoC W tho
end had also represontod the Fren
29k funenite, " Shajatated the¥ the NCSJRC

b
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hed beon warking long hours and occasionally es ldtc as

5100 ... in the morning, end that up until .tho Aimo

of tho cxecution of the ROSENBERGS, tho NCSJRC/had raised
over $300,000., S8ince tho exocution about {1,800 a day was
being rccaived which was primarily for the RISELBERG!'S
childrens trust fund. Sho asserted that th¢f committce

had boen convorting this monoy to 1ts own pse, Shd advised ™
that AIANUZL BLOCH was angry with the comfittoe ard had - -
demanded n financiel roport from the comlittee. The
comitioo gavo him on auvdit of their acgounts and turnod ovor to
him about $997. She anlso odvised that/in addition to this

sum of monoy, tho children were to rodolve the foreign royalitics
derivod from tho ROSENBERGS book ontftled "Deathhouse Lottors

of Julius and Ethel Roacenberg."” Shg stated’that tho Fronch
version of this book had gold out jhao sixth oditlon ut she

did not know tho number of copics /sold, W

qdv—lsed that Fronch were planning to
namoe strocts and perks and mo:‘?ﬁonts efter the ROSENBIRGS.

Sho stated t hat the Pronch Co ‘runist Paiii iunctionarios
I nd
ha Damned? tho Lmorlcan

are in touch with EMLNUEL BLO

that tho French Communist Par

Communist Party hendling of f£he ROSENBERG issuc, It was
tho belicf of thoe Fronch Cogmunist Party that ths .marican
Comunist Party policy of aying up the clomency issue
was incorroct. It was thelr belief thet the issuo should
have been played up as "i/framo-up™ and that this woas the D
slogan snd gonaral attijutc thet the Fronch Communist b7
Party hnd followod. ey - '

[

talked "froely i H prioer to his oxecution, 8Sho

stetod that it was BLOCH!S contention that DLVID GREENGL.SS was
the leader of the Espjonuge notwork insteed of JULIUS ROSENBERG
and that sovoral inombprs of tho GREENGL.SS network flod the
Unitod States, .ccording to BLOCH, one of thosc individuals
wa8 JOEL B.RR who waf- in Swvitzerland, _ ' L'lb

Informant /advised that whon tho Gpmmunist Party
ontored the Rosonbe?g casae they sont*out Wost
/’ vy
o -

i
§

that JULIUS ROSENBERG .
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NY 65-15348 A
to investigate tho activitios of DAVID ' GREENGL.SS/and

, D ampty handoed, Informant advisod thag
/ﬂ had performed a "bag job" on tho of fi88 O ,‘D .
J/ T..ttorney O. JOHN ROGGE and had obt%w sof pPW-

intercst to the ROSENBERG dofonso, g

In Janug known rglinbility,
adviscd thet one was o répresontativo
of [uthors and shors Tntornational . foncy (L.PL.) -

of Parig with Now York officcs at 154 Eodt Thth Stroct,
Now York City, T=3 advisod that this - dividusl had
boon in contact with & pergon in th ofict o or Qg

Jinown ag
Mcﬂin, \ » concerning thé publication of
t ENBERGS Dcothhousoe lottors Fastern Gormany, \"ID
ﬂdvisoa this contact in tho/Soviot scctor that
she wis in charpge of handling tho forolgn rights of tho
ROSENBERG letters and mado merntigh of tho nema of LLICE
CITRON, ‘

' + T=li, of known p ) } 2dviscd on Fecbhrua
1951, ’
W& s » v 19y I"Oﬂgn yiaty Fpgw 3 83 a1
codership of tho Cormunist arty becausoc on
viows which Sy ara following ond bocnmom
wore baing/misusod in connoot

wlth .

Y

in touch 0 VG S

Y [
who mogg ponumpbcr of times oach yoa

1
was
J
S woman brings messa om _
AL Por ty officia){.{g snch asﬁ a ers to
. gl o ¢ R “RG caso ond ether matters,

n

ONnNag O 24 e)i
connaction with o
Unitod
YWoman
regep
b

ons such csg the
through this French
. onl ovar the world ’
NBERG cosc and how tho campni n
ENBERGS chould ba sonducted,
3£Ok°d upon ea thg
n ROSENBIENRG oage,
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NY 65-15348
T-?g, Who is 1n n positio;

to supply tha

following infomation, ndviscd T

woa born in ‘o |

that hor oeclip g gk |

Noew York rosidenco is I AR i
itvy, and her prosont addrcss i

4

follo

thet hor passaport bor is [
n paris on s by tho Prcloctof Polico,
T=6, who is in & posiftidF tg-

-

licationg, Doportmont
jons, (u

/ W

!
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MY 65~15348
SDHINISTR.TIVE P..GE :

TNFORL..NTS
Idontity Dato of .ctivity Dato Filo Nos

of and/or Deacription Rocoivod Whoro
Sourco of Infomation _ Loooted
Pl Info vo JULIUS L/5/51 s AL 65.153,8 b2

ROSENBERG o il 2

pablD

65-1521:8 b.,«,,

@0%‘3&8 61D

65-15348 b¥
100-1071115 D

65-153h8 1
262 \hp

65-1531;8 b2
2654 w1>
. ;‘
ALL OFPICES LIZTED (IIF0.)
Oonoc copy of th’is roport is boing furnished I‘ér
information to the abovc afficos pursuont to Burccu instructions, (M)

- ]l -
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- NEW YORK

Y. 65-1531;6

ADMINISTR.TIVE P.GE (CONT'D,
LE.DS {CONT!D.) |

&t Wast Babylon, Now York

Will intorview WILLL.T M.RTIN L.NNING, formor

Profossor at the Collogo of tho City of No# York, for any

inform tion that hc may have concorning tho Communist
Party activitlos of JULIUS ROSEHBERG, YTQRTON SOBEL .

ard WILLI'M B:RL, whilo at tho Collogs gf tho City of Now York, ( tA)

At Now Yorl, New York

Will complotoly rcvioy this caso and cagos
of MORTON SOBEL and WILLL.M H2RL, and will submit to tho
Burcgu recommendations as to furt;hor investigh tion in this
nottor, (ux)

REFERENCE Roport of S. JOHN L. H..RBINGTON, NY, /26/5&.
Burohu lotter, 5 11/5k, "

‘ - 12 =~
/
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sac, ¥ew York (65~153948) August 10, 1954

gtncto s FBI (65-53236)9573‘
RECORDEEH fs e Fﬁ&fﬁ}_‘ﬂf}“ CGHTMNED

-109 /JULHW ao.ssxam;, etaz .~ HERE

! ESFIONACGE + l BATE
\ / ",f‘. \ . . .
Rervp qf &4 John A. Harrington, nade at New rbrk,
: ‘ 4 8/6/54. s

A reuteu qf'rgfrep indicates information i
Jurnished dy 11 and the interview of Bernard Barr aet
Jorth on pages 6 and 7 ta not conagidered pertinent th
this tnvestigation. The information referred to has'
lready been reported in a case captioned "Joel Barr,
Espionage .~ R," and you are instructed to delete 1t |
Jrom refrep. Your attention s directed to the fact
thet the information attriduted to Il is set forth fn
such a manner that T-1's t(dentity ia not progecied b
and the enumeration of hia contacts with Brothman, Perl
and Rosenberg {8 set out in such detail thet he could be
easily identified. In the event this information is
reported tn any other report, it should be completely
reworded in order to protect the identity of the informant.

The information reported on page 7,fram T2 ~
{s also reporied in a manner tending to reveal the infornmant,
The last paragraph on page 7 should be reworded to furnish .

Jurther protection to the i nd to auvoid mention °
of htas direct contact with .« The informction .
Jrom T-2 set out on pdages 7, should be carefully .

revtewed to make certdin that T-& t§ fully protected. Yoy
are reminded that T-8'{s an extremely tmportant tmfornant
whe furnishes tnformation of a very delicate nature and :
should de fully protected tn view of the dtsseminatton "’
given to these reports. qu.

,.“

g
¥

You are instructed to subdbmit corrected copies of - :
£ refrep to the Bureau agnd all offices recetving copy of - - '~
some, Greater care must be ererctised in the preparatipn T o
S Toleon — of future reports in order to guotld repetition of these ’
Nichols errors., The corrected popfes muat reach the Buraau no%
Belmont later than August £5,!'1954.
e : B
Parvoot —— NOTE: 7T-1 is Jerome E’ugene Ta¥3dXow, FofRer mwho
Teas was a fellow inmate of Jujlius Rosenberg in the rede House
S of De#ention C . _b
Tele. Room ___ revealed. iy

e —F 040619 18
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BTAMGARD M - 10, 64

_Oﬁibé‘Memmndm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

‘ TO : Director, #BI (65-58236) pare: &/3/5L
Krnou :  8AC, New York (65-1534E) L
WW ’ '

| , )

SUBJECT:  JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL \

ESPIORAGE ~ R '
There 1s forwarded herewith for the information of

the Buresu, & draft of an article entitled "The Rosenberg

W+ Cnaa-History and Hysteria", by NORMAN S. BEIER and TLEOIARD

> Be SAND, which will appear in the September or October
“¢ bulletin of the American Bar Assoclation,

5 v The Puresu is &dvised that Mr. BEIER and kr. SAND
5" .y, 8re currently Assistant United States Attornégs 1in the

s e SDNY and both were former law clerks of Judge IRVINIG R.
© KAUFLAR

[AAN YWOR?ﬂTIDﬁ CONTAINED
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ﬁ‘,h pos Rp.F} CA L = 288 STOVY A HYSTUD. A

by Norman &, Feler and Leonard F, Sand

on June 19, 19:3, Julius and Ithel Fosen-
bery uorﬂ‘oxecuted. vhile they wers on trisl for the
erime of havirn: conspired to comit espionage on tehslf
of the Loviet inlon, their case recelived almost no eovei—
sce i the Cowuniel Tress,  laGn afcer their tonv.cli Oy
novevar, wnen Lt tecwne g-serent thet the forertenss had
choson martyrdom, orasniged efforts were in:ttated to
ercats the fmprepsion that t-e two sples were $ - nocent

scapegoats of l-fenr-ridﬂen arid prajuciced soclety,

This campe.gn, whleh @i¢ not hesitate in
{ts uee of tald lies ani gross distortions, hae unlfortunste=
1y met with some success, -0 Turope leocilllf.'uhere the
true facts of the cuse weres belatedly an! inadeqnately
dgscmineted, the fowunist effort to equate the rosen=
berg céze with thet of } reyfus snd 5leco-veﬁ5$tti e
aa:gacaneiﬁarable pop-lar eceaplarcte Thezt:ttle for the
rrut’. wea lest 'y fefenlt, Hers, the AePckn TTRES vES

of course move efleetive - r:geenling &I &€C TELE v.etur

Ly gl T esedinTe, Yot oors ~averthelesas {ir~ g ihal ~.Be

kit <

?n;cept HuA €oNCHATNLIS thie CEDE fl1-.viene ~urely the

1




more vicious and tlstert ¢f these untruths sbout the
fore ber. care, aome of wilch were initiatied by those
swh-¢ of thelr falpity end mery of which were accoited
and apread bty th- sullible and uninforwed, should not go

unanswerad,

Legal lasuss are of interest to but &
1irited audience, hut personklities have universsl &pnreal,
For this resaon the Co-muniat propagend:sts fully exploite
e¢ the fact that the Fosenbergs wera parents of two amall
childrer and, for this resson, the trial judige became &
particular target in the crussde to make tho Rosenbergs

sopesr wictims of Judic.sl oppression and mass hysteria,

The trial Jjudge, _rving X, raufman, was
g-blected to constant villificetion &r. even to threats
5f pnys cel hern bt hivnelf &nd hie femily. -~nd the lies

ware spresd,

Per:ans the most trensparent deception
eirculeted concerned the wery ildentity ol the trisl judge,
Although it was even too big & "big 1ie” to find mueh
currency, it serves well to demongtrate tne character of

the pro=Hosendberg rropacardistes,

in the Yetional Guardian, & orunist
oriented magagine, &n4 in countless han:bills distributed
ty the Nationel ‘ormittre ts ecure Justice for the Rosere
hefg an expleratics is offered ror “udte “gifvants 8llazer
tyra-nlcel astitude towend the Lhoternberises it 1s soie

that Judpe C&VImAT L ke secuin. Lo Perelrn TOMUlsYT JBVOY

Biter feving beer save~ 1. cpiticipe:s 2or & lenlent &ibit o

i
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towe ™’ the defecdant In ths {orst trial of Alpsr liisse
vyt even the moz2t c&suml observer of evesrta 81 the

cederal T ourt House Ynows thkl there &re tws Judgrs

. @ifmen Ln the suthern ‘striet of YNew York where the
fose:berse were tr.esd, &nd that it wss Judge Sumuel i,
Keufvian = not Irvinr R, raufman « who presided at the
rirat Eigs trial, 1t is difffcult to belleve that tiose
who purp rted to have made @ study of the trial suffleient
tc enable them to pass julgrent on its falirness, were

uraware o7 this rfact,

It is easy to understard, however, why
these eritics of Julge Amufmen were force! $0 employ such
tactics, The fairrcse of the tr.sl over which he presided
was reexanined ard upheld sn mumerous ocessions, for in
a A tion to 16 applicetions [ the Z2istrict eourt, there
wmere 7 &ppoels to cthe Tourt Lr Arpesls, 7 &pplicstions to
the Supree (ourt, an* 2 sarplicatisrs to the Fraglident
ror executive clemeney, Although ordirarily & reviewing
court will reverse the trigl ezurt only if the error
cormitted below i desmed to be "substantial” end w!ll
¢iemisr minor or techniesl miqtnxei e2 "harmless error’,
beca:se of the reculiar natur& o° thia ecas=, the lourt of
Avpeale indiested thet 't w .uld heve reverses had uny

error been found, Cf course, the eonviction was arfir-ed,

Ixamples of the Judge's fairniexs and the
pairs he tuok to avoir rrefudfice uring the ¢r.al are
“ECYe TO @liminels prospect.ve furors who ™!:ht be tizeer

ar irtolareni, Judre -e fren questliosned “hsm t. en even

grectar extent tien rer o7 Led by Celense councel, - &Ye



opardie  Julius lLossrberr told  avid and iuth

(reanglase ant “ax 1itcher, threo Lovernoent witnesses,

[

tas: it war throu -h te T munist Party oryrenisstion that

he essteblizhed fnitis)l ¢ wtasct with the Taviet officials,

Repeatedly #uring ths course of the tria}l
and aghin in his final charge to the Jury, the Judge o=
phssine”’ that Comunist Party memberalilp whas relevant
solely to show an Intexnt ¢ a:¢d the Soviet Union, & nate
esssry element of the erime, and war not otheywisn to be

considere’ in passing tudg-ent upon the defendanta,

Later embarrancin; to thuse whc esught by
every mesre to diseredit and besmireh Judge Yaufnun were
the words of thelir dofe-se eourwsel, the latoc “manuel Tloch,
utterss {r open €o.urt. ;. hle surmatiorn to the Jury, en
belore tlue Scsenbery ¢uge backw @ Lropa;snde crusede where

truth vwis eabandaned, Floc: 88183

®. wold like £ pey to the Tourt on behelf

of all defe-se councel thsat we feel thet you
have troated us with utrest courtsey, that you
heve sxterdea? tO ua the privileges that woe &xe
pect a3 law;ers, a! dednite any dispagreemants
we =ay have had with the Court on questions of
law, we feel thet the tr: sl hass Been econducted
&n¢ we hope thet we nave ¢ ntributed our share
wvitl: that dignity e&nd thet deecorum that teflits
and imeriesn trial,”

And lmrmedistely after the_jury aunounged [ts veriliet he
repesatad:

¥ would ik Lo reztBte wiel . 88'd when'
I epened Lo tie Juri, I weant L3 oXtenr my
aryrecistion te tne "ourt sor te eourtrgies,
wel araln I revens I vl o e end my B APGOLe
Stiov fo™ the courtesier «xtenda’ L. = by e
‘aypul en tag mechorg 27 s sLELD, era w1l RE
the —e¢ bars of tne Pil, ac! . wouls like o gy
L. ths Jury taat & lewyer doep nobt Blwrsg wln &
casel &ll trpt & 18wver e<recis is & Jury to
f8cide 8 CcEre B T ¢ eVive ce v itn mAture J6litie
eratiorn,

Y fec) set milod Ly pessin o the lrrpth
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v of tilrme gt yor R0« fOPr O aalibtrntiaﬁ.
Yy

ar well &5 t.e ¢ ectione &6-6d durliny the
course of your celiteretis-s theoi you exanin-
& very eare’ 11y tun evideree and eame to &
certa’n concl:sion,"
:upely, he B: €loeec to the trial [teell,
an¢ She interests of the deferdorts, was 3 61 in & better
posision %0 evaluate the falrness of the trisl t:an were

the pemphlseteere who follouved,

Apart from the eocnduct of the Judge, efforts
heve been “ade tc erente tie imrpression that tha Rosenberg
cose war 8 "wesi one”, i thet thaore was therafors doubt
B2 to the corrsctness of the firy's unenimous finding of
guilte Acoomplice testimony is traditionelly regarded es
8 spect, ar.” the theory that the Rosenberyg cCase wis & Woi-
one !8 prodiested on tre -ssert:on.tnlt it wes limited to
si:ch secomplice teptimory., it the fect {8 thel the evide:.cc
presested 8% tne trial egtitlished overwhaslaingly the gullt
ef the Noserberss, ans th.s testi-ory was pot fertbeoming
solely frow the lipe of sccomplices. ior example there wis

the tentimony of Yax T1itcher,

vax ilitcher, a: sleetricel enginser, attend-
ed City Colless in the late 30's with Jullua Kosenberg snd
‘opton otell, (Sabwii. & co=tererdent of the Rosenbergs,
was gentencec to thirty yeare for his esnionage activities
:¢ .8 nov serving his sertence In ileatrae.) Aftsr grade
uation in 1939, -litcher romed wit: Sorell in waghinctaon,
e op Where LOoth wor est €T (hie vress o er‘.&i.cr;-- cki‘_tl‘;‘v&
‘avy eptrtre:te @' -1 ir ueed litoes T f6in 6 omruin. R
rart - 4poup i SBERIACET. ST ooune 1L &t which time Bi. ‘chor

yviir MArPied &t Sphell o lonser in sgealnston, T umenberg
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visited litcher and toly nim that the war effort of tha
toviet Un.on was bein; impedes by sone intcrests in the
rwited “tRLes, Anc o contursct this, many people were
fgrniahzng te foviet ‘nion with militsry informetion, Kiogene
: héég as-ad Yiteher .1 e had aceesss to 8.ch information and
told him that if he 41d eontribute nilisar; date it would

be microphotographed and preeautions would be taken to Eeep
the mierofilm fro= falling into the wWrong hands and to sscure
the sxpeditious meturn of the original doeumentse To en-
eourage Fliteher, Losenberg confided ghat S.bell wis emong
those giving awa: this ecuntry's asscrets. This was confirmad
subseqiently by Sobeldl vhen he an¢ “litcher vaestioned Soe

gohher.

F1iteher kert putting Rocendberg oif, peither
cantribut nr informatiaon nod r-ru¥1ng to ¢ 80 On a vislt
to Hoserberg in lew o™ iT the spricy of 19u5, hpaenbery
tolo - litener thet he wus relieved t- find out that his,
sosenberg's, d:amisssl from toe Army fignel torpe for "security
reassns” was Lecause of nie sctivity in the Communlst Party

8: ¢ riot brom:as his esniorage activition wers ¥NOWN,

Ros-nber, aghin :.?id Tiiten:'r in September
19,6 ¢t contribute infor=ation sn? in the e@srly pirt of 15ué
fonenber; end Sotell tried to {rduee “litcher to turn OWer
e ciassified ordnancs psmphlet concorning 8 gun fire eontrol
system on which illtcher wes workinge Rosenberg ot this
time @180 tHle liteher thet there wes & "1 egir” ir the esnlonie
ze setuy s to riscontinue kle Tovmuniel FarLy fctivities &l

not vixit hime -



In June of 137 Rosenter: & Gotell —~et
with Elitewer ir "ew Y :rk m:d aitewrted to ¢diasuade litcher
Ipn- nieg intended plar ¢t lesve tie [upreruy 0! rdnkroe snd
-wWor: for & private flr in “ew Yor:. Hosstberg sseted that
he necded & source of 1-formation In She :avy epartnent
and hsd alresdy nade nlszns for litehsr to west & sontact
in Yashington., Kozenbery stayed and bad dinner with “litcher,
and Aocsenberg related hovw he hat stapted in the esplonage

vertupre,

¥litcher ¢1¢ not follow the group's advice
h:t eringed to the Yew Yor: job, 4s he 4drove to iew York
he tiwoucht he w:s beln- followed, e stopped at Lotell's
ha se in Jew York and told 3ohell t:is, Botell beceme upe
zel hece-se he lwnd 8 8 cloepofilwed (pfor-at;or “ton wveluable
Lo be deatroyrd” & Iotell hat litcher drive hivw to Jullus

'.ﬁasamberg'a house to deliver the rilﬁ'ihﬂt night,

The Jjurors unquest:qnnily bolieved ¥ax Flitcher's
tectimany beceise they were tol” thet If they di4 not believe
Yax ¥1!techer they must &ecnuit 53&01152- and lotell wep convicte
e’ litcher's tesztimony &lons would have beer gf'leient to
esnvict Julius Rugenbers, “litcher was not an sceomplice. 55
wotive for Tliteher to falelfy 1s All=ged by the pamphletsers,
tui rether his teatimony s impliedly conceded to bs socurate

" in thelr edllin:; him & "worm” sn¢ ar “infor ~r",

Thnerc wat, of eourse, conziders'le ather non-
sceompliee tapl . mony in &4 tlen to Lrat of Iitcb&r who p&ve
8 copl:te piet re of the seerkbtion of bhe espigub ¢ »ins cver

€ lonr rorlat of tive, There wes U & testimany of toe photye

2



Ereph r Cchnelder woo told of thie vieit by Lhe hosenberge
85 their eh:ldren t5 his shor to oblein passport picturce.
Thers wet & egn the text . mzry af .octor Leorge Furnhardt,
as-ed by Julius Foserberz as to thie irociletions nesded

for a trip to exico, thc sseaps route., This teatimony

of complstely c¢isinterested witresses gshowed the Fosenbergs'
plens to fles t.e¢ country. That f1ight serves as evidence
of s swareness of guilt is & concept which comends 1%self
not only so & wvalid lecel prineiple, but as o:rmmon sense

as well.

Sebell, indesd, d4i¢ suddenly taire flight

end wag arprehended in Mexico., So ell éid not testify st
the tr al, tut irstesd tried to erstte ti:e ‘mpression throuch
his counsel that his ¢dach to “exico wae & ghort weestion trip,
Yat while tnere he used five allmses ir. mystor:ious trips to

“exico'as seap.. ¥t tovrey he carreaporued with relstiver in the
inited Stetes through an intermediary friond. using fietit.ous
return addreesges or hie letteorss snd he tol” & neightor in
“@xico (ity thet the m:litery police wers loo:zing for him to
tae hin boeck into the 'n! ted Ststes Arqy and that he was
afrgicd to retum to the /rmy becauss he Lrud slready exparie
enced one war, .n fact, hovever, he had never teer in the

Frey but had bteen in » deferrec clese.fication during world

‘dl:‘ o+ 1.
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tetvenin- to Yax ‘litehsr, his testimony
alsc showe the fallacy of sanother populer misconception
which {# that the Hoserberga were only eharged with treng.
mitting in‘ormation regarding the stcm bomb to the Soviet
Union. Around this concept eentered much of the last minute
Supre~ms Tourt proceadings wiieh turned on the relevance of
the Atomic Znergy Act of 1946 to the facts of Shis ckse,
Fowsver, neither the charges 5n the indietment nor the proof

at the trial was limited to atomic sspionage.

It {8 true, thourh, that of all the teatimony,
the most c¢a-aging was that of the accomplice avid Ureeonglass
with reapect to the trensmission of atonie dxta a2 & rmojor

effort has therefore besn made to. dlescredit his testinony.

“avid Lrecnclscs, brother of i thel iosenterg,
vwhile an army sergeant, wts stetioned &t the sacrecy=-shrouced
atomic proleci at Los Zlamog, Hew “exicoe Julius Fosenberg,
sho lesrred of tne nature of this project sven before it wssg
known to Greenglasa, mrevelled upon Urecnglaas, througﬁ his
w.fe Ruth, to pass on such information that n&ght eome his
wey., To Juljus Rosenbery, ureenglass give 8 detailed de-
seription of the projeet itaelf Sncluding perlonhol and oee;rity
wmeas res; and to tne Soviet coupier, “arry Gold, Greenglass
gave te key Lo the stom tovt, = & s:ete:: of the lens molcd
which was the secret of detonation, and a cross-section diagram

of the bob Sfteelf,



e — e T e e

e —
—_—

T ~- _An all. ged motive for lirsengleéss to febricute
g story acainst his sister ar’ trother-in-lay, °thel and
Julius R .serber. , is h'e Cam.Te o Spare hlis wife nuth {rom
Sove~nm nt prosec tion, ‘vt it is only rom the lips of
!avid Ureenglass hinself thut Futh Greenglass' implication
was revealed, If his story were & fabrioaticn, the moast
loglesl fatricetion would be to avold ppy impliecstion of
his wife at all, PFurther, Lif he had morsly been see.ing &
scapegoat on whom to shift the blame, and 1f, as &lleged,
he was glving vent t. a decperooted hatred of Julius, there
wes no need to implicete, in addition to Julius Hosenberg,

his sister Ethel ae well se his wife,

In a further efror; to diseredit (reenglass
it 1a safid thet he wes but & mechanie with & limited education
&nf scientifie berc pround &1 2 wk: thereifore ifncapatl: of ree-
produefling the complex drewving of the lens mold which was
introfuced at the tr al, %his contentlion is difficult $o
reconcile with the viev alsc sdvanced, &n en ittompt to ninimige
the durage done by the esplionage ring, that the drawinge wers
8o crude and inaccurste g8 t- be of no va'us to the Fussiens,
if the drewings were, in fact, crude and insccurate then even
one of Jreenglaesa' slleged atilities sould reproduce them aﬁd
of course even & crudes draving would be of grest vialue in dise
closin: the basle mstho” of erelozin: controlled atom power
in & bomk, Tut actue ly, ez the Jover-ent scientists testl-

¥

Tied 8t 1 e triakl, the dAreviiie were hishly eccuri:e. Iar
from tein. Iincometant t2 reprsduce them, liresngless wes &
highly e#killed éroftsma~ whay hat bernn «electesd t: rerder In

sheet metal form thne zhin-s degliore? by the sc entinstz for

w 1] =
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the component parts of the ®tsm bomt,

The Fosenberss, &t the trial, 7.4 not quest.on
the secrec:y ans importance f these g etches nor di< they
question I'svid freenclass' participation irn thelr transmission
to the "oviet ‘nion, FKEa~her they were at all ti=m-g wi.lling to
stipulate that the reports ard s:etches transmitted by Greene
glass wers geeret and confidential matter pertalning to the
nitional defense, Tha !y defense was & bdlan-et and uorrobe
oratsd denia)l of all cherges, cdesigned to exorerate themaselves
snd by ¢nnuendo plece the entire responsibility on lavid Jreene-

cleas,

Lsbellins the crime of the FRosenbergs "worase
tharn murder”, Juldge Kaufwen saw fit to impose the sentence
of death. ¥*any, ineludin:; those oprosed to capital punishe
m-nt in any case and tnoec who felé thia action rave to the
Rosenberra ~artyrdom usef T to Communist proparénde purposes,
questioned the wisdon of this &ctione However, many who have
beer: highly eritioa)l have founded thelr objections upon mige

fnTormation,

A eomror misconception is that Judge raufman
hat the alternative of sentercing the Reserberge to 1life
imprisonment, The Attorney Gererel has but rceertly asked for
a nodification of the ststute under which the Roperbergs were
tried whieh would expower the trial Judge to imposs sueh a |

‘», 1ife sertence, but unser the statute as it existed at the

time o the trial snd ar it still sta~ds the e alty provided
ig deat: or & maximur I=.risonent gl th:mty yaérs.f.is Judpe
Jaufman noted when iwposing sentence, one gentenced io 30

yoirs mprieorment c&: e parcled a&fter servin- only 10 of



those years, Absent parole, ssutence would .n the normal

eourss of sverisz be rad. ced ones-tihird fur z00° benevior,

7 txee -tion of spies &nd traltors Is & practice
: v%ich hes been segeptsd bty all socletien and has teken plece
in our own eountry during meny periods of crises, such as
the Fevolutionary and Civil Wars, When, during ¥orld ¥ar

II for exsrple, German ssboteurs landed o our shores, they
were promptly tried and sxecited, and few volces were raised
in protest at this action, ¥any todsy do not sven recall
this eplsode., Yet s better cese for syupathy and leniency
ean be made ir ti:at in:ztence than wit:. respect to the Rozene=
bergs, Those who lardeld in the Ueruan sulmarine vwere pre-
sumably pert of & military organightion of tha'r netive
country &nd were sotinc unser eouﬁultlon. ‘ut the Rosenbergs,
aat!-astorn Anericars, ected entirely of thelr volition, not

ts further thelr owr country btut rether to betrsy i1t.

1t I8 noteworthy also Shat those groups 80
voesl in thelr ot jection to the dest:. sentence 8llegedly on
the grounds of an sthorrence of edpitel pun ahment, were |
strengely silent with respect %o othcr instances of mltiple
exec tions such ag in the Jreenleass kidnape-w:rder ctse and

the Feart Throbt csso,

Fut one often hisru t¢ onld ghat this is the
fipet instance in our netion's history of execvtion for
esp!onage ir peacetime, « &and this is often cqnafrugé to
neﬁn that not only $ha ex-e:tion but the comniadfon_oflthe
espionsre &3 well tono: plece only 2urino ti~e “.7 peRces ‘hiB

ts untree, and in fact the statuitory powsT to exzeuliec Now



exisits only when esp.onage ! e tonducted in tims of war,

Fut it &8 true that the eap.onage of tne
Tomenbergs tontinusd Bfter World war Il. .t whs after the
war encded thet Foseniers dev-loped & virtual scheol for
gpies by indueling "progressive” angineering studerts to
advence their education st Russian expense in order to
becose more ussful menbars of the asplorage ring. He made
sueh offers to Mex f1itcher and levid Grecnglass in 1948
and 1919, He also boast-d to Greengless in 1949 of his
meny sources of information &t various eompanien dolng
socret militery work, &-d cttaining from these sources
dete soncerning such new developrsrts as the sy platform
project an’ the appileation of stomle energy to airplanss,
Thisg irformation was microfilmed and del!vered to the
Fussiars. Fuprther, =Horton Sohell' daliverer valuable micro-
filmed infor-st.on to -oserbery: in July -f 1743, Wwhen the
ecurfew sounded on the esplonage Relivities of this group
in 1950 through cdisclosures by - r, rlaus Puchs, Herry Gold
ant javid Upeensless, it wer the Russisus who provided the
funds for Bobell, Sreenglaﬁc and the Rosenbergs to flee, =
sr? the escape route was to be from the United States %o
¥exico, thence to wedsn and Csechoslovekla, &nc the ultinate

destination « the Soviet Union.

These fact: shoul”d also ¢lspel any misconception

that the FRosendergs acted only Curing @ ti-e when the Soviet
Union wes our slly, ror their erviorazse coztznuba:uoll into

the " dmpar’” 4 f ' ‘
coldaunr” seriod when ne doutrt cx ate :

Ee ;_t:)'_i'ni- nat e

of our relstions with thet pales -3



Nor esn the Suserbergs' actions be Justified
as bein: the pr -uct <f & ronvietion the: soelety would
terefit by the shurir; o the resulis of scisntific ree
search, 'or @s h&r already been indic:tes the estlorage
conepiracy wix to sccu-ulate ary and all tecrobifor military
value, ané sxtended to such devices sz g:n fire eontrol
mechani s snd proximity fuses in addition to the other
non=-atomie sctivitiea,

Onc year has now passed since Julius and
Fthel Rosenberg went to thelir deaths in the Sing Iing
electric chair believing that history would make of thenm
heroic martyrs. It is still open to question whether the
propagsnda campaign of the Xationel :oma:tteé to Secure
Justice for the Rosenbercs wus dealgned to achieve the
end set tforth in its title or was rather desizned to fan
the flare of their fenaticiam &nd insure thelr contimed
silerce. 1t ig elear, however, tiet jusiice wes done in
the Y.osenberg case & the legel r@eorﬂa snd orintons have
many times reitsrsted, ut to the pudblic at large nicetles
.+ of the law #nd detsils ir proced.re are of little signif=
icarce an: thers remairs only & renersl imrressicn whiceh
hes been ¢ 0 largely inufluenced by the camnaliur of dlstortion,

:t 18 to the interest of all of us that the factis be known,

[
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rROM : W. A. Br e 08 CONTAINED .

- ALL m‘;‘;‘”&,}‘cm«sm@ o
JULIUSQOSENBE_RG. et al '-'-"“‘ig;,_?é_-:gh_ﬁ
ESPIONAGE - R oAt -

submitted & draft of an article captioned, "The osenberg Case - °
History and Hysteria” by Norman S. Beier and Leonard B. Sandg. " g
Both Beler &nd Sand are Assistant.Unlted States Attorneys, ;
outhern District of New York and formerly were law clerks . 3
J\ZT Federal Jddgé ITving K. Keufmen, trial Judge in the Rosenberg &
¢

By attached letter dated 8/3/54, the N{ York office,

ase. This article is scheduled %o appear in the September or
ctober l1ssue of the bulletin of the American Bar Associstion.

The article is a sketchy review of tae Rosenberg case
covering the trial end the efforts of the National Committee to
Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case to distort the facts sand
to meke the Rosenbergs apresr to be innocent. The authors tell

.of the numerous attacks o Judge Ksufmen personally and ocoint
out seversl exemnles of tae fesirness of the Judge's conduct of
the trial. A brief analysis of some of the cvicdence is made to
1llustrete thet evidence cther than "eccomplice testimony" was
usec at thne trial. Some of the testimony of Max Elitcher

~ 1s reviewed to Indicste he never joined the Rosenberg network

- and therefore could nct be considered an accomplice., 1In dlsg-
cussing the death sentence, the authors point out the Rosenbergs
were sentenced to desth for wartime esplonage, and that such
penalty for e¢spionsge hes been gccepted by all soclieties. The
gauthors conclude that justice was done in the Rosenberg cace. /

S e vl BE pea L g

No mention is mace of the FEI except in & quotation
by Emenuel H. Bloch, defense counsel, at the end of the trial
when he expressed his aporecistion for the courtesies extended
by Mr. Sayool (Unitec Stsates Attorney, Southern Listrict of
New York) and his steff, "ss well as members of the Fel."

The pencil notations on this draft were on it when
1t wes received at the Buresu, and it is rot krown wiio made

such notations. -

uch notations £, RECORDED - 6558334 _ 2473
ACTICN: None, for;r fﬂ*ormatidﬁ?"--—-___a

Attachment . - ‘u,?,]mg ‘ 'SAAQG.“IB 1954
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BULKY KIHIBIT ~ 18VENTORY OF PROPERTY ACQUIRKD AS EVIDENCE
Bufile: gc 8236 - L4 Field Divieimm
8/17/54 Date
| itle and Character of Case: | JULIVS ROSEBERG

(W

-

~ Date Proparty.lcqu:lrads ’ ,. /7m0

-~ Ay

- Source Froam Which Property Acquired: ipartmeﬁtor.‘rulius Roéenﬁez;g R
10 Monroe St., IH_'C. Apt. 11.GE

Location of Property ar Bulky Exhibits BASB{ENT 6B

‘Roason for Retention of Property and  Active investigation being conducted to
Efforts Made to Dispose of Same: identify other conspirators of subject

Description of Property or Exhibit and SEE BELOV
Identity of Agent Submitting Same; - WILLIAM NORTON

123. One large paper shopping bag with handles contalning the following:
124, Can of EKodak acid fixer.

125. One can of Kodsk microdol developer.

126. One small funnel.

127. One large glass greaduate measuring Jjar.

W88, One adjustable roll film developing tank.

129, One gtainless steel thermometer. ‘ -

130. One paper bag from Willoughby Camera Shop, New York City

containing a stirrer.

131. One small cloth bag containing 38 miscellansous keys. - L -
- ONTA
oy 108
a0 1“"?:@cwv‘;§“'u& =

- N | D;:M :
¢5S-S¥2o- o — -

NOT RECORDED
ﬂ-a/\ 158AUG 26 1964
R B

Field File

66-_15348- - ‘
5 SSEP X @6649 ‘ | 'I'.;g\” - -
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BULKY EXHIBIT - INVENTORY OF PROPERTY ACQUIRE] AISEVIDHGE
Buffle:  65-56236 - . m Field Division
| - 8/17/54 Date
Title and Character of Case: m&smm

s n v

- - - £ - S - -
o T H i - B
T g1 . : ~ :
o . B
- O R L = . o W T N
AL T T . K Sewlly B “x

R T WL AL U SRR S )
“ i
aulia, [

AN

Date Property Ac&ﬁi}eds [ i. 7/7"/50“

o o
> ey

&

{ywsourcé From Which Property Aoquired:  Apart ment ol#ulius cﬁoéeﬂberg,
3 - ‘ 10 uonrw S'l‘-., mo Apt- u“GE

Location of Property or Bulky Exhibits BASEMERT 64

Reason for Retention of Property end Active imvestigation being eonducted o -
Efforts Made to Digpose of Same: idontify other conspirators of subject

Description of Property o Exhibit and OXE BELOV . ‘
Tdentity of Agent Submitting Same: WILLIAM ¥. WORTON

157. One Remington portable typewriter, Serial No. ¥ 290917. On the face of the
typewriter is scratched the following - Evelyne March.

- e P

VATION COXTATHED

ALY, TNFCR! FIED
rRELN 15 VCASSIT

DATEZ- 27

Vi e, Ny o b e o e W P S A e A T T e S I T A TR L. v
1
'
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Field File #: Eﬁ'é?_g&g o
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' {Vgnte Property Acquirsd:

5l e metatih a: e e TIPS AU VP U e ame

e ' | ® D | (7-27-52)
 BULKY KXEIBIT ~ ﬁmnonx OF PROPERTY ACQUIRED AS EVIDENCE
Mﬂe: 65-58236 ' n ' Field Division
8/17/54 Date
Title and Character of Case: LR S p—

?/?/80

s From which Propert qunjrgd Apartment of Julius Rosenberg,
ouree Trom v * 10 Monrce St., NYC. Apt. L

Location of Property or Bulky Exhibit:

Reasun for Retention of Property and
Efforts Made to Dispose of Same:

Description of Property or Exhibit and
Identity of Agent Submitting Same: :

166. One zipper briefcase, brown leather.

ALL INFOR

su‘u LASSI?IED
P T

%6-6649 ‘

‘?SEP 3&

Fleld Fﬂﬂ #8 P'f b4

BASPMENT

Active :unttigntiou being conducted
in cases ef fellow Hussian agents of

S¥E BELOV
WILLIAM F. HORTON

—~ g
MATION CONTAINED

‘ | <:¢ .
65582 36-

NOT RECORDED -
1Z2AUG 26 1954
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w~/" . BULAY KXSIBIT - INVENTORY OF PROPERTY ACQUIRED AS EVIDENGE

Buftle: 65-58236 - . PNy o Field Divisiom
" | o spye mie

Title and Character of Caset ' MIUSQOSENBERG ' o

-
B e L LI R P DT R R

LU FTOTRERNY LAY

[ -

il et

#ata Properfy, Acquired: 7/ 7/50

LA e e -

L " Apte Of Juliua Rosanberg,

Source From Which Property Acquired: 10 Monroe. St., NYC, Apte 11-GE

Location of Property or Bulky lExhibit:_. ;: SHELF _@_ f..?.é’

e A ik

975 Reasom for Retentiom of Property end . .’*;"amam POR’ INVESTIGATIVE AID -
-4 " Efforts Made to Dispose of Same: o - . F

- . .
- LBt oy —ak Sty i
P . - e — miah

4 * . ~Qescription of Property or Exhibit and . SEE BELOW S
___;dentit.y of Agent Sulmitting Same: © . WILLIAM F, NORTON e

' Remington portable typewriter, Serlsl No. V 290917, On the - SRS
157.. gz:e or 2&0 ‘tygauriter i.gpscrateh;d the rollowl.ng -~ EVELYNE MARCH._ L

-
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 SEMIANNUAL INVENTORY CERTIFICATION TO JUSTIFY RETENTION OF v

" PROPERTY (Insitial and Date) 0{_{?07 Sew‘g ~7_4-}
3/%

Tabstght a8 UG A5, 0 P U A Py T R TR e KA, ¢ M L Y SRS i B S ey PR WG N R S
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(K) "THE ROSENBERG CASE: A STUDY IN COMMUNIST PROPAGANDA" - CENTRAL
RESEARCH MATTER .. There are enclosed herewith copies of & research
Paper prepsred by the Central Research Unit and captioned as ebove,

theﬁogenbepg trial, & summary of

Rosenbergs ang Morton Sobell,
and a pPoint-by-point refutation of the S8pecific charges advanced

by the Communist movement in an effort to discredit the Government'sg
case and exploit this matter for propagands purposes,

fore, expected that agents assigned to security work will encounter
frequent references to this case during contacts with Communist

Party members ang sympathizers, The primary purpose of this resesarch
paper is to acquaint agents with the full fects of this case, to ‘

case, and to provide them with convincing answers to such allegations,
In a sense this study might be regarded as "counterpropaganda“ al-
though this 1s not to infer that the paper 18 in any way at variance

Two coples of this study will be furnished to each fileld
office except thoseoffices handling a considerable ‘volume of security
work which will be furnished the following number of coples: :
Baltimore (3), Bosten (3), Chicago (4), Cleveland (3), Detroit (3),
Los Angeles (5) Minneapolis (3), Newark (3), New York (8 ,
Philadelphia (QS, San Francisco {4), Seattle (3), and Washington
Flela (4), Copies should be retained in the fleild office library
when not in use and should be qffor@gq_phg_9§u§}_qecur1ty precautions,
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Information concerning MORTON SOBELL ang to further determine .
' S Swhether

}‘Pa S 2N ; distributed outside of agency to which loka¥g.

e M i e P o i e et

FEDERAL BUREAU O IGATION

PORM NO. §

Tous CARK ORGHATID AT NEW YORK e
MADK DATE WHIN umroommwm REFORT MADE BY
REroaT AT MADE .
NEW YORK Bf2us5h  |27285, JOHN A. HARRINGTON deyta
— CHARACTER OF CAEK
. JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL BTPIONAGE - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

, MAX ELITCHER on reinterview could furnish no further
information concerning MORTON SOBELL and could not recall at
any time discussing the "Thinking Machine" oy "Project Thumper®
with SOBELL. JOEL BARR worked on the YDopler Pro

ect" at
Sperry Gyroscope and had no access to any data re ating to
"Project " Information concerning "Project Thumper"

# "Mark 56 sez’ farth, Information cone
“Tv:b

set forth.
- - P -

- DETAILS: On May 10, 195%, MAX ELITCHER was contacted and
questioned to determine whether he had further

‘ or not SOBELL had ever discussed with him the so~called
{QThinking Machine® or "Project Thumper.”((&

I ‘
NS ASERCY G2 O 05 ), € 42 ‘ ) ol
N A | J
PR e Alpd ffer R DR
A REG AN ORMATION CONTAINED /" nde 7/, 5 iy
e HEREL: 1S o reizmp ‘

: _BY QLN - 7}—//17 _e--;z At /.4;-;; /j‘
QO?TES D?f;\l 9\350 ' : . % ¢ /?'
R2B ENcy, koray |
e i P Y (e 2079
W COPIKS OF THIS REFORT . — RECORDED/.]]
1% - Bur 65~58236) (RM » ‘ N > S
72 Albany E;Ef;",)3(m§ ) E AUG 26 1952
1C es con
- (ﬂ?ﬁﬁ SFILE

OPERT, FBI—This confidential report and its contents are lohqQd}
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- ELITCHER was subsequently recontacted on Ma¥ 26,
1954, June 15, 1954%, and JulKQB 135%. He stated that he
had no recollection of ever having discussed with SOBELL the
so~called "Thinking Machine" or "Project Thumper." He
advised that he has a recollection of having heard about
these prolects when he was at General Electric on a visit
but he did not associate one groject with the other, He
recalled that a computer of advanced design was referred to
83 a thinking machine but he had no knowled%e of its actual
use in connection with the work be done by General
Electric. He stated that as far as "Project Thumper® was
concerned, his work never brought him in contact with any
phase of tnis project and he was unaware of its specific
objectives. He said he was basically interested the Mark
56 Prqject.(L&i : : R

On June 10, 1954, SA LEO H., FRUTKIN interviewsd
Mr. FRANK GILLIAR, Security Officer of the Sperry Gyroscope
Corporation, Great Neek Iong Island, New York, Mr, GILL
advised tha£ according-io Miss HELEN HEATH, personal secretary
to Dr, WILLIAM T. COOK, head of Radio Engineering at Sperry
Gyroscope, JOEL BARR éuring his employment at Sperry!s
worked on the so-called "Dopler® Project and tubes, He
advised that BARR'S department had no contact with "Project
Thumper” and BARR had no access to any data relating to
"Project Thumper.” (UCT _

At _Schenectady, New York

- ~ B. O, DUNHAM, Marine Systems Engineering, Aeronautics
and Ordnance Systems Division, Schenectady rurnisﬁed the
following information to Si JOSEPH P, BENSON of the Albamy Office.

(copies cont'd,)
1-Buffalo (Info.) (RM) 1~Ios ales (Info.) (RM)
1-Boston (Info,) (RM) - ~ - leMiami (Info.)} (RM) -
- 1=Chicago (Info,) (RM) 1l-Newark (Info.) (RM)

. - 3=Cincinnati (Info,) (RM) »New Haven (Info.) (RM) :
- l=Cleveland (Info.) (RM) - .1=Philadelphia (Info.) (BM)
- 1=Detroit (Info,) (RM) i-Pittsburgh (Info.) (RM) -~
- -1~Indianapolis (Info,) (RM) .d=8an Francisco (Info.) (RM).

‘}~Washington Fleld (Info.) (RM)

- -

.2

- -
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Mr. DUNH'M advised that a final report concerning
“Project Thumper™ was issued on June 30, 1949. He advised
that this report was not classified and éontained 216 pages.
He stated that it bore no technical report number.(ﬁt)

DUNH:M advised that no separate report was issued
on the diglital computor or "Thinking Machine® related to
MProject Thumper.” He stated that the fjllowing 8ix

digital computor reports wereﬂissueaz(L4

.Zech, Report No, - Clagsification Pages
TR55412 Unelassified 31
jTRS5hla Unelassified - 23
. TR5541 Restricted EE
TR5541 Confidential
. TR4YSA0417 Becret - 99
TRY¥9 40422 Unelassified - 30
Mr. DUNHIM furnished the following information
pertaining to technical reports on "Project Th pert,
beginning with TR458%1 and ending TR55330: (U\,
Tech, Report No, Llasgification - Pages
TRYS58LY - Confidential - 1
" TRYSBY42 Confidential o018
TRk5gta Confidential 6
TRLS Confidential 15
TRL5846 Confidential 10
TR%5849 Confidential o
TR55302 Confidential 15
1355383 Secret 12
TR553 Confidential 25
TR55311 Secret - 1
TR5'531,2 Secret 1
TR5531 Confidential 19
- TR5531 Secret 12
.+ TR99318 Confidential ks
- TR55330 Secret 21
Total 264 pages
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‘ The following information was furnished by KENNETH
BRIGGS, Restricted Books Division, Aeronautics and Ordnance
Systems, General Electric Company, Schenecta s pertaining
to ordnance pamphlets 1600 througﬁ 1600F: {w) =

ot s et ik
13 i ah Al
L4 ;

P as

OF 1600 ~‘“Gun Fire Controlisyséém Mark 56", (preliminary)
Published January, 1946 PP173 Classification, restricted,
now confidential, . - - - - -

Mr. BRIGGS advised that this pamphlet isg presently
being revised for the first time. He stated that the instant
volume was not published by the General Electric Company, and
that he does not know by whom it was published. -

OP 16004 (Volume 1) - "Radar Equipment Mark 35 Mod For Gun
- Fire Control System Mark 56"
Published October 14, 1949 PP 374 Classification, confidential,

It is indicated in this volume that it s:gercedes
1600 (Preliminary) and 16004 (Interim), copies of which Mr.
BRIGGS advised were not available. .

- OP 16004 (Volume 2), same title as 16004 {Volume 1)

Published October 1%, 1949 containiﬁg diagrams which go with
text of Volume 1, pages 37§.through 1. Classification,
confidential, ' o L ‘

OP 1600B « "Gun Fire COntrbl Systemrnark 56 Phyéical Descriptim®
Published Jenuary, 19%1 PP 241 Classification, restricted, :

. OP 1600B (Volume 2), According to Mr. BRIGGS is now being
prepared. -

OP 1600B (Volume 3), according to Mr. BRIGGS published on
June 2%, 1953 cqntains 286 pages and 1is restricted.

OP 1600C (Volume 1) - "Gun Fire Control System Mark 56
Maintenance" Published September 12, 1950° PP 406
.. Classification, restricted, : .
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OP 3600C (Volume 2) - wgyn Fire Control System Hark_zﬁ
Mod 18 For 5v/3 w 3"/50 cal Guns - Functional Cirguit.
Diagrams™ ' ; R RPN ILEEE
Published July, 1952 Ppg {introductory material) Figures 33

Classification, restricted.

OP 1600C (Volume 3) - *Gup Fire Control System Mark $6
Mod 22 For §w/gly . 3"/50 cal Guns and Mark 96 Mod 32
For 6n/47 - 3"504ca1 Guns - Functional Diagrams"

Published Juli, 1922 PP9 (Introductory Material)
Figures 3% Classification, restricted, :

OP 1600C {Volume 4) - woyn Fire Control System Mark 56 Mod 11

For Single 3"/50 ecal Guns Functional Cirenit Diagrams®
Published July 25, 1952 PP?7 (Introductory Material) -

Plgures, 24 CIassIrication, restricted,

Ob 1600C (Volume 5) ~ Gun Fire Control System Mark 56
ggd 15 Fgr 5"/30 = 3"/50 cal Gun - anctionaln01rcuit-1 _
agrams . _

Pubiished July 25, 1952 pp 7 (Introductory Material)
Figures, 34 Classification, restricted, SRR

0P 1600F (First revision) « "Gun Fire Control System Mark 56
Operating Instructions,” . R
Published June 7, 1949 pp lhl_Classification, restricted,

: Mr, BRIGGB advised that this pamphlet was not
published by Geperal Electric Company, and that he does ,
not know by whom it was published,” He stated that op 1600 p
and E were not published insofar as ke knows . (\ 5

- On March 29, 1951, MORTON SOBEILwas comvicted
with JULIUS and ETHEL'ROSENBERG of 60 spiracy to Committ
Esplonage on bebalf of the Sovietq. be) :

o APTiL 5, 1951, BOBEWwas sentenced to a term of
30 years, ()Jb . :

| : ;
The ROSENBERGS were executed on June 19, 1953.(}&[

“5-
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SOBEBIB apgeals have been concluded against
him and he is curren 1y serving his term in the United
States Penitentiary at Alcatrag, Califonnia, Y

. On Jul y T=1, of known reliability,
advised that ﬁ was & member of the National
Committee to Sec ¢ senberg Case (NCSJRC),

had been handling f the Rosenberg

Comittee and that or 8 activity was an

individual 14 (ph) m Informant
ing conhelted with the

and had also represented

e _ 8 newsgager L'Humanite.” Informant
stated that the NCSJRC had een working long hours and
occaslonally as late as 5:00 a.m. in the morning and
that up until the time of the exocution of the ROSENBERGS,
the NCBJRC had raised over $300,000, Bince the execution
about $1,000 & da¥ was being received which was primarily
for the ﬁOSENBERG S childrens trust fund. Informant
agserted that the committee had been converting this
money to its own use, and that RV NUEL BLOCH was angry
with the committee and had demanded a fingnecial report
from the committee. The committee gave him an audit of
their accounts and turned over to him about $997. In
addition to this sum of money, the children were to
receive the foreign rogalities derived from the =
ROSENBERGS' book entitled "Deathhouse Letters of Julius
and Ethel Rosenberg," Informant stated that the French
version of this book had sold out the aixth editi t
d1d not lmow the number of copies sold.‘lﬁﬂﬂﬂiﬁhii*h-

Informant advised that the French were planning WAV
to name streets and parks and monuments after the

e

ROSENBERGS, and that the French arty functionaries
are in touch with EMANUEL BLOCH and -
that the French Communist Party rican

Comrrunist Party handling of the ROSENBERG isswe. Tt was

the belief of the French Communist Party that the American

Communist Party policy of playing up the elemency issue

* was incorrect. It was their bolief that the issue should _.

.. ‘have been played wp as "4 rrame-ugz and that this was the
‘slogan and general attitude that the French Communist

Party had followed. goupree: .

-~ 6 -
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, Informant advised that JULIUS ROSENBERG talkeq
. freely" to RM/NUEL BLOCH grior to his execution, ang
t it was BLOCH'S contenti D i

the leader of the Espionage network instead of
ROSENBERG and that severaf members of the CREENGLASS

network fled the United Btates., Lccording to BLOCH,

one of these indiv duals was JOEL R who was in
Switzerland, .

mpty handed. Informant adviged tha

d performed s ”bag Job" on the of
: roney 0, JO

ce
OSomerand had obtained documents of  |ID
interest to the ROSENBERG defense, .

£

e . - In Jan ~2, of known reliability,
advised that on Wag a representative
of Luthors ang shers International Afenc¥ (LPIL)
of Paris with New Yo Eagt 74th

_ rk offices at 154 Street,
Rew York City. T-2 advised that this individual hag
bsen in contact with a pe e poviet sector of

D

rn Germany,
tact in the Soviet sector that
She was in charge of handling the forelgn vights of the
ROSENBERG 1

etters and pade mention of the name of ALICE
CITRON. m

T~ reliability -advised op Februar{ 1,
1954, that was eritical of the present District
and ﬁationa adershlp of the Communist Part because the
Sectarian vieys oy are followinf and because*
ers being misused {n o ion
nformant stated that was
8 in Rew Yor
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NY 65-15348

officials such as and others to oncerning
the ROSENBERG case other matters, has
powerful French connections abroad and some tion

with official French delegations suc
Nations. . Through this French woman
letters from all over the world rega

G
case and how the camp behalf of the ROSENBERGS
should be conducted. is looked upon as the
Communist Party represe ve in the ROSENBERG case,

VIV

- bl o B
..-L...a-u.::_}{';\.L

her occupation i3
York residence is
and her presen

ﬁ‘hat'her a ;
n Paris onm
T=5, who 18 in a
ollowing information

oyee o e
He is employed as

e
"l

%2
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‘ \'g agent File No.
of and/or Description Received to Whop Where
Source Rf_Information : Furnjshed Io d

cate
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15348 42
ol %}

*."‘.’3.»; ,..

1/15/54 Bureau " joo. b2
e 116
b
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65-15348 he
2100-107111,

b0
65-15348-42
. 2624 ¥ap
65-15348~ 42
2654 40

ic I

- One copy of this Teport 1s being furnished fop _
information to the above offices bursuant to Bureay structions .
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:DS_{CONT!D.) :

NEW_YORK.
23

ST 4t West Babylon, New Yark
eV

Will interview WILLIM MiRTIN C.LNNING former
Professor at the College of the City of New York, for any
information that he may have concerning the Communist
Party activities of JULIUS ROSENBERG MORTON SOBEL and *
WILLIM PERL, while at the College of the City of New Ybrk.(ﬁj} :

’ \g‘» 15'?
w ™ at New York, New York
Mo - ) :
Yo ’)'j

Will completely reviéw this case and cases
of MORTON SOBEL and WILLI.M PERL, and will submit to the
Bureau rﬁzo endations as to further investigation in this

4

matter,

REFERENCE

Bureau letter, 5/11/54%.

Report of SA JOHN A. HARRINGTON, NY, 4/26/54.

- 10-
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OFFICE MEMORINDUM = UNITED ST.TES GOVERNMENT

~ T0 " & Director, FBI(65-58236) . DATEs  8/24/%4
FROM 84C, New York (65-15348)
RS ~

SUBJECTs JULIUSQ&&SENBERG, ET AL
ESPIONAGE - R .

-

e s e I Y
i it a0 v

., -

Rebulet 8/10/54,

33 There is forﬁarded herewith to Buréau corrected
copies of report of 5. JOHN .. HIRRINGTON, captioned case,
It 1s requested that all offices receiving coples of report

destroy copies of report of S5 JOHN i. H.RRINGTON dated

FT%
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Bncs. (6) - - CONTATNER
‘ g, THEORMA

- rREIN IS e L] 4 | - ¢
37 Albany (Eno.) (Info.) (RN) phs 2:25-88 | ;o
1 « Buffals {Enec.) (Info.) (RM) .

- Chicago (Enc.) {(Info.) (RM) : V
1 - Cineinnati (Ene.) (Info.) (RM)

1 = Cleveland (®mpa;)){Info.) (RM)

1 ~ Detroit (Ene.) (Info.) (RM)

1 +.Indianapolis (Ene.) (Info.) (RM) _ '
1 - Ios ingeles (Enc.) (Info.) (RM)
1= Miam! (Ene.) (Info.) (RM) '
1 =« Newark (Enc.) (Info.) (RM)

1< Painacimn ones) (Info.) (R4)

i ade a C. 0. j /

1 « Pittsburgh (Enc.) (Info.) b’f'D’ NS —583%- 7Y
12 Vashington saevn tie 1ofe.) &) s D

_ = washington Field- (Enc. nfo. 4
1« New Yof'k (Subfile B) B AUG ?5 1954 4
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THE FOREIGN SERV
. OF THE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
American Embassy
Paris 8, France

August 20, 1954 ’ D\
Director, FBI (65~58236) \&
Legat, Paris (65-126)
Jouué"\’ ROSENBERG, ETAL
ESPICNAGK ~ B

Re Paris letter 6/17/5

o Review of Prench newspépers recently ha
T the ROSENBERG case is now rec

RECCRY~
12 MG © 11954

R

b 4 obak A ] !

publicity. LU\)

In view of the above, instant case is being RUC by the Paris
office, UACB. However, any additional inforsation coming to the atten-
tion of the Paris office in this matter will be furnished to the Bureau,

o b5-SEPBG - AITE

S [ DECLASSITIED MY T OFZ Zps7 /)

YAV A

e

o AT A A SR e~ ™ ¢
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ETANOARD FORM NO. &4

O]_‘ﬁce Memomndum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

6 Director, FBI pat:  8/30/54

/1H!M§?'= SAC, Cineinnati (65-1726)  ATTN: Central Research Section

SUBJBCT: Tﬁz)ﬁgégggﬂne CASE ”)) - o ome
AATUDY IN COMMUNIST PROPAGANDA = o =
RAL RESEARCH MATTER

-

- oy

P

Re SAC Letter Sl-l41 dated 8/10/5l, Section (K).

e e

% Your attention i1s drawn to paragraph 1, page 49,
of subject research paper concerning the fact that RUTH
GREENGLASS was not tried for espionage because her husband,
& MORTON SOBELL, could have refused to tesatify,
- Inesmuch as thils parsgraph.is in error, the Clncinnati
coples of this study have been corrected to reflect that
DAVID GREENGLASS, not MORTON SOBELL, is the husband of RUTH

‘GREENGLASS, |
) | ALT, THTATT LR ION CONTAINED o {é!‘i
; pemTTY TT UNETATRITIED
; . }‘.::‘:_Z-" 25-%& B‘;Md'
k . DFG:EL ;fyﬂ;
Regis tered Mail “' |

ECORDED 4~ e
L

[y

g e e e
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Denno, arden
- _

In refarence to the article on page 3 in "The Worker" by %
Virginiz Cardner, diled Sunday, June 27, 1954, which you brought

to my attention, I wish to advise that I refused Lo grant the i
writer ang luterview whatsoever,

tiss Cerdner 414 cone to s2¢ me in my Synagopue study at 273 Halstead g
Avenue {this was referred to in her article as Halsted Street) in 3
Fameronack, il if you recall, I mentioned her visit to me when I

saw you the very néxt day, indicating ny refusal to grant the requested

interddew,

Iy enlres inte my study was a reparx that she had been to see you re

the fosenbergs. After she was seated and indicated that she was a

reporver fop "The tibrker " I told her thit I had nothing to say since 2

the Vardents office at Sing Sing was respondible for infarmation

rrgarling dumitas, including the -ow deceased Rosenbergs, She mentions

az I note, my hostility to h-r and "The Worker” in this respect. You

2o Snnpdne @y osurprise and indignation when I read the alleged

inlzrview--in the few minutes trat Miss Gardner was in uy study, I stated icgig

erphatically that she conld not ohtain any information and asked her to leav E
; in a very fim manner, ferhaps the fraudulent article was herp way of getti

back ab ze, in a cleverly written supposed conversation, g

Coincidentally, I had numerous opportunities offered by Life mayazine, the
Haw Yok Times, etes, to make nyself availabhle for interviews, articles, 2
sty all of wideh T consistently turned dewn, I have always felt that
tiis execution was a closed matter and, thit in any case, official regorts
stoutd come frop those responsible for the Public Relalions of the In-
stitutiaon,

£
I
Iy sincarest thanks agadn for accualnbirg' me with this natter, 1 3
~i & . &L 2
:
% _l.
i
Respectfully, £
i
IK:rl {5} Irving Yoslowe ,
’
s
. el
i
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'O]ﬁcq E CIMOTANANUM + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

10 ¢ 4 Besimont : ‘ pATR: Sepilember 2,

M 1854 ¢

s j . s
3 } mom + F. 4.
suejecr: JULIUS ROSENBERG, et al A\ V
ESFIONACE = H— o
ALL TNFORMATION CONTATNED ™ &‘M
| BEREIN 1S INGLASSIFIED EXCEPT ) ~

SINOPSIS: WUERE SHOWN OTHERWISE.

4 review hos been made of the R;yéi;erg and related cases with
regard to the provisions of Senate BilY 18. While no specific
recommendations relating to gronting of immuniiy are being made io :
the Internal Security Division of the Department, the Rosenberg espionay
netutork is calied to its attention by attached letter. Certain persons
believed to be#mqmbera of the Rosenberg network have refused to
cooperate or #avg denied participation in the activities of the network.|
Among such persons ‘are Vivian Glassman Pataki, Michgel and 4nne }ﬁs\
»

Sidorovich and” Willtum Perl. Glassman acted as o courier to contaoct -
Perl in Cleveland, Ohio, with $2000 and instructions on leaving the ﬂ.’ﬁ\‘ B
United States!™ Jerome Tartakow, former fellow inmate of Rosenbdberg ai
the Federal House of Detention, stated Rosenderg told him his superiora"’@ L
sent Glassman on this trip and Rosenberg criticized using

was a6 well-known Comm She h

ccording te Tartakow, operated as go-betweens .in picking up informaﬁo;%

and transferring it to Rosenberg. Rosenberg told Greenglass, adnmitted

espionage agent, 4nne Sidorouvigh n New Meri
£

urnished Rkim wi € mat ematzca Jor nuclear airplane engine and o‘b

information that waa "terru‘ic. ~JORSECRET
o Classified by W&?

[

ACTION: | Declassify of: OADHM/‘zf/f

There is attached for your approval a letter to the Internal s
Security Diviasion of the Depdriment suggésting it maoy desire to conside
the case of Jullus Rosenberg and er members of his network in ite
consideration of Senate Bill 16. [ >

M 4,&'?/
Clansified lri
Exempt {from S, Categm‘y ¥

Date oi Declnuxﬁcahp_g_!_ndehmte

5
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RN g R ARTEY
ce: 65~ 59334 {(Vivian Glas man Pataki)

e, 55,0804 (Sideromeh) T OPBBE_RET )
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DETAILS:

Investigation of Julius Bosenberg reflected he operated a
network of agenta gathering information Jor delivery 4o his Russian
auperiors. A8 you know, Rosenberg, his wife Ethel, and ¥orton Sobell
have been convicted of conspiracy te commit eapionage, while Davyid
ond Ruth Greenglass have cdmitted their participation in the network.
Some of the other persons beliecved involved in this network are
set forth hereinafter, in connection with the congideration of the
Rosenberg and relcted cases in relation #o Senate Bill JG.CLK

Vivian Paiaki, nee Glassman (hereqfter referred to as Glassman)
was 6 close friend of the Rosenbergs and & forwer girl friend of Joel
Barr, another memder of the network who fled from the United States
to Europe in January, 1948, and whose whereabouts i8 unknown. On
interview she stated she was contacted by an unknown man on July 21,
1950, at her apartment in New York City. This man instructed her o
viait an aerongutical engineer in Cleveland who was intereated in her
sister, advise Aim to go to Merico and give him $2000 in cash, which the
nan gave her. She stated the man was referring to W¥illiam Perl., - :
Glassman flew to Cleveland under an assumed name, contacted Perl
at his home on July 23, 1950, and gave him the instructions. Perl
indicated he knew of no reason to flee; refused to take the money and
told her %o return home. She admitted being recontacted by the un-
known man on July 27, 1950, at which time she returned the money and
gave him Perl's reply. This story has been substantiated by Perl.

Glasgman ha efused %o cooperate in atiempts to identify this un-
known man., ugf . .

L3

Glassman sent & money order to Alfred Sarent, Ithaca, New York,~
on August 11, 1949, for payment of rent for an apartment at 65 Morton
Street, New York City. This agartment was rented in Sarant’s name

and was used for ccnspiratoria rpurposea by the Rosenberg ring. She also
was reportedly a membder of the cung Communist League in the g930'a

and in 1951 admitted to ap {nformant belieued reliable, she was @ member
of the Communicat Party. ([ o

Jerome E, Tartokow, former Jellow inmate of Rosenberyg at the
Federal House of Detention and JSormer confidential informant of the
New York office, advised that Rosenberg in discussing the Glassman
trip to Cleveland stated his Russian contact 8elected Glassman as a
courier and he (Rosenberg) felt the choice unfortunate as Glcssman

wa3 too well-known a8 @ (Communist. M(O\‘l'z“'; UAB[N@‘—

Glassman appeared defore a Federal Grand Jury, Southern District
of New York, and refused to testify on the basis of the Fipfth -
Amendmen t coencerning the above information. She appearsd before the
¥cCarthy Commitiee in Executive Session on October 15, 1953, and
claimed the Ft{tf)Amsndment on questions relating to her participation

TOP GRET
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Rosenberg invited David and Ruth Greenglass, confeased espionage
agenta, to his home for dinner in January, 1945, and introduced them
to Anne Sidorovich, wife of Michael. After Anne left, Rosenberg in-
Jormed the Greenglasses she would be the person who would conitact
them in AlbuQuergue, New Merico, to pick up informatffn about the

atomic bomb. This contact was made by Harry Gold1?4

Tartakow advised Rosenberg told him he had established a young
couple in a midwestern city where they acted as go-betweens for -
picking up espionage information and forwarding it to him., It ia
believed Rosenberg was referring to. the Sidorovicha. UG ( Z‘&I?.f
W ALy,
ifickael Sidorovich served in the International Brigade in q8
Spain in 1937 and was repatriated to the United States in 1935. He
now resides and works in Cleveland, Ohjo. He and hig wife appeared’
before a Federal Grand Jury in the Southern District of New York in
August and September, 1950 ot which time they admitted knowing the
Rosenbergs but denied knowing Perl. They also denied all espionage
allegations. Both apgeared before ithe McCarthy Committee in October,
1853 and claimed the Fifth Amendment in all questions regarding (?i)

Rosenberg, but denied engaging in espionage activities with anyone.

Tartakow was told by Rosenberg €ri nad given hilm .‘
pian3s for nuclear propulsion of aircraft and the other infomation“’
Surnished by Perl waa terrific. Greengldss adviged that Rosenberg
informed him in the Fall of 1948 “one of his boys"™ furnished him with
the mathematics involved in the construction of an atomic energy
airplane engine., It ias noted that in the Fall of 1948 Perl's .
superior had in his possession a secret mathemotBical analysis dealing

with the Nuclear Energy for Propulsion of Aircraft project'(MEPAeh. i

Perl has also admitted residing at 65 Morton Street, New York City,
in the apariment of Alfred Sarant. This residence occurred as a
result of arrangements made with Barr and Sgrant. Maz Elitcher,
Government witness of the Rosenberg trial advised he attended social
gatherings at this apartment attended by Rosenberg, Barr, Ferl,

Sarant, and Sobell. Perl alsoc substaptiated the story of Vivian
Glossman concerning her visit to him.fp\
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Perl appeared defore the Federal Grand Jury, Southern District
of New York; in September, 1950 and denied knowing Rosenberg, Sobell,
the Sidorovichs, and Helene Eliicher, wife of Maxr KElitcher., He wvas
indicted on four counts of perjury and on May 22, 1953, was convicted
on two counte, namely denying he Xnew Rosendberg agnd Sodbell. He is-
now serving & five year term in the FedelPgl FPenitentary, Terre Haute,

. Indiana, and has been denied all appeals. Lﬁ) ‘
The Rosenberg and related coses have been reviewed with the
provisions of Senate Bill 16 in mind., While it is not felt the
Bureau should make specific recommendations to the Department relative
to which peraona, if any, should be offered immunity, it is pelt the
entire Rosenberg network should be called to the attention of the
Internal Security Division of the Department and & letter to Assistant
Attorney General Tompkins is attached.(ua -
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" have deen furnishad to you in the pcas econceraing she
. ‘gotivities eof Jultus Bosenderg and Ats espionage ring.

Ads you inow, several perscas whe wers gasooiated
with Rosenderg in Ats esptonage operations Aave net

deen prosecuted to date, It ta auggested you may

desire to consider the sther memders of this riap
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- Office Memgandum « vnitep sg.ixs GOVERNMENT
| Mr. Z‘.Sv‘f:'-.',._:__ﬂ_
T0 : Direvtor, FBI (65-58236) DATE: 10/6/5l 7 T
c L) M T_amm.,___.'
%(N:?POM SAC, Hg‘..‘\ York (65-153'-!-8) sy, TETARVATION CONTATNED “' ii:c;a"
\ ap; meim TS UTQTACSIFIED o wmenovd.
SUBJECT: -  JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL . .. a.e. e AE A
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bo. . An German, entitled 2

ROSENBERG® by MAXIMILIAN--SUHEER.
* I

Judge EKAUFMAN recelived thils book from Congressman THOMAS

DODD, who purchased it in the East Zone of Berlin on July 4, 1954.

— oy ¥ ———

This book has been reviewed by an agent of this office
and his commenta are heing set forth hereinafter.

The Bureau may wish to advise the State Depa}tment of

}#*the publication of this book,

n"kk Al
g ‘.T. \. ‘T‘:‘
Tyw full tranelation of the same, it will be secured from Judge

If the Bureau desires to examine this book or to make
' KAUFMAN and forwarded to Bureau.
The following 18 a review of thls book.

"Ethel and Julius Rosenberg"
by MAXIMILIAN SCHEER

Published by“Aufbau Publishing Co.
Berlin, Germany 1954

This book purports to be a factusl account of the events
leading to the arresat and indlctmermt of JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG
and DAVID GBEENGLASS, as well a8 of the trlial itself,

- The author doeas not indicate hia exact source material,
He cites a number of FBI intervliews with some of the defendants
and witnesses verbatim and generally attempts to create the
impression tha® his material is first hand material, A preface
note states that all conversations appe aring in quotes are
"bagsed on documents {officially recorded dialogues or narrations,
latters) and therefore are to be considered authentic expressions

on the part of the persons involved.”
| S-5823¢-2180 |
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. Judge IRVING R. EAUFMAN has made avallable to this offioce,
& copy of a book written -
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Letter to Director _ : : g R
BY 65-15348 | L g

The book begina with the first lnterview of JULIUS .
ROSENBERG by SAS HARRINGTON, NORTON and an unnemed third agent, . 3
it ends with the execution of the ROSENBERGS in Sing Sing Prison. 1

Throughout the book the ROSENBERGS are depicted as the i
innocent victims of a colosaal "frame-up" and "legal lynch court" %
trial, The maln perticipants in this conspiracy are the US :

_ Attorney, the FBI and 0. JOENROGGE. The goverunment, according - i
% to the book, wasa motivated by its desire to foster anti-Communist £
-l and war~hysteria, ROGGE!S motivation 18 seen in his efforts to %

E save his client DAVID GREENGIASS by having him implicate the y

ROSENBERGS in a completely false and fabricated spy story,

The FBI 1a mentlioned eninumerous pages throughout the

! book and generally depicted as an unscrupulous, ruthless, cruel 1
i secret pollce organization which will stop at nothing in its :
. efforts to achleve its aims which 1a to secure the conviction
: of perfectly inmnocent people, It 1s to be noted that neo
da specific instances are cited in which individual agents are

) accused of having engaged in unethical or otherwise reprehen-
sible investigative prgctices, however, the FBI as whole is
= ! deseribed in general terms as atated hereinsbove,

o T
A *
Aenit

In vliew of the fact that references to the FBI ars
nunerous and closely interwoven into the general content of
the narration, it does not appear feasible to set forth all
these references. However, some cutstanding examplea of the
manner in which the sithor deals with the FBI are being set
forth hereinunder:

R A | IR Ll X A G A DL

Following an account of the first brief interview
with JULIUS ROSENBERG in the latter's spartment 1t 1s stated
that JULIUS ROSENBERG voluntarily agrsed to accompany the
agents to the FBI office, The author then goes on:
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Letter to

P. 2

P. 11
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P. 4B

NY 65-15348

Director T o ' LT

C et

"The Secret Agent NORTON seated himself at the desk,
Then Secret Agent HARRINGTON took a seat oppoaite
him, JULYUS was asked to sit at the head end of the
desk, In this rmanner he was covered from the right
as well as from the left side, The third Secret
Agent whose name had never been mentioned sat in
back of him, Neo atenograghie record was made of

the sneuing conversation.

The author describes how 0, JOHN ROGGE in numerous
conversations with RUTH GREENGIASS fabricated a
story designated to incriminate the ROSENBERGS
and to maneuver DAVID GREEKGIASS into the favorable
gosition of a government witness., He then goes on:
y "This was not an unusual occurrence in America.
.eo American cltizens had spent as much as 5, 10,
15 years and were in jails until their innocence
‘wae finally proven, In most cases of this nature
‘the FBI had been unable to find the true perpetrator
of the crime, then they would pick some lnnocent
individusl, find evidence against him and witnessea
who haduseen him and were willing to testify against
hi—m.-t.

+

"Not until four weeks after the arrest of DAVID
GREENGIASS end three weeks after the start of the
American war in Korea, not until the middle of
July did RUTH GREENGLASS once more come into direct
contact with the official Juatice Department
authorities, But this time the Secret Agents did
not go to see her as they had done previously when
they went to see her in the hospltal, nor did she
go to see them, RUTH GREENGLASS was received by
the US Attorney, IRVING SAYPOL; this conference
had bsen arranged between ROGGE and SAYPOL., At
the time of the appolintment the followling indivi.-
duals congregated in.the offlice of the USA: RUTH

O U S
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P 49 ,

P. 53
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GREENGIASS, O. JOHY ROGGE, SAYPOL'S assistant LANE,

two Secret Agents and DAVID GREENGLASS, No stenos
graphle record of the conversation was prepared.
On the followlng day she came once more and on the
following day; on the third day she signed a
Tconfeasion! stating that DAVID GREENGIASS had
written down informat lon and prepared sketches

at Los Alamos; that she had lmown about these
activities and had accepted money which had deen
given to DAVID in return (for these activities)
and that she had spent the money; that the notes
and sketches had been given to JULIUS RCSENBERG.

"RUTH GREENGIA SS was not arrested nor was she
indicted., But shortly after she had given the
statemen’, the unbellievable happened: JULIUS
ROSENBERG was arrested.

"Now at last the FBI was in possession of the
story which ROGGE, RUTH GREENGIASS and SAYPOL
had been looking for for the last four weeks,
and now the questloning of JULIUS ROSENBERG got
under way. Days and nights on end the FBI kept
shooting questions at him, Days and nights they
kept asking him trick questions, attempted to
trap him, tortured him with insinuations, tried
to involve him in contradictions and to bresk him
down, and all because he kept inslsting: '] have
nothing whatscever to do with the whole nmatter...!

AThe memory of the two GREENGLASS functioned in
strict acecordance with the wishes of the FBI."

Following ean account of the apprehension of
SOBELL in Mexico which he author describes am

an "abduction”, the book goes on: "On March 28, -

1951 SOBELL'S attorney accused SAYPOL in open
gourt of having been in Mexico at the time of
SOBELL'S kidnapping,
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‘Letter to Director
. WY 6515348

Pe 77

P, 198

-8AYPOL d4id not deny this, On the ocontrary, he named
the gangaters who had acted under his orders: 'The
FBI grabbed him,! he sald in a sordid triumph over
SOBELL, 'they brought him here and they have him in
custody.!

The following reference to FBI agents appears in a
passage deacribing the opening day of the ROSENBERG
trial: "On all benches in the audisnce there were
Secret Agents mitting here and there in order to
observe who would, in apite of everything, be
brazen enough to show sympathy for the defendants.,
FBI agents who had particlpated in the investigation
and the prepsration of the indictment were permitted
in the court room... in aspite of ths facts that their
names were listed as witnesses for the prosecution,
all other prospective witnesses had to leave the
court room, they were allowed to stay., Later on

the US Attorney took the precaution not to call

any of them to the atand so es to avoid exposing
them to cross examination,

Speaking of loyalty investigations, the author says:
In what manner thess inveatigations were donducted
was generally known from occurrences which had
taken place as far back as the end of the war,

At that time Secret Agents contacted employees
whom they consldered "reliable” anc asked tham
such questions as: "Has this or that fellow-worker
expressed feellngs of happiness over Russian
victories?" In the case of Government employees
of German descent the routine question was: "Was
he depressed when he learned that German towns

had been bombed?” Whoever showed signs of joy at
Russian victories or whoever felt sadness at the
news of the deastruction of Germen towns was un-
reliable in the eyes of the American secret police,

“5 -
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P. 304

——

" NY 651538
" P, 223

Cormenting on ELIZABETH BENTLEY, the author says:
BShe stated that she had been doing undercover
work ... and in the course of her asexual adventures
she had landed in the arms of an FBI agent and
through him had become an informer of the FBI."

The author describes in considerable detall the
last hours of the ROSENBERGS preceding their
execution, He states that during these last
hours JULIUS was permitted to sit "in fromt of
ETHEL!S open cell, separated from her only by a
thin wire mesh acreen." He then goes on:

"Then at T7:30 PM the hour of parting was on hand.
Through the fine wire mesh his fingertips touched
hers, Thus they parted,

"For the last time each one sat in his oell. And

in each cell there was a telerhone and at the

other end of the wires there were FBI Agents with

a direct wire to the Department of Justice, All
they would have to do 1s to take the receiver off
the hook... 80 they had been told; one word would
have been sufficient, The telephone ~- here, the
elsctric chalr «« there, You may talk up to the
last minute, until the executioner will claim you,
Grad the receiver and talk, say that you are willing
to say the things the government wants you to say ==
or else die, Telephone or electric chair, the
cholce is yours, '

Their false testimony was to fan the flames of
hatred among nations, They chose the truth.,."

A reference to the Director waa found on page 5B:A

"fhe fact that the Director of the FBI, JOHN EDGAR
BOOVER, had branded JULIUS as a Cormunist as soon

o



Letter to Diresctor
KY 65-15348

cisive color and
significance to the {press) accounts regard

him, As a Communist he immediately became %ﬁg
'apy chief' in charge of an 'espionage ring,!

For the most part the material published in

the presa came out of the offices of the Prosecu=
tion and of the FBI. 1In the atatement of the
Director of the FBI the tnproven allegations of
the two GREENGLASS' were praised as proven facts,
HOOVER even went go far @3 to state that JULIUS
had made a confession which in fact he never did
and which was never mentioned in the trisl,.,."

he had besn arrosted, added da

#.
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It 13 now arvarent thet Jullus and Ethel Rrcenberg &:h¥im Gandy—

unfussly from a legal wotint of view sinee Judge Kauftvanf dja————
n:t have the antlorliy to in”ilot tha Asath penaliy accordby=

vo the oreclise snd ioricael study of ths ouse in the .

®Colurbla Law Review® for Fey, 1954, .

Thls asme article voinis ont the undue hrats, which wgs
unjnet, of the U. 3¢ Supreme ZScurt in vacating Justice
Douglas? atay of executinn, ebomt ms badly a bungled care ~=
“ = teen seen in Amarlesn law %o dute, with the axception of
tha Aane in Jeahing.on, Stake and Pedoral, involvine ™irman
avvi Utah Wilacn, who were abanlutely innocent of tha orimae
Tor smlel thew pald the supreme penalty, glss involvin~ +the
bzatlar, abluotisn, deut™ snd snsthumous serual visla®'on of
~ae body of JoAnn Dewsy ard th2za eriafinel persons, 5o far as
is 4nowr to U.3, ol izens, sra shill free bo prav - on Lnansent
or other women anu glidas,. P?
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ronvicte Tnls youns man's fathay, the farier Sherif® in the
eazn, 12 rorartel to have had enxugl reintlons wilth the Dewev
£.irls e AT haee been and atill 18 on the spot ir this
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NOTE;
In the attached communication Lambert, Methodist Minister,
expresses opinion that the Rosenbergs were lllegally exccuted and

of consi

Talsoa .
Boardmea

Nichels ...
Belmont .
Hatbo . ..
Bohr ..
Parsans
Rosen _.
Tamm ...
SiZ00 e
Tinrerrowd
Tele, Room
Hrlloman ..

- Gandy o ——

compares Rosenberg case with rape and murder case In State

of Washington in which 2 brothers, Utah and Turman ¥ilson,#
were convicted and executed. He claims miscarriage of Jjustice
in lotter case. JLambert expressed hope that Director take
personal Intsrest in transferring Sobell from Alcatraa.

Bufiles reflect Wilson brothers apprehended by Bureau
agents In March, 1950, on UFAP warrant and turned back to State jor
local prosecution. IThey were convicted and glven death penalty.
After appeals and several reprieves by the Governor of State of
Washington, they were executed In February, 1953, Case was subject
derable newspaper publicity and Bufiles reflect that
Lambert had written lengthy letter to Governor of State. of
Fashiniton in M1y, 1953, protesting injustice in Wilson case.
(79-23586-41)

Buftles also reflect that the name of ILambert appeared
on g letter in March, 1054, which wa® a plee on behaly of one
Fesley Robert Wellas, then under sentence of death in Caliyornia.
Taare is no identifiable derogatory {nformation in Bufiles on
Zambert, (61-3615-176 page 31}

. sormal acknowled;ment is teiny made to Ianuert In
view of the ~ontent3 o his leiter.
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